UTAH STATE BULLETIN

OFFICIAL NOTICES OF UTAH STATE GOVERNMENT Filed July 16, 2016, 12:00 a.m. through August 01, 2016, 11:59 p.m.

> Number 2016-16 August 15, 2016

Nancy L. Lancaster, Managing Editor

The *Utah State Bulletin (Bulletin)* is an official noticing publication of the executive branch of Utah state government. The Office of Administrative Rules, part of the Department of Administrative Services, produces the *Bulletin* under authority of Section 63G-3-402.

The Portable Document Format (PDF) version of the *Bulletin* is the official version. The PDF version of this issue is available at http://www.rules.utah.gov/publicat/bulletin.htm. Any discrepancy between the PDF version and other versions will be resolved in favor of the PDF version.

Inquiries concerning the substance or applicability of an administrative rule that appears in the *Bulletin* should be addressed to the contact person for the rule. Questions about the *Bulletin* or the rulemaking process may be addressed to: Office of Administrative Rules, PO Box 141007, Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-1007, telephone 801-538-3003. Additional rulemaking information and electronic versions of all administrative rule publications are available at http://www.rules.utah.gov/.

The information in this *Bulletin* is summarized in the *Utah State Digest (Digest)* of the same volume and issue number. The *Digest* is available by e-mail subscription or online. Visit http://www.rules.utah.gov/publicat/digest.htm for additional information.

Office of Administrative Rules, Salt Lake City 84114

Unless otherwise noted, all information presented in this publication is in the public domain and may be reproduced, reprinted, and redistributed as desired. Materials incorporated by reference retain the copyright asserted by their respective authors. Citation to the source is requested.

Utah state bulletin.

Semimonthly.

- Delegated legislation--Utah--Periodicals. 2. Administrative procedure--Utah--Periodicals.
 I. Utah. Office of Administrative Rules.

KFU440.A73S7 348.792'025--DDC 85-643197

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SPECIAL NOTICES	1
Health	
Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	
Notice for September 2016 Medicaid Rate Changes	1
EXECUTIVE DOCUMENTS	3
Governor	
Administration	
Wildland Fire Management, Utah Exec. Order No. 2016-6	3
NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES	5
Commerce	
Occupational and Professional Licensing	
No. 40622 (Amendment): R156-15A-231 Administration of Building Code Training	
Fund and Factory Built Housing Fees Account	6
Pardons (Board Of)	
Administration	
No. 40618 (Amendment): R671-204 Hearing Continuances	
No. 40617 (Amendment): R671-302-1 Open Hearings	
No. 40619 (Amendment): R671-308 Offender Hearing Assistance	10
No. 40620 (Amendment): R671-510 Evidence for Issuance of Warrants	12
Public Safety	
Highway Patrol	
No. 40631 (Repeal and Reenact): R714-160 Equipment Standards for Passenger	40
Vehicle and Light Truck Safety Inspections	
FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION	45
Commerce	
Administration No. 40616: R151-2 Government Records Access and Management Act Rule	45
Health	
Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Improvement	
No. 40623: R444-1 Approval of Clinical Laboratories	45
No. 40624: R444-14 Rule for the Certification of Environmental Laboratories	46
Human Services	
Services for People with Disabilities	
No. 40625: R539-9 State Supported Employment Pilot Program	46
Labor Commission	
Antidiscrimination and Labor, Antidiscrimination	
No. 40626: R606-1 Antidiscrimination	
Natural Resources	
Wildlife Resources	
No. 40628: R657-9 Taking Waterfowl, Wilson's Snipe and Coot	47
No. 40629: R657-10 Taking Cougar	
No. 40630: R657-26 Adjudicative Proceedings for a License, Permit, or Certificate	-
of Registration	
Transportation	
Operations, Construction	
No. 40627: R916-1 Advertising and Awarding Construction Contracts	49
	F 4
NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES	

RULES INDEX BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER)	
AND	
BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)	. 53

SPECIAL NOTICES

Health Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy

Notice for September 2016 Medicaid Rate Changes

Effective September 1, 2016, Utah Medicaid will adjust its rates consistent with approved methodologies. Rate adjustments include new codes priced consistent with approved Medicaid methodologies, potential adjustments to existing codes, and nursing home rate changes to case mix components consistent with adopted payment methodology. All rate changes are posted to the web and can be viewed at: http://health.utah.gov/medicaid/stplan/lookup/CoverageLookup.php

End of the Special Notices Section

EXECUTIVE DOCUMENTS

Under authority granted by the Utah Constitution and various federal and state statutes, the Governor periodically issues **Executive Documents**, which can be categorized as either Executive Orders, Proclamations, and Declarations. Executive Orders set policy for the executive branch; create boards and commissions; provide for the transfer of authority; or otherwise interpret, implement, or give administrative effect to a provision of the Constitution, state law or executive policy. Proclamations call special or extraordinary legislative sessions; designate classes of cities; publish states-of-emergency; promulgate other official formal public announcements or functions; or publicly avow or cause certain matters of state government to be made generally known. Declarations designate special days, weeks or other time periods; call attention to or recognize people, groups, organizations, functions, or similar actions having a public purpose; or invoke specific legislative purposes (such as the declaration of an agricultural disaster).

The Governor's Office staff files **EXECUTIVE DOCUMENTS** that have legal effect with the Office of Administrative Rules for publication and distribution.

Wildland Fire Management, Utah Exec. Order No. 2016-6

EXECUTIVE ORDER

Wildland Fire Management

WHEREAS, consistent with Utah Code Section 65A-8-211, the period of June 1st to October 31st is a closed fire season throughout the State of Utah; and

WHEREAS, the danger from wildland fires is high throughout Utah; and

WHEREAS, above average wildfire fuel loads of wildland vegetation due to wet spring in Eastern Utah and average but higher than previous few years in NW Utah with mostly average elsewhere but that being more than previous 3 - 4 drought years; and

WHEREAS, current weather patterns in Utah are above normal temperatures and below normal precipitation; and

WHEREAS, fire indices are conducive to large, rapid fire growth; and

WHEREAS, current fire activity is increasing throughout the state, heaviest activity with largest fires recently in NW and North Central Utah; and

WHEREAS, many areas of Utah are extremely remote and inaccessible and conditions have the potential to greatly worsen if left unattended; and

WHEREAS, immediate action is required to suppress fires and mitigate post burn flash floods to protect public safety, property, natural resources and the environment should these dangerous conditions escalate to active wildfires; and

WHEREAS, these conditions do create the potential for a disaster emergency within the scope of the Disaster Response and Recovery Act of 1981;

NOW THEREFORE, I, Gary R. Herbert, Governor of the State of Utah by virtue of the power vested in me by the constitution and the laws of the State of Utah, do hereby order that:

It is found, determined and declared that a "State of Emergency" exists statewide due to the threat to public safety, property, critical infrastructure, natural resources and the environment, effective for the month of August 2016, requiring aid, assistance and relief available pursuant to the provisions of State statutes, and the State Emergency Operations Plan, which is hereby activated.

IN TESTIMONY, WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the Great Seal of the State of Utah this 1st day of August 2016.

(State Seal)

Gary R. Herbert Governor

ATTEST:

2016/006/EO

Lieutenant Governor Spencer J. Cox

End of the Executive Documents Section

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

A state agency may file a **PROPOSED RULE** when it determines the need for a substantive change to an existing rule. With a **NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE**, an agency may create a new rule, amend an existing rule, repeal an existing rule, or repeal an existing rule and reenact a new rule. Filings received between <u>July 16, 2016, 12:00 a.m.</u>, and <u>August 01, 2016, 11:59 p.m.</u> are included in this, the <u>August 15, 2016</u>, issue of the *Utah State Bulletin*.

In this publication, each **PROPOSED RULE** is preceded by a **RULE ANALYSIS**. This analysis provides summary information about the **PROPOSED RULE** including the name of a contact person, anticipated cost impact of the rule, and legal cross-references.

Following the RULE ANALYSIS, the text of the PROPOSED RULE is usually printed. New rules or additions made to existing rules are underlined (<u>example</u>). Deletions made to existing rules are struck out with brackets surrounding them ([example]). Rules being repealed are completely struck out. A row of dots in the text between paragraphs (....) indicates that unaffected text from within a section was removed to conserve space. Unaffected sections are not usually printed. If a PROPOSED RULE is too long to print, the Office of Administrative Rules may include only the RULE ANALYSIS. A copy of each rule that is too long to print is available from the filing agency or from the Office of Administrative Rules.

The law requires that an agency accept public comment on **PROPOSED RULES** published in this issue of the *Utah State Bulletin* until at least <u>September 14, 2016</u>. The agency may accept comment beyond this date and will indicate the last day the agency will accept comment in the **RULE ANALYSIS**. The agency may also hold public hearings. Additionally, citizens or organizations may request the agency hold a hearing on a specific **PROPOSED RULE**. Section 63G-3-302 requires that a hearing request be received by the agency proposing the rule "in writing not more than 15 days after the publication date of the proposed rule."

From the end of the public comment period through <u>December 13, 2016</u>, the agency may notify the Office of Administrative Rules that it wants to make the **P**ROPOSED **R**ULE effective. The agency sets the effective date. The date may be no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period nor more than 120 days after the publication date of this issue of the *Utah State Bulletin*. Alternatively, the agency may file a **CHANGE IN PROPOSED RULE** in response to comments received. If the Office of Administrative Rules does not receive a **NOTICE OF EFFECTIVE DATE OT A CHANGE IN PROPOSED RULE**, the **PROPOSED RULE** lapses.

The public, interest groups, and governmental agencies are invited to review and comment on **PROPOSED RULES**. Comment may be directed to the contact person identified on the **RULE ANALYSIS** for each rule.

PROPOSED RULES are governed by Section 63G-3-301, Rule R15-2, and Sections R15-4-3, R15-4-4, R15-4-5a, R15-4-9, and R15-4-10.

The Proposed Rules Begin on the Following Page

Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing **R156-15A-231** Administration of Building Code Training Fund and Factory Built Housing Fees Account

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 40622 FILED: 07/19/2016

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The Division and Uniform Building Code Commission (UBCC) Education Advisory Committee (Committee) determined it was necessary to include the following amendments: 1) establish a requirement that the Committee evaluate whether recipients charge a uniform cost applied across all categories of attendees for any training event, class, or seminar; 2) establish a requirement that the Committee evaluate whether any UBCC grant funded materials associated with the training event, class, or seminar advertise a price uniformity across all categories of attendees; and 3) make technical changes.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: Subsection R156-15A-231(4) specifies the considerations in determining whether to recommend approval for a proposed funding request. Subsection R156-15A-231(4)(b) adds a consideration of whether the grant applicant agrees to charge a cost for the training event, class, or seminar, which is uniform across all categories of attendees. Subsection R156-15A-231(4)(f)(ii) adds a consideration of whether the grant applicant agrees that all printed advertising materials as specified in Subsection R156-15A-231(4)(f) will comply with Subsection R156-15A-231(4)(b).

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 15A-1-205 and Subsection 15A-1-204(6) and Subsection 58-1-106(1)(a) and Subsection 58-1-202(1)(a)

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

◆ THE STATE BUDGET: The Division will incur minimal costs of approximately \$100 to print and distribute the rule once the proposed amendments become effective. Any costs incurred will be absorbed in the Division's current budget.

◆ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: The proposed amendment impacts only those government agencies that have applied for and received funding grants to teach code classes to individuals involved in the construction trade. The amendment establishes a requirement that the Committee evaluate whether recipients charge a uniform cost applied across all categories of attendees before approving a UBCC grant for any training event, class, or seminar. Due to a wide range of circumstances for governments applying for building code funding grants, the Division is not able to determine an exact cost and it may be no additional costs are involved for governments.

◆ SMALL BUSINESSES: The proposed amendment does not apply to nor impact small businesses because small businesses are not eligible for funding grants.

PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: The proposed amendment impacts only those schools, colleges, universities, government agencies, and professional associations or organizations involved in the construction trades which have applied for and received funding grants to teach code classes to individuals in the construction trade. The amendment establishes a requirement that the Committee evaluate whether recipients charge a uniform cost applied across all categories of attendees before approving a UBCC grant for any training event, class, or seminar. This may affect those who apply for and receive funding grants if a differentiation of member/non-member costs has been applied in the past. Due to a wide range of circumstances for other persons or entities applying for building code funding grants, the Division is not able to determine an exact cost and it may be no additional costs are involved for other persons or entities.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: The proposed amendment impacts only those schools, colleges, universities, government agencies, and professional associations or organizations involved in the construction trades which have applied for and received funding grants to teach code classes to individuals in the construction trade. The amendment establishes a requirement that the Committee evaluate whether recipients charge a uniform cost applied across all categories of attendees before approving a UBCC grant for any training event, class, or seminar. This may affect those who apply for and receive funding grants if a differentiation of member/non-member costs has been applied in the past. Due to a wide range of circumstances for affected persons applying for building code funding grants, the Division is not able to determine an exact cost and it may be no additional costs are involved for affected persons.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: This rule change, in addition to technical changes, adds requirements that the Uniform Building Code Commission Education Advisory Committee must evaluate whether funding requestors charge conference or training attendees for attendance or printed materials. No fiscal impact to businesses is anticipated.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT: COMMERCE OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING HEBER M WELLS BLDG 160 E 300 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Robyn Barkdull by phone at 801-530-6727, by FAX at 801-530-6511, or by Internet E-mail at rbarkdull@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 09/14/2016

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY ATTEND A PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THIS RULE:

♦ 08/16/2016 01:30 PM, Heber Wells Bldg, 160 E 300 S, Conference Rom 402 (fourth floor), Salt Lake City, UT

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 09/21/2016

AUTHORIZED BY: Mark Steinagel, Director

R156. Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing. R156-15A. State Construction Code Administration and Adoption of Approved State Construction Code Rule. R156-15A-231. Administration of Building Code Training Fund and Factory Built Housing Fees Account.

In accordance with Subsection 15A-1-209(5)(c), the Division shall use monies received under Subsection 15A-1-209(5)(a) to provide education regarding codes and code amendments to building inspectors and individuals engaged in construction-related trades or professions. In accordance with Subsection 58-56-17.5(2) (c), the Division shall use a portion of the monies received under Subsection 58-56-17.5(1) to provide education for factory built housing. The following procedures, standards, and policies are established to apply to the administration of these separate funds:

(1) The Division shall not approve or deny education grant requests from the Building Code Training Fund or from the Factory Built Housing Fees Account until the Uniform Building Code Commission (UBCC) Education Advisory Committee ("the Committee"), created in accordance with Subsections 58-1-203(1) (f) and R156-15A-201(1)(a), has considered and made its recommendations on the requests.

(2) Appropriate funding expenditure categories include:

(a) grants in the form of reimbursement funding to the following organizations that administer code related or factory built housing educational events, seminars or classes:

(i) schools, colleges, universities, departments of universities, or other institutions of learning;

(ii) professional associations or organizations; and

(iii) governmental agencies.

(b) costs or expenses incurred as a result of educational events, seminars, or classes directly administered by the Division;

(c) expenses incurred for the salary, benefits or other compensation and related expenses resulting from the employment of a Board Secretary; (d) office equipment and associated administrative expenses required for the performance of the duties of the Board Secretary, including but not limited to computer equipment, telecommunication equipment and costs and general office supplies; and

(e) other related expenses as determined by the Division.

(3) The following procedure shall be used for submission, review and payment of funding grants:

(a) A funding grant applicant shall submit a completed "Application for Building Code Training Funds Grant" or a "Factory Built Housing Education Grant Application" a minimum of 15 days prior to the meeting at which the request is to be considered and prior to the training event on forms provided for that purpose by the Division. Applications received less than 15 days prior to a meeting may be denied.

(b) Payment of approved funding grants will be made as reimbursement after the approved event, class, or seminar has been held and the required receipts, invoices and supporting documentation, including proof of payment, if requested by the Division or Committee, have been submitted to the Division.

(c) Approved funding grants shall be reimbursed only for eligible expenditures which have been executed in good faith with the intent to ensure the best reasonable value.

(d) A Request for Reimbursement of an approved funding grant shall be submitted to the Division within 60 days following the approved event, class, or seminar unless an extenuating circumstance occurs. Written notice must be given to the Division of such an extenuating circumstance. Failure to submit a Request for Reimbursement within 60 days shall result in non-payment of approved funds, unless an extenuating circumstance has been reviewed and accepted by the Division.

(4) The Committee shall consider the following in determining whether to recommend approval of a proposed funding request to the Division:

(a) the fund balance available and whether the proposed request meets the overall training objectives of the fund, including but not limited to:

(i) the need for training on the subject matter;

(ii) the need for training in the geographical area where the training is offered; and

(iii) the need for training on new codes being considered for adoption;

(b) whether the grant applicant agrees to charge a cost for the training event, class, or seminar which is uniform across al categories of attendees;

([b]c) the prior record of the program sponsor in providing codes training including:

(i) whether the subject matter taught was appropriate;

(ii) whether the instructor was appropriately qualified and prepared; and

(iii) whether the program sponsor followed appropriate and adequate procedures and requirements in providing the training and submitting requests for funding;

([e]d) costs of the facility including:

(i) the location of a facility or venue, or the type of event, seminar or class;

(ii) the suitability of said facility or venue with regard to the anticipated attendance at or in connection with additional nonfunded portions of an event or conference; (iii) the duration of the proposed educational event, seminar, or class; and

(iv) whether the proposed cost of the facility is reasonable compared to the cost of alternative available facilities;

 $([\underline{d}]\underline{e})$ the estimated cost for instructor fees including:

(i) a reimbursement rate not to exceed \$150 per instruction hour without further review and approval by the Committee;

(ii) the experience or expertise of the instructor in the proposed training area;

(iii) the quality of training based upon events, seminars or classes that have been previously taught by the instructor;

(iv) the drawing power of the instructor, meaning the ability to increase the attendance at the proposed educational event, seminar or class;

(v) travel expenses; and

(vi) whether the proposed cost for the instructor or instructors is reasonable compared to the costs of similar educational events, seminars, or classes;

([e]f) the estimated cost of advertising materials, brochures, registration and agenda materials, including:

(i) printing costs that may include creative or design expenses;[-and]

(ii) whether printed materials comply with (4)(b); and

(iii) delivery or mailing costs;

([f]g) other reasonable and comparable cost alternatives for each proposed expense item;

 $([\underline{g}]\underline{h})$ other information the Committee reasonably believes may assist in evaluating a proposed expenditure; and

([h]i) a total reimbursement rate of the lesser of \$10 per student hour or the cost of all approved actual expenditures.

(5) The Division, after consideration and recommendation of the Committee, based upon the criteria in Subsection (4), may reimburse the following items in addition to the lesser of \$10 per student hour or the cost of all approved actual expenditures:

(a) text books, code books, or code update books;

(b) cost of one Division licensee mailing list per provider per two-year renewal period;

(c) cost incurred to upload continuing education hours into the Division's online registry for contractors, plumbers, electricians or elevator mechanics; and

(d) reasonable cost of advertising materials, brochures, registration and agency materials, including:

(i) printing costs that may include creative or design expenses; and

(ii) delivery or mailing costs.

(6) Joint function.

(a) "Joint function" means a proposed event, class, seminar, or program that provides code or code related or factory built housing education and education or activities in other areas.

(b) Only the protect portions of a joint function that are code and code related or factory built housing education are eligible for a funding grant.

(c) In considering a proposed funding request that involves a joint function, the Committee shall consider whether:

(i) the expenses subject to funding are reasonably prorated for the costs directly related to the code and code amendment or factory built housing education; and (ii) the education being proposed will be reasonable and successful in the training objective in the context of the entire program or event.

(7) Advertising materials, brochures and agenda or training materials for a Building Code Training funded educational event, seminar, or class shall include a statement that acknowledges that partial funding of the training program has been provided by the Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing from the 1% surcharge funds on all building permits.

(8) Advertising materials, brochures and agenda or training materials for a Factory Built Housing Fees Account funded educational event, seminar, or class shall include a statement that acknowledges that partial funding of the training program has been provided by the Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing from surcharge fees on factory built housing sales.

(9) If an approved event or joint event is not held, no amount is reimbursable with the exception of the costs described in Subsection (5)(d).

KEY: contractors, building codes, building inspections, licensing

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [June 7,] 2016

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 58-1-106(1) (a); 58-1-202(1)(a); 15A-1-204(6); 15A-1-205

Pardons (Board of), Administration **R671-204**

Hearing Continuances

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 40618 FILED: 07/18/2016

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: An inmate or attorney may want to cancel and continue a hearing. However, canceling a hearing with less than 72 hours notice does not allow the Board time to notify victims or other agencies and creates issues with inmates being transported to a hearing that has been cancelled. In addition, the Board cannot make good use of time by scheduling another hearing in the cancelled slot.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: Inmates or attorneys wanting to continue a hearing must submit a written waiver and stipulation a minimum of three days before the hearing.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Art VII, Sec 12 and Section 77-27-5 and Section 77-27-7 and Section 77-27-9 and Subsection 63G-3-201(3) ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

◆ THE STATE BUDGET: The proposed change does not directly increase or decrease the number of hearings conducted by the Board and will not impact state budgets.

◆ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: Local governments do not participate in parole hearings and are not impacted by this change.

◆ SMALL BUSINESSES: Small businesses do not participate in parole hearings and are not impacted by this change.

◆ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: Inmates or attorneys who want to cancel and reschedule a hearing will be required to submit a motion to continue at least three days before a hearing. Currently, the inmates and attorneys submit motions to continue, but there is no minimum time requirement. The proposed rule change only adds the requirement to submit motions in a timely manner.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: The Board does not charge a fee for parole hearings or filing motions to continue hearings. There is no additional cost to inmates by requiring that motions to continue be submitted three days before the hearing.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: Businesses do not participate in parole hearings. The proposed rule change does not create any compliance cost for businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

PARDONS (BOARD OF) ADMINISTRATION ROOM 300 448 E 6400 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84107-8530 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Greg Johnson by phone at 801-261-6454, by FAX at 801-261-6481, or by Internet E-mail at gregjohnson@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 09/14/2016

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY ATTEND A PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THIS RULE: ◆ 08/17/2016 08:00 AM, Board of Pardons, 448 E Winchester, Suite 300, Murray, UT

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 09/21/2016

AUTHORIZED BY: Angela Micklos, Chair

R671. Pardons (Board of), Administration.

R671-204. Hearing Continuances.

R671-204-1. Permissible Hearing Continuances.

Board hearings may be continued:

(1) to inquire into, investigate, assess, or respond to any issue associated with a:

(a) possible lack of competency of the offender, pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 77-15-2, 77-15-3 or Utah Admin. Rule R671-206; or

(b) mentally ill offender whose mental health has deteriorated to a point where the offender has been transferred to the state hospital, or whose mental illness renders the offender unable to attend, understand, or appropriately participate in a hearing, pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 62A-15-605, 62A-15-605.5, 77-16a-204, Utah R. Admin. P. R207-1, R207-2 or R671-207;

(2) when the offender is not available for the hearing due to medical or mental health reasons;

(3) to allow an offender who has been determined by the Board to be unable to effectively represent themselves to obtain assistance at the hearing, pursuant to Utah R. Admin. P. R671-308;

(4) to allow for the personal appearance of the offender if the offender is unable to appear at the hearing as scheduled;

(5) upon the request of a victim of record who desires to participate in the hearing, pursuant to Utah R. Admin. P. R671-203, but who cannot reasonably attend the hearing as scheduled;

(6) to await the adjudication or resolution of new or additional criminal charges;

(7) to conduct a parole violation evidentiary hearing, pursuant to Utah R. Admin. P. R671-517;

(8) at the motion or request of the offender or an attorney representing the offender, with a written waiver and stipulation for the continuance, and a minimum notice to the Board of 3 business. days;

(9) when the Board determines that new, additional, critical, or material information necessary for a full, fair, accurate, and complete hearing has not been received and will not be received by the scheduled hearing; or

(10) when the Board finds that a continuance is in the interest of justice, procedural economy, or is necessary because of transportation, technical, security, or other issues beyond the control of the Board.

R671-204-2. Limitations.

(1) Staff may not reschedule or continue original hearings, rescission hearings, or rehearings beyond 90 days unless a majority of the Board concurs with the continuance.

(2) No hearing may be continued beyond an offender's sentence expiration date.

KEY: continuances, hearings, parole

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [Oetober 1, 2015]2016

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: Art. VII, Sec. 12; 63G-3-201(3); 77-27-5; 77-27-7; 77-27-9

Pardons (Board of), Administration R671-302-1

Open Hearings

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 40617 FILED: 07/18/2016

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The purpose of the amendment is to clarify who may testify at parole hearings.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The proposed change provides clarity about who may testify at a hearing by adding references to Rule R671-203, Victim Input, and Rule R671-308, Offender Assistance at Hearings.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 77-27-1 et seq. and Subsection 63G-3-201(3) and Subsection 77-27-9(4)(a)

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

◆ THE STATE BUDGET: The proposed change does not increase or decrease the number of hearings and will not impact state budgets.

• LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: Local government does not participate in parole hearings and will not be affected by the proposed change.

◆ SMALL BUSINESSES: Small businesses do not participate in parole hearings and will not be affected by the proposed change.

◆ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: The proposed change clarifies who may testify at a parole hearing; however, there is no cost to individuals, attorneys, or victims who may be testifying.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There is no cost to individuals, attorneys, or victims who may be testifying.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: Businesses do not participate in parole hearings except they may submit claims for restitution as victims of crimes. There are no compliance costs for participating in a hearing or submitting a claim.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

PARDONS (BOARD OF) ADMINISTRATION ROOM 300 448 E 6400 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84107-8530 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Greg Johnson by phone at 801-261-6454, by FAX at 801-261-6481, or by Internet E-mail at gregjohnson@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 09/14/2016

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY ATTEND A PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THIS RULE:

♦ 08/17/2016 08:00 AM, Board of Pardons, 448 E Winchester, Suite 300, Murray, UT

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 09/21/2016

AUTHORIZED BY: Angela Micklos, Chair

R671. Pardons (Board of), Administration. R671-302. News Media and Public Access to Hearings. R671-302-1. Open Hearings.

According to state law and subject to fairness and security requirements, Board hearings shall be open to the public, including representatives of the news media. However, the Board shall only accept testimony or comments from the offender and specific individuals as provided in R671-203 and R671-308.

KEY: news agencies

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [October 4, 2012]2016

Notice of Continuation: January 31, 2012

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 63G-3-201(3); 77-27-1 et seq.; 77-27-9(4)(a)

Pardons (Board of), Administration **R671-308**

Offender Hearing Assistance

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 40619 FILED: 07/18/2016

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The proposed change allows the Board to appoint an attorney to represent an inmate during a parole violation hearing or the inmate may hire an attorney. The amendment clarifies who may participate or testify at a parole hearing.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The Board may appoint a defense attorney to represent an inmate during a

parole violation proceeding. The inmate may choose instead to hire an attorney at the inmate's own expense. Only the offender, a person appointed according to this rule, or a victim may testify or comment during the hearing. The Board may allow an attorney to participate in a commutation or pardon hearing.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 77-27-11 and Section 77-27-29 and Section 77-27-5 and Section 77-27-9 and Section 78A-9-103

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

◆ THE STATE BUDGET: A contract already exists to provide defense attorney assistance to alleged parole violators and these attorneys have already been performing the service. The proposed change will not increase or decrease costs to the state.

◆ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: Local government does not participate in parole hearings and will not be impacted by the proposed change.

◆ SMALL BUSINESSES: Small business does not participate in parole hearings and will not be impacted by the proposed change.

◆ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: Offenders are already represented by attorneys. The proposed rule change only clarifies the participation of attorneys and those appointed by the Board to provide assistance during hearings.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: The offender does not bear any cost for attorneys appointed by the Board.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: Businesses do not participate in parole hearings. The proposed rule change does not create any compliance cost for businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

PARDONS (BOARD OF) ADMINISTRATION ROOM 300 448 E 6400 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84107-8530 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Greg Johnson by phone at 801-261-6454, by FAX at 801-261-6481, or by Internet E-mail at gregjohnson@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 09/14/2016

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY ATTEND A PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THIS RULE:

◆ 08/17/2016 08:00 AM, Board of Pardons, 448 E Winchester, Suite 300, Murray UT

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 09/21/2016

AUTHORIZED BY: Angela Micklos, Chair

R671. Pardons (Board of), Administration. R671-308. Offender Hearing Assistance. R671-308-1. Offender Hearing Assistance.

Offenders who are deemed by the Board or a Hearing Official to be unable to effectively represent themselves at a hearing may be allowed to have any assistance the Board determines is necessary to conduct an orderly hearing. This may include a Boardappointed representative.

R671-308-2. Offender Legal Counsel <u>-- Parole Revocation</u> Hearings.

(a) [At parole violation hearings including evidentiaryhearings, where there are no new eriminal convictions, an attorneymay be assigned to represent parolees at State expense.]The Board may appoint or assign an attorney to represent offenders at parole violation hearings, including evidentiary hearings, at State expense, unless the offender is the subject of a new criminal conviction for which an initial or original hearing is scheduled.

(b) An [alleged parole violator]offender may choose instead to <u>be represented by their own[have private</u>] attorney [representation]during parole revocation hearings at the [parolee]offender's own expense.

(c) Any attorney appearing or representing an offender in parole revocation hearings[In each case, an offender's attorney must] shall be admitted and licensed to practice law within the state of Utah, as defined by Utah Code Ann. Section 78A-9-103 (1953, as amended) and must comply with the Board's Administrative Rules, including Rule R671-103, Attorneys.

R671-308-3. Offender Legal Counsel --[<u>Pardon and</u><u>Commutation Hearings]All Other Hearings</u>.

(a) Except in parole revocation hearings as set forth in this rule,[In pardon or commutation proceedings;] an offender or petitioner has no right, requirement, or entitlement to legal representation or appointed counsel before the Board or during or in connection with any Board hearing, review, or decision.

(b) <u>No attorney or other person appointed or employed by</u> an offender to assist in any matter or hearing before the Board may, testify, speak, or otherwise address the Board during a hearing except as provided in this rule. Only the offender, a person appointed by the Board to assist an offender pursuant to this rule, or a victim as provided for by Utah law may present testimony or comment during a hearing.

(c) If a[A] pardon or commutation petitioner [may]appoints or employs [hire their own]an attorney[5] at their own expense, to appear or represent the petitioner before the Board, the Board may allow the attorney to participate at the pardon or commutation hearing. Any [person]attorney appearing or representing a petitioner at a commutation or pardon hearing must meet the requirements of Subsection R671-308-2(c)[(b)] and must comply with the Board's Administrative Rules.

KEY: parole, inmates

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [December 7, 2010]2016

Notice of Continuation: January 31, 2012

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 77-27-5; 77-27-9; 77-27-11; 77-27-29; 78A-9-103

Pardons (Board of), Administration **R671-510**

Evidence for Issuance of Warrants

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 40620 FILED: 07/18/2016

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The proposed change requires that when requesting a warrant, the facts used to support the probable cause statement must be included in the body of the warrant request, not in any supplemental reports.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: All facts supporting probable cause to issue a warrant must be contained in the body of the warrant request. Supplementary reports will not be considered.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 77-27-11

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

◆ THE STATE BUDGET: The proposed change does not increase or decrease the number of warrants issued or parole violation hearings and does not affect the state budget.

◆ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: Local government does not participate in parole hearings and will not be impacted by the proposed change.

♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: Small business does not participate in parole hearings and will not be impacted by the proposed change.

◆ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: The proposed change requires Adult Probation and Parole to include the facts supporting probable cause in the body of the warrant request rather than in supplemental reports.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: The change is in the format of the submission and does not require a compliance cost.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: Businesses do not participate in parole hearings. The proposed rule change does not create any compliance cost for businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

PARDONS (BOARD OF) ADMINISTRATION ROOM 300 448 E 6400 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84107-8530 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Greg Johnson by phone at 801-261-6454, by FAX at 801-261-6481, or by Internet E-mail at gregjohnson@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 09/14/2016

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY ATTEND A PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THIS RULE:

♦ 08/17/2016 08:00 AM, Board of Pardons, 448 E Winchester, Suite 300, Murray, UT

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 09/21/2016

AUTHORIZED BY: Angela Micklos, Chair

R671. Pardons (Board of), Administration. R671-510. Evidence for Issuance of Warrants. R671-510-1. Evidence for Issuance of Warrants.

(1) Board Warrants shall be issued only upon a showing that there is probable cause to believe that a parole violation has occurred.

(2) A certified Warrant Request shall be submitted by the parole agent setting forth facts that establish probable cause to believe that the parolee committed specific parole violations. <u>All facts</u> supporting probable cause shall be contained in the body of the warrant request, as supplementary reports or information may not be considered.

[(a) The warrant request may be accompanied by supporting documentation such as police reports, incident reports, and judgment or commitment orders.]

(3) Upon approval of the request by the Board, a Warrant of Arrest shall be issued to arrest, detain, and return the parolee to custody.

R671-510-2. Warrant Request.

(1) Warrant requests shall include:

[a:](a) the name of the parolee, offender number, and date of birth;

[b:](b) the nature of the allegations that justify possible revocation of parole;

[e:](c) the elements substantiating probable cause for each allegation which should include <u>who[how;]</u> <u>did what,</u> when, <u>and</u> where[, and what occurred];

 $[\underline{d}:](\underline{d})$ the condition of the parole agreement that the parolee is alleged to have violated, along with the date and location where the violation occurred;

[e:](e) the legible name, signature, and telephone number of the parole officer and supervisor; and

 $[f_{-}](f)$ under separate or additional cover, contact information and phone numbers for the reporting agent.

R671-510-3. Parole Information.

(1)____The agent shall, on a form approved by the Board, provide the Board with the following information:

(a) the parolee's risk/need assessment level at the time of the current violation and a summary of the areas of concern;

(b) the number of prior paroles;

(c) the parolee's parole violation history;

(d) the parolee's custody status;

(e) financial obligation details regarding the parolee;

(f) the parolee's address or living arrangements;

(g) the parolee's treatment summary;

(h) the results of any drug or alcohol tests;

(i) any new referred offenses or new criminal charges;

(j) any aggravating factors concerning the parolee;

(k) any mitigating factors concerning the parolee; and

(1) a summary of the parolee's current parole performance.

R671-510-4. Update Information.

(1) Once the parolee is detained on a Board warrant, the agent shall track the case and keep the Board informed of any changes in status or circumstance of the allegations or parolee.

(2) No less than seven days prior to the hearing, the agent shall send the Board all updated information and any amended allegations and recommendations. The agent shall provide the offender with a copy of the updated information no less than seven days prior to the hearing.

(3) At its discretion, the Board may dismiss the allegations if the updated information is not received in a timely manner.

KEY: warrants, parole, probable cause

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [May 22, 2013]2016

Notice of Continuation: February 15, 2013

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 77-27-11

Public Safety, Highway Patrol **R714-160** Equipment Standards for Passenger

Vehicle and Light Truck Safety Inspections

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Repeal and Reenact) DAR FILE NO.: 40631 FILED: 08/01/2016

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: Safety inspection requirements were reviewed to determine if they were related to vehicle crashes. Some items were identified that may not be direct contributors to vehicle crashes. The language and format of the rule has been updated also.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: In Section R714-160-1, Subsection 41-6a-1601(2) is added as a statute authorizing the rule. In Section R714-160-3, the title is changed to "Definitions". Sixteen definitions are added. In Section R714-160-4, the title is changed. This rule incorporates by reference the standards found in 49 CFR 571 as the minimum standards a motor vehicle must meet to pass a safety inspection unless state law provides a different standard. Building and equipment requirements are moved to Rule R714-158. In Section R714-160-5, the title is changed. This rule applies to all passenger vehicles and light trucks. In Section R714-160-6, the title is changed. The change requires the customer to be informed if a test drive is needed off the property of the inspection station. The inspector is required to determine whether the starter operates with the gear selector only in the "park" position or "neutral" on vehicles with automatic transmissions. In Section R714-160-7, the title is changed. Some of the wording for inspecting license plates is changed, but violations are still an "advise". License plate positioning is more clearly defined. In Section R714-160-8, the title is changed. Bead lock wheels are allowed if they meet the SAE J2530 Aftermarket Wheel Performance Requirements and Test Procedures. If the entire tire is not covered by a fender or fender flare, it is now an "advise". If the fender or fender flare does not cover the tire tread it is a "reject". Statute still requires the entire tire be Missing or insufficient mud flaps on vehicles covered. required to be equipped with them is not an "advise". Statute still requires certain vehicles to be equipped with appropriate mud flaps. If the top 50% of the tire is not covered by mud flaps, fenders, or body construction, it is now an "advise" rather than a reject. Statute still requires the top 50% of the tire to be covered. Studded snow tires on vehicles between April 1 and October 14 are now an "advise". Statute still prohibits studded snow tires during this time period. In Section R714-160-9, the title is changed. Conditions of the inspection of the steering system is added. This information is currently in the Safety Inspection Manual. In Section R714-160-10, the title is changed. In Section R714-160-11, the title is changed. Reference to the "Lighting Chart" in the Safety Inspection manual is removed. If the entire tire is not covered by a fender or fender flare, it is now an "advise". If the fender

or fender flare does not cover the tire tread, it is a "reject". Statute still requires the entire tire be covered. If fenders do not cover the top 50% of the tire, it is now an "advise" rather than a reject. Statute still requires the top 50% of the tire to be covered. Missing or insufficient mud flaps on vehicles required to be equipped with them is not an "advise". Statute still requires certain vehicles to be equipped with appropriate mud flaps. In Section R714-160-12, the title is changed. Adds "whichever is less" when the master cylinder is below the add line or less than 3/4 full. Adds "whichever is less" when the fluid reservoir is below the add line or less than 3/4 full. Removes the language that described the process to check the integrated hydraulic booster. This language will still be in the Safety Inspection manual. "Incompatible" is added as a reject when checking for missing or defective mechanical components. In Section R714-160-13, the title is changed. If a headlamp does not meet federal standards, it is a reject. If a vehicle is originally equipped with High Intensity Discharge (HID) lights, HID lights can be used as replacements as long as they meet federal standards. If a vehicle was not originally equipped with HID lights, they cannot be used as replacements. Old language stated, "An aftermarket headlight (High Intensity Discharge Kit) must comply with Federal Standards, which states every replaceable light source must be designed to conform to the identical marking and dimensional and electrical specifications applicable to the type of light source that it replaces. A non-compatible headlight aftermarket kit (High Intensity Discharge Kit) can create excessive brightness". The word "minor" is added as it relates to advising for holes or cracks in a headlight lens. The criteria is changed so that if a factory installed light or cover is faded or painted to the point that components are not visible, it will be rejected. The removed language states that if a factory-installed light or cover is faded or painted to the point assembly will not comply with state code for visibility at 1,000 feet it is rejected. The statute does not require headlights to be visible at 1,000 feet. License plate lights are no longer need to be checked. Statute still requires the rear license plate be illuminated. Tinted lens covers are specifically addressed, rather than prohibiting lens covers. Auxiliary lighting is no longer checked during a safety inspection. A truck equipped with a camper shell at the time of the inspection that covers the center high-mounted stop lamp is acceptable. If the truck shell is manufactured with a center high-mounted stop lamp, it is required to function if the truck is equipped with a highmounted stop lamp. Reference to Section 41-6a-1604 is added to allow flashing center high-mounted stop lamps that meet the requirements of the statute. In Section R714-160-14, the title is changed. It is now an "advise" if the horn is not securely fastened rather than a reject. Permanent connection wires need to be soldered and insulated instead of soldered "and/or" insulated. In Section R714-160-15, the title is changed. Rejection for damage or repairs that exceed an inch in the acute area of the windshield is now similar to the criteria for commercial motor vehicles. Windshields can be rejected for the following: any crack that intersects another crack within the acute area, any damage (i.e. star chip) in the

acute area that cannot be covered by a disc 3/4 inch in diameter, or any damage that is within 3 inches of any other damage in the acute area. Non-transparent material is allowed in the lower left-hand corner of the windshield provided it does not extend more than 3 inches to the right of the left edge or more than 4 inches above the bottom edge of the windshield in accordance with Section 41-6a-1635. Windshield wipers that fail to return to the "park" position are now an "advise" instead of a reject. Streaking from wiper blades is not a "reject". The old rule directed inspectors to reject driver or passenger windows that failed to roll up to inspect light transmittance. The rule now directs inspectors to reject when the driver or front passenger window fails to roll up. Rear view mirrors are changed to reflect statute. A vehicle must have a left rear view mirror that meets OEM standards. A vehicle must have at least one other rear view and that one must be a right outside mirror if the vehicle has any amount of tint on its windows. In Section R714-160-16, the title is changed. A fender that have been removed or altered to the extent that it does not cover the entire width and upper 50% of the tire is now an "advise" instead of a reject. Inspectors will still check motorized seat belts, but the text describing the procedure is removed. Drilling that affects the strength or integrity of the frame is added as a "reject". Repairs to vehicle frame that do not meet OEM specifications is specifically listed as a "reject". Vehicle odometers no longer need to be checked to see if they're functioning. In Section R714-160-17, the title is changed. In Section R714-160-18, the title is changed. The wording that indicates a propane container should be visually inspected each time it is filled is removed. Safety inspectors are not responsible for filling these containers. Wording that describes the CNG fuel container Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standards certification is removed, along with warnings and other instructions associated with CNG vehicle inspections. The rule simply states that is a "reject" if a CNG fuel container is not current with its certification in accordance with Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standards. In Section R714-160-19, the title is changed. In Section R714-160-20, the title is changed. In Section R714-160-21, the title is changed. The changes articulate that vintage vehicles do not require safety inspection pursuant to Subsection 53-8-205(1)(b)(iii). The current rule indicates a vintage vehicle means a vehicle that is 40 years old. The statute indicates 30 years old. The rule now references Section R873-22M-15 if a vehicle identification number is not stamped on the frame of a custom or replica vehicle. The title for Section R714-160-22 is "Low-Speed Vehicles". The rule now references Section 41-6a-1508 for inspection rather than listing all items to inspect on low-speed vehicles. The old rule stated that an operational braking system as designed by the manufacturer is needed. Section 41-6a-1508 references Title 41, Chapter 6a, Part 16, which includes braking system requirements. If the brakes on a low-speed vehicle do not meet those requirements, it is a "reject" on a safety inspection. The title for Section R714-150-23 is "Reconstructed/Salvaged Motor Vehicles". The rule now states that safety inspections for salvaged vehicles are required as stated in Subsection 53-8-205(3).

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Subsection 41-6a-1601(2) and Subsection 53-8-204(5)

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

◆ THE STATE BUDGET: There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget. The changes that have been made do not affect the operating costs of the Utah Highway Patrol Safety Inspection Office.

◆ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: There is no anticipated cost or savings to local government. Some local governments do run fleet safety inspection stations, but it would be expected that they would comply with statute even though missing or insufficient mud flaps are an "advise" now and fender flares may be an "advise" instead of a "reject". This would include studded snow tires being used during months prohibited by statute.

♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: Changes to mud flap, fenders, studded snow tires, and damaged windshields may affect businesses that supply or repair these items. The reason the changes might impact business is that if the repairs are not required to pass a safety inspection, the highway patrol is unsure as to how many individuals will choose to have the repairs done at the station doing the inspection, which could potentially result in a loss of revenue for the business. Missing or insufficient mud flaps are an "advise" now and fender flares may be an "advise" instead of a "reject." These items are still required by statute. Studded snow tires are no longer a "reject" during summer months. Studded snow tires are still prohibited by statute during the warmer months of the year.

◆ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There should be no impact because mud flaps and fender flares are required in statute on certain vehicles in spite of the fact that they are no longer required in order to pass safety inspection. The same would be true for studded snow tires since they are prohibited by statute during the warmer months of the year.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There are no compliance costs associated with the changes in this rule.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: There is a potential that the repeal and reenactment of this rule could result in a loss of revenue to some businesses if individuals do not choose to have repairs done at the station doing the inspection due to the fact that the repairs are not required in order to pass inspection.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

PUBLIC SAFETY HIGHWAY PATROL CALVIN L RAMPTON COMPLEX 4501 S 2700 W SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84119-5994 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Greg Willmore by phone at 801-965-4889, or by Internet Email at gwillmor@utah.gov

• Kim Gibb by phone at 801-556-8198, by FAX at 801-964-4482, or by Internet E-mail at kgibb@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 09/14/2016

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 09/21/2016

AUTHORIZED BY: Steven Winward, Captain

R714. Public Safety, Highway Patrol.

[R714-160. Equipment Standards for Passenger Vehicle and Light Truck Safety Inspections.

R714-160-1. Authority.

A. This rule is authorized by Subsection 53-8-204(5)

R714-160-2. Purpose of Rule.

A. The purpose of this rule is to set minimum equipment standards governing passenger vehicle and light truck safetyinspections in accordance with U.C.A. 41-6a-1601(2)(a).

R714-160-3. Inspection Procedures.

A. Initiating the inspection.

(1) Collection of appropriate paperwork (i.e. registration,title, bill of sale).

(2) Verification of vehicle identification number (VIN).

(3) Write the date of inspection on the inspection certificate.

(4) Write owner and vehicle information on inspectioneertificate.

(5) Record vehicle mileage.

(6) Inspectors must write their inspector number in the appropriate box.

(7) Identify requirement to test drive vehicle and the purpose of test drive.

B. Inspection of Vehicle Interior. (Can be done from the parking area to inspection area.)

(1) Inspect the windshield, side and rear windows.

(2) Identify mirror requirements and inspect mirrors.

(3) Inspect seats and seat belts.

(4) Inspect steering wheel/column, including horn andairbags.

(5) Inspect brake pedal assembly and emergency brakesystem.

(6) Inspect windshield wipers and washers.

(7) Inspect heater / defrost.

(8) Inspect dash - warning/ indicator lights- speedometer/odometer.

(9) Inspect doors and door parts.

C. Inspection of Vehicle Exterior

(1) Inspect headlights high and low beams including-aiming.

(2) Inspect parking lights, tail lights, signal lights, brake-(5) Inspect headlight aim and vertical height. The headlight lights, marker lights and reflectors. height must be between 22 inches and 54 inches to center of the low (3) Inspect for the proper color of lights. beam bulb. (4) Inspect the wheels/lugs, looking for cracks and loose or (6) Inspect altered or modified steering and suspension parts missing lugs. that have been shortened or lengthened and/or welded. I. Reject Vehicle Procedures- Paper Certificates (5) Inspect tires for wear, damage and proper inflation. (6) Inspect body of vehicle. (i.e. fenders, doors, hood, glass, (1) When a reject item is found, a full vehicle inspection bumpers etc.) must still be completed. (7) Inspect for broken glass, parts and accessories. (2) If a vehicle fails an inspection and no repairs are made, (8) Inspect window tint with tint meter, measuring lightgive the owner the reject certificate. transmittance on the front side windows and windshield. Then record (3) Do not sign the inspection certificate if a rejectreadings onto the Safety Inspection Certificate. eertificate is issued. -D. Inspection Under Hood. (4) A customer with a rejected vehicle has up to 15 calendar (1) Inspect belts and hoses. days to complete all repairs and return to any station that conducts on-(2) Inspect power steering system. line inspections to verify repairs at no charge, unless a waiver has been (3) Inspect battery and electrical wiring. granted from the Safety Inspection Office. Customers may contact the (4) Inspect exhaust system. Safety Inspection Office to request a waiver for additional fees if they (5) Inspect master cylinder and braking system. exceed 15 days for circumstances beyond their control, such as back (6) Inspect the fuel system. ordered parts. E. Inspection Under Vehicle. (5) On rejected vehicles that fail to return, the State Tax and (1) Inspect steering system. (i.e. wheel bearings, tie rods, Owner copies must be returned to the Safety Inspection office within rack and pinion, etc.) 45 days of the inspection date. (6) Any item rejected and repaired during an inspection-(2) Inspect suspension components. (i.e. springs, shocks,must be documented as repaired on the certificate. etc.) (3) Inspect exhaust and fuel system components. (7) Any certified inspector at the inspection facility may-(4) Inspect body and floor pans. verify repairs of rejected items. (5) Inspect engine, transmission mounts and drivetrain. (8) When all rejected items have been repaired, the-F. Inspection of Brakes. verifying inspector must sign the safety inspection certificate. -(1) Inspect brake pads/shoes and record measurements. (9) If the verifying inspector is not the original inspector, (2) Inspect brake rotors/drums. he/she must sign the safety inspection certificate, and enter their-(3) Inspect brake components- hydraulic and mechanical. inspector license number on the safety inspection certificate. (4) Inspect brake hoses, looking for fluid leaks. J. Reject Vehicle Procedures- On-line Certificates (5) Record brake measurements onto the Safety Inspection (1) When all rejected items have been repaired, theeertificate. verifying inspector must sign the safety inspection certificate. (6) Vehicles that fail a plate brake test, but have adequate (2) If no repairs are made, print out and give the owner the pad and or shoe thickness, must still be rejected until repairs are made. reject certificate. Record actual brake pad measurement. (3) Do not sign a reject certificate. (7) When a visual inspection is performed, one front and (4) A customer with a rejected vehicle has up to 15 calendar one rear wheel must be removed to inspect brake components. days to complete all repairs and return to the same station to verify-G. Inspection of Lifted Vehicles. repairs at no charge, unless a waiver has been granted from the Safety (1) Inspect that fenders cover full width of tire. Inspection Office. Customers may contact the Safety Inspection-(2) Inspect for mud flaps. They must cover full width and Office to request a waiver for additional fees if they exceed 15 days for top 50% of tire. eircumstances beyond their control, such as back ordered parts. (3) Inspect frame height based on the Gross Vehicle Weight (5) Any item rejected and repaired during an inspection-Rating, GVWR. must be documented as repaired on the certificate. (4) Inspect for body lift. (6) Any certified inspector and any inspection facility may (5) Inspect for stacked blocks. certify rejected repairs. No additional charges may be added. (6) Inspect for modification of brake hoses. K. Passed Vehicle Procedures- Paper Certificates (7) Inspect headlight aim and vertical height. The headlight (1) The inspector performing the inspection must sign the height must be between 22 inches and 54 inches to center of the low vehicle inspection certificate. beam bulb. (2) The customer must receive the State Tax and Owner-(8) Inspect altered or modified steering and suspension parts eopies of the inspection certificate. that have been shortened or lengthened and/or welded. (3) Maximum Safety Inspection fees are as follows: -H. Inspection of Lowered Vehicles. (a) \$9.00 for motorcycles and ATV's. (1) Inspect that fenders cover full width of tire. (b) \$17.00 for passenger vehicles and light trucks. (c) \$17.00 for heavy trucks and buses. (2) Inspect for mud flaps, when required. They must cover full width of tire. (d) \$22.00 for any vehicle that requires disassembly of a (3) Inspect for minimum ground clearance. front hub or removal of a rear axle for inspection. (4) Inspect for removal of original suspension components. -L. Passed Vehicle Procedures- On-line Certificates

(1) Print out the on-line passed vehicle inspection-(c) The necessary hand tools to conduct an inspection. eertificate. (d) A hoist or heavy duty jack and jack stands to allow for (2) The inspector performing the inspection must sign the the inspection of the undercarriage, front steering and suspensioncomponents. All new stations after January 1, 2009 will be required to vehicle inspection certificate. (3) The customer must be given the passing inspectionhave a hoist capable of lifting all four tires simultaneously off of the certificate. ground. (d) Measuring gauges and instruments for determining-(4) Maximum safety inspection fees are as follows: (a) \$9.00 for motorcycles and ATV's. minimum specifications in the inspection process. (b) \$17.00 for passenger vehicles and light trucks. (e) A two-piece approved light meter kit capable ofmeasuring window light transmittance at a minimum of +/- 3%. (c) \$17.00 for heavy trucks and buses. (d) \$22.00 for any vehicle that requires disassembly of a (f) A current safety inspection manual. This requirementfront hub or removal of a rear axle for inspection. may be met by a hard copy or a downloaded a copy to a file on the M. Inspection Report Procedure- Paper Certificates Only station's computer from the Safety Inspection website. Accessing the (1) Report forms are to be completed as follows: manual through the website does not meet this requirement. (a) Date the inspection was completed. (3) Any exceptions to the minimum building and equipment (b) Owner's name. requirements must be submitted in writing to the Vehicle Safety-(c) Year and make of the vehicle. Inspection office for approval. (d) Vehicle identification number. (4) A \$1,000.00 Surety Bond or Garage Keepers Insurance is required while the station is in business as an official Safety-(c) Appropriate notation in any of the fifteen repaircolumns. **Inspection Station**. (f) Total cost of the repair, including the inspection fee. B. Passenger Vehicle, Light Truck Requirements: (g) Certificate or sticker number. (1) Hoist and/or heavy duty jack with jack stands. (All new (2) Certificate or sticker numbers of paper books must be stations after January 1, 2009 will be required to have a hoist capable listed in numerical order starting with the lowest number and listed in of lifting all four tires simultaneously off of the ground.) groups of 25. (2) Light meter (2 piece approved by division) (3) A separate report form must be used for the certificates (3) Hand tools (wrenches, screwdrivers, ratchets, etc.) and for the stickers. (4) Dial indicator (for measuring ball joint and suspension (4) Duplicate certificates or stickers must be noted ascomponent tolerances) "duplicate" on the report form. Not required with On-line inspections. (5) Tire tread depth gauge (5) Lost or stolen certificates or stickers must be listed as (6) Current safety inspection manual. This requirement-"lost or stolen" on the report form. may be met by a hard copy or a downloaded copy to a file on thestation's computer from the Safety Inspection website. Accessing the (6) Certificates and stickers rendered unusable throughsome mishap must be recorded as "voided" on the report form andmanual through the website does not meet this requirement. (7) Tire pressure gauge eertificates/stickers must be returned to the Vehicle Safety Inspection office. Not required with On-line inspections. (8) Tape measure (7) Rejected vehicles that have not returned within 15 days C. Brake gauges: to the original station must be listed in the same order and the words (1) Bonded "rejected," printed on the same line. Not required with On-line-(2) Riveted (3) Dise pad inspections. (8) Failure to submit the required reports will be considered (4) Rotor grounds for suspension or revocation of a license. Not required with (5) Drum D. Tools can be purchased from any company that-On-line inspections. (9) Returning of Rejects with paper issued certificates: manufactures these types of tools. (a) On rejected vehicles that fail to return for re-inspection, -E. Riveted brake lining gauge can be used for tire treadthe State Tax and Owner copies must be returned to the Safetydepth gauge. Inspection Office within 45 days of the original inspection date. Not required with On-line inspections. R714-160-5. Registration. A. Agreement Among Papers. **R714-160-4. Building and Equipment Requirements.** (1) Check vehicle registration certificate, identification-A. The following conditions must be met before a license number on vehicle, license plates and vehicle description forwill be granted: agreement. Record the manufacturers Vehicle Identification Number-(1) The building (inspection site) must be capable ofand license plate number on the safety inspection certificate. housing the vehicle that is being inspected. (a) Advise when: (2) The station must have the following: (i) Paperwork disagreements are accidental or clerical in-(a) A business sign of a permanent construction, properlynature. displaying the business name that is listed on the business new station (b) Reject when: (i) Registration certificate, identification number, licenseapplication. (b) A level concrete or asphalt floor. plate and vehicle description are not in agreement.

(ii) Vehicle identification number is missing or obscured. (ii) Tire is worn to the extent secondary rubber is exposed in Verification of Vehicle identification number is required on allthe tread or sidewall area. F. Wheels inspections. B. Plate Mounting (1) Cheek wheels for damage and proper mounting. (1) If the vehicle is registered, inspect the license plates to (a) Reject when: see that they are securely mounted and clearly visible. (i) Wheel bolts, nuts, studs or lugs are loose, missing or not (a) Advise when: properly fastened. (i) Plates are not securely fastened, obscured, or cannot be (ii) Wheels are bent, cracked, re-welded or have elongated elearly identified. bolt holes. (ii) Plates have tinted or colored covers. License plates must (iii) Spacers are used to increase the wheel track width. be displayed horizontally to be read left to right and visible from 100 (iv) Bead lock wheels are installed. G. Tire size, tire width, fenders and mudflaps. feet. (iii) Front plate is not mounted on front end of vehicle. -(1) Cheek vehicle tires for proper size and weight loadratings. R714-160-6. Tires and Wheels. (2) Check that fenders and mudflaps are in place when-A. Tire condition required. (1) Check tires for cuts, cracks or sidewall plugs. (a) Reject when: (i) Tires do not meet the proper load rating for the vehicles (a) Advise when: (i) Tire has weather cracks, but no cords are showing. actual weight (Gross Vehicle Weight or GVW). (b) Reject when: (ii) Tires are mounted on wheels that are not within tire-(i) Tires have sidewall plugs, cuts and/or cracks deepmanufacturer specifications. enough to expose cords. (iii) Tire tread is not fully covered by existing fenders or (2) Check tires for indication of tread separations. fender extenders. (a) Reject when: (i) Tire integrity has been compromised (iv) Rear tires do not have the top 50% of the tire covered due to visible bumps, bulges or tire separation. by mudflaps, fenders or the vehicle body construction. (3) Cheek tire pressure for proper inflation with tire pressure (v) Rear mudflaps are not directly aligned with the tire and gauge. at least as wide as the tire. (vi) Tires make contact with any other vehicle parts or-(a) Reject when: (i) Tires are flat, has noticeable air leak, or are inflated to accessories. less than half (50%) of the vehicle manufacturer's recommended tire (vii) Fender flares or mud flaps are not made of durablematerial. pressure. (viii) Fender flares or mud flaps are not secured properly. (ii) Tire is over inflated. B. Regrooved or recut tires. (b) Mud flaps are required on any vehicle modified from original OEM specifications. This includes larger tires or any-(1) Check tires for regrooving or recutting. (a) Reject when: alterations to the frame or suspension. Any tire size that was available (i) Tires are regrooved and are not identifiable asas an option from the manufacturer is accepted as OEM equipment. regroovable. (c) A mud flap is not required if: C. Restricted markings. (i) the motor vehicle is designed and constructed so that the requirements are accomplished by means of fenders, or body-(1) Tires must be checked for "restricted usage only"markings. construction. H. Studded snow tires. (a) Reject when: (i) Tires are marked "for farm use only", "off-highway use (1) Cheek for studded snow tires. only", "for racing only", "for trailers only" or other non-highway use. (a) Reject when: D. Mismatching (i) Studded snow tires are mounted on vehicle between-(1) -Check tires for the same size and same type-April 1 and October 14 of any year. construction. All tires on the same axle must be of the same size and R714-160-7. Steering. construction. A. Lash or free play (a) Reject when: (i) Tires on the same axle are not the same size or-(1) Measure lash at steering wheel. construction. Mismatched tread design is allowed. (a) Reject when: E. Tire Wear (i) Steering wheel movement exceeds; power- 2 inches,-(1) Cheek tire wear manual- 3 inches and rack and pinion- 0.4 of an inch. (a) Advise when: -B Size (i) Tread wear bars are touching the road surface. (1) Check size of steering wheel. (b) Reject when: (a) Reject when: (i) Tread depth is less than 2/32 inch when measured in any (i) Steering wheel is less than 13 inches in outside diameter two adjacent major tread grooves at three equally spaced intervalsor is not of full circular construction.

C. Travel

har

around the circumference of the tire. Do not measure on a tread wear

(1) Turn steering wheel through a full right and left turn,	
checking for binding or jamming conditions. (Brakes should not be	(1) Check steering gear box for proper function.
applied during test.)	(i) Check steering gear box for proper function:
(a) Reject when:	(i) Has looseness at frame or mounting.
(i) Steering is incapable of being turned fully from right to	(i) Has rooseness at name of mounting. (ii) Has cracks
left.	(ii) Mounting brackets are cracked.
(ii) One wheel turns before the opposite wheel.	(iii) Fasteners are missing.
D. Power Steering	(v) Has a dripping leak.
 (1) Check condition and tension of steering belts. 	(v) This a dripping tak: (vi) Any welded repair is present.
(a) Advise when:	<u> </u>
(i) Steering belts are cracked or are not properly adjusted.	(1) Check pitman arm
(b) Reject when:	(i) Check pithan ann (ii) Reject when:
(i) Belts are frayed or torn.	(i) Gearbox output shaft has movement inside pitman arm.
(1) Dens are frayed of torn. (2) Check the condition of the steering system, hoses, hose	(i) Any welded repair is present.
connections, cylinders, and valves.	
(a) Reject when:	(1) Check all wheel bearings for looseness.
(i) Hoses or hose connections have a dripping leak.	(i) Check an wheel bearings for looseness.
(i) Cylinders or valves have a dripping leak.	
	(i) Bearing has movement of more than 1/8 inch when- measured at the outer eircumference of tire.
(3) Check the condition of pump and check for secure-	<u>K. Cotter Pins.</u>
mounting and proper fluid level in reservoir.	
(i) Reject when:	(1) Check steering components and axle nuts for required
(i) Pump mounting parts are loose or broken.	cotter pins.
(ii) System is inoperative.	(a) Reject when:
(iii) Reservoirs have a dripping leak.	(i) Cotter pins are missing or ineffective.
(iv) Fluid level is below minimum fluid level indicators.	D714 160 9 Summersion
E. Steering Column/Wheel	R714-160-8. Suspension.
(1) Check for separation of shear capsule from bracket and	A. Vehicles with Wear Indicating Ball Joints.
general looseness of wheel and column.	(1) Support vehicle with ball joints loaded and wheels
(a) Reject when:	straight ahead. Wipe grease fitting and check that surface is free of dirt
(i) Shear capsule is separated from bracket.	and grease. Determine if checking surface extends beyond the surface
(ii) Wheel and column can be moved as a unit.	of the ball joint cover.
(1) Check movement on tilt steering wheels.	(a) Advise when:
(A) Reject when:	(i) Ball joint seals are cut, torn or otherwise damaged to the
(i) Adjustable steering wheel cannot be secured in all	extent they will not retain lubricant.
positions.	(b) Reject when:
(ii) Steering column has 3/4 inch or more movement at the	(i) Ball joint wear indicator is flush or inside the cover-
center of the steering wheel when locked in position.	surface.
(iii) Steering wheel and column moved to the right side of	(ii) Ball joint movement is in excess of manufacturer's-
the vehicle that is not OEM or possess a valid waiver from the safety	specifications.
inspection office.	 B. Vehicles without wear indicating Ball Joints.
F. Idler Arms and Tie Rods.	(1) Unload the ball joints by raising the vehicle, if required.
(1) Check the idler arms and tie rod ends for looseness in	Cheek the ball joint seals.
excess of OEM specifications.	(a) Advise when:
(a) Advise when:	(i) Ball joint seals are cut, torn or otherwise damaged to the
(i) Tie rod grease seals are cut, torn or otherwise damaged to	extent that they will not retain lubricant.
the extent that lubricant will not be retained.	(b) Reject when:
(b) Reject when:	(i) Ball joint movement is in excess of manufacturer's-
(i) Has looseness in the tie rod ends or idler arm in excess of	specifications.
OEM specifications.	C. Vertical Movement.
(ii) The tie rod is bent causing the vehicle to be out of	(1) Position a pry bar under the front tire and with a lifting
alignment.	motion, sufficient to overcome the weight of the wheel assembly only,
G. Rack and Pinion.	move wheel up and down.
(1) A thorough inspection of the complete system is needed.	(a) Reject when:
(a) Reject when:	(i) Ball joint movement is in excess of manufacturer's-
(i) Has any looseness in excess of OEM specifications.	specifications.
(i) Has any looseness in the tie rod ends in excess of OEM	D. Horizontal Movement.
specifications.	(1) Grasp the tire and wheel assembly at the top and bottom.
	Move in and out to detect looseness. More horizontal movement is
() The a mapping roun.	allowable because of the nature of most ball joint construction.
	unowable because of the nature of most ball joint construction.

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

(a) Reject when:	J. CV Axle.
 — (i) Movement is in excess of manufacturer's specifications. 	(1) Check CV Axle and axle boots.
E. Springs	(a) Advise when:
(1) Visually inspect for broken or damaged leaf springs.	(i) CV boots are cracked or torn.
(a) Reject when:	(b) Reject when:
(i) Springs are missing, cracked, broken, disconnected, or	(i) CV joint makes popping or clicking noise while turning
cut.	during test drive.
(ii) Springs are sagging and allow the body to come in-	K. U-joint.
contact with the tires.	(1) Check U-joint for wear.
Check the spring shackles.	(a) Advise when:
	(i) Wear is found in U-joint.
(i) Shackles are damaged, loose or have been modified and	(b) Reject when:
do not meet or exceed OEM specifications.	(i) U-joint, driveline, or supporting hardware is worn or
(3) Check the U-bolts.	damaged to the extent that component separation is imminent.
(b) Check the C boxb.	damaged to the extent that component separation is miniment.
(i) U-bolts are damaged, loose or the bolts are not at a	R714-160-9. Altered Vehicles.
minimum, flush with the nut.	
(4) Check the coil springs.	(1) All replacement parts and equipment shall be equal to or
(a) Reject when:	
	greater in strength and durability as OEM parts.
(i) Springs are broken or not properly attached.	(a) Reject when:
(ii) Springs have been heated, eut, or otherwise missing or	(i) Chassis or suspension components are less than three
altered from OEM specifications.	inches above the ground, excluding tires, rims or mudflaps.
F. Sway Bars, Torsion Bars, Tracking Components.	(ii) Body or chassis contacts the roadway.
(1) Visually inspect for damage.	(iii) Fuel tank is exposed to damage without a skid plate.
(a) Reject when:	— (iv) Exhaust system brackets are not secure.
(i) Sway bar(s), torsion bar(s) or any tracking component(s)	(v) Exhaust system is less than three (3) inches above the
are loose, cracked, bent or disconnected.	ground.
(ii) Bushings are missing, worn, or distorted so that-	(vi) Wheels or tires make contact with the body or other
looseness is present.	vehiele component.
G. Control Arms.	(vii) Tire tread is not fully covered by existing fenders or
(1) Check for cracks, bends or breakage.	fender extenders.
(a) Reject when:	(viii) Braking, steering, or suspension is modified,-
(i) Upper or lower control arms do not meet OEM-	disconnected, or changed in any manner that may impair the safe-
specifications. (i.e. bent, cracked, welded, etc.)	operation of the vehicle.
(2) Check bushings for wear or distortion.	(ix) Main springs or shocks have been removed to-
(a) Reject when:	accommodate a hydraulic or air suspension system.
(i) Bushings are missing, worn, or distorted so that	(x) Headlamps are less than 22 inches from the ground-
looseness is present.	when measured from the ground to the center of the low beam bulb.
H. Check the spring mounted strut assembly. The strut must	(xi) Any light does not meet mounting height specifications
be inspected very closely for leakage, shaft binding and poor damping.	as outlined in the Lighting Chart found in the Lighting Section of this
(Moisture or dampness around strut assembly is not cause for-	
· · ·	manual (page 50).
rejection.) (a) Advise when:	(xii) Chassis or suspension components have been altered or
	changed from OEM that reduces the vehicle stability and safety-
(i) Struts have poor damping or leakage.	integrity.
(b) Reject when:	B. Raising Vehicles.
(i) Has any wear in the upper mount assembly.	(1) Check the braking and steering system components.
(ii) Has any horizontal or vertical movement in the lower	(a) Reject when:
shaft mounting area.	 (i) Braking or steering systems have been altered, modified,
(iii) Shaft is bent or binding.	disconnected or changed in any manner that may impair the safe-
	operation of the vehicle.
(1) Visually inspect shock absorbers for looseness of-	(2) Cheek vehicle lift. The vehicle must be on a flat surface
mounting brackets and bolts.	and unladen for all measurements. Frame height measurement is from
(a) Advise when:	the ground to the bottom of the frame and should be taken on the left
(i) Shoeks have poor damping or leakage.	side of the vehicle under the driver's seat. (If the door certification
(b) Reject when:	plate has been removed, the vehicle shall be considered to be 4,500
(i) Shock absorbers are missing or disconnected.	lbs.)
(ii) Mounting brackets, bolts, or bushings are loose, broken,	(a) Reject when:
or missing.	(i) Frame height is greater than 24 inches on a vehicle with
(iii) Shock is bent or binding.	a GVWR less than 4,500 lbs.
(iii) Shock is bent of binding.	a G v mix 1055 ululi 7,500 105.

(ii) Frame height is greater than 26 inches on a vehicle with a GVWR of 4,500 lbs and less than 7,500 lbs.

(iii) Frame height is greater than 28 inches on a vehicle with a GVWR of 7,500 lbs or more

(3) Check the body lifts above the frame.

(a) Reject when:

(i) Lowest part of body floor is raised more than 3 inches above top of frame.

(4) Check vehicle for front and rear axle blocks. Two blocks that have been welded together are still considered to be stackedblocks.

(a) Reject when:

(i) Axle blocks have been added to the front axle.

 — (ii) There are stacked blocks on the rear axle. The stacking of axle blocks is prohibited.

(iii) There are stacked frames.

(5) Check vehicle tire width and wheel track. Fender flares or fender extenders are required to cover both front and rear tires when tire tread extends beyond the vehicle body.

(i) Tire tread protrudes beyond the original fender or fender extenders.

(ii) Spacers are used.

(6) Check the mudflaps when vehicle has been altered. Mudflaps are required on the rear wheels of all vehicles that are altered from their original OEM specifications. This includes the addition of larger tires and suspension lift kits.

(a) Reject when:

(i) Fenders do not cover the top 50% of the tire.

(ii) Mudflaps are not present when required.

(iii) Rear mudflaps are not directly aligned with the tire and at least as wide as the tire.

('	7)	Chook	lighte	for	nronor	haight	roquiromonte
1		CHUCK	ngnts	101	proper	neight	requirements.

(a) Reject when:

(i) Any light does not meet mounting height specifications as outlined in the Lighting Chart found in the FMVSS.

(8) Check fuel tank.

(a) Reject when:

(i) Fuel tank is exposed with no impact protection.

R714-160-10. Brakes.

A. Procedure for Plate Brake Testers.

(1) Station owner/operators are not required to use a computerized brake testing device as a mandatory piece of inspection equipment, however, when used in the Safety Inspection Program,stations/inspectors are required to:

(a) Follow equipment manufacturer procedures for testing. (b) Be certified by the equipment manufacturer and/or an authorized agent of the Utah Highway Patrol Safety Inspection-Section. Inspector certifications must be renewed every three years.

 (c) Display in a prominent location their inspectorcertification card for the equipment being used.

(d) Display in a prominent location the computerized brake testing equipment certification. The manufacturer must certify-equipment annually.

(c) Pull two wheels upon the failure of the plate brake test to eheck brake components. Vehicles that have adequate pad and or shoe thickness must still be rejected until repairs are made.

(f) Do a visual two-wheel inspection of brake components when requested by a customer.

(g) Display the following sign in a conspicuous location. The sign must be 14" X 24". Lettering will be one inch in verticalheight and not less than one quarter of an inch in width and display the following message.

(i) Station Name and Station Number "only uses a computerized Plate Brake Tester to inspect the braking system efficiency of a vehicle for a safety inspection. This test does not-measure brake lining thickness or condition of the drum / rotor.-However, at the customer's request, we will pull two wheels for a visual check of the braking system (per Utah Safety Inspection-requirements)."

(h) If failed on a plate brake tester, the vehicle must pass safety inspection on a plate brake tester.

B. Procedure for Visual Inspection.

(1) When a visual inspection is performed, it is required that at least one front and one rear wheel be removed for a brake inspection on all vehicles less than 10,000 lbs. GVWR. Always inspect brakedrum, linings, pads, dises, calipers, and the condition of all mechanical components. Visual inspection through the wheel openings is not an approved inspection procedure.

(2) Vehicles over 10,000 lbs. GVWR are not required to have wheels pulled if the vehicle is equipped with inspectionports/slots (adjustment slots are not adequate for inspecting brakes) or if the vehicle has open brake drums.

-C. Hydraulic System

(1) Test Pedal Reserve. A few manufacturers allow less than 20% pedal reserve, which is normal under their OEM specifications. If you find any vehicle with less than 20%, contact the manufacturer for their specifications.

(a) Reject when:

(i) Has less than 1/5 (20%) of the total available pedal travel when the brakes are fully applied.

(2) Check the wheel cylinders for leakage.

(a) Reject when:

(i) Wheel cylinders leak.

(3) Inspect hydraulic hoses and tubes for exposed fabriecord, flattened, restricted or unsecured lines.

(a) Reject when:

(i) Hoses or tubing are cracked, leaking or show exposed fabric cord, flattened, restricted, or are unsecured.(Brake hoses must be DOT approved and cannot be altered.)

(4) Inspect master cylinder for leakage and fluid level.

(a) Reject when:

(i) Master cylinder leaks or fails to operate properly.

(ii) Master cylinder is below the add line or less than 3/4 full.

(iii) Master cylinder gasket is damaged.

D. Dual Hydraulie Cireuits.

(1) Check vehicles equipped with a brake warning light.
 Test for operation of light.

(a) Reject when:

(i) Warning light remains illuminated or comes on when brake pedal is depressed.

(ii) Warning light does not operate when required. (Most vehicles can be checked by turning the key to the on position).

E. Brakes with Vacuum Assist.

(1) Check the condition of vacuum system for collapsed,	(i) Drum is turned or worn beyond manufacturer's-
broken, badly chafed, improperly supported tubes and loose or broken	specifications.
hose clamps.	
(a) Reject when:	(1) Check the condition of the rotor friction surface for-
(i) Hoses, tubes, or booster is leaking.	substantial cracks. Short hairline cracks should not be considered.
(ii) System is collapsed, broken, badly chafed, showing-	(a) Reject when:
metal or fabric cord.	(i) There are substantial cracks on the friction surface-
(iii) System is improperly supported or loose.	extending to open edge of rotor.
(iv) Hoses or tubes are exposed to damage from excessive	 — (ii) Friction surface is contaminated with oil or grease.
heat, debris, or rubbing.	(iii) Missing or are in danger of falling away.
(2) Determine if system is operating. First, turn off engine.	(2) Check rotor thickness.
Second, depress brake pedal several times to deplete all vacuum in the	(a) Reject when:
system. Third, while maintaining pedal force, start engine and observe	 (i) Rotor thickness is less than manufacturer's specifications.
if pedal falls slightly when engine starts.	———— I. Bonded Lining and Pads.
(a) Reject when:	(1) Check the primary and secondary lining thickness at the
(i) Service brake pedal does not fall slightly as engine is	thinnest point.
started and while pressure is maintained on pedal.	(a) Advise when:
————————————————————————————————————	(i) Lining thickness is worn to 2/32 inch.
(1) Check the integrated Hydraulie Booster. With the-	(b) Reject when:
ignition key in the off position, depress brake pedal a minimum of 25	(i) Lining thickness is worn to less than 2/32 inch.
times (50 times on jeeps with anti-lock brakes) to deplete all residual	J. Riveted Lining and Pads.
stored pressure in the accumulator. Depress pedal with a light foot-	(1) Check for loose or missing rivets.
force (25 lbs). Place the ignition key in the on position and allow 60	(2) Lining thickness is worn to less than 2/32 inch.
seconds for the brake warning lights to go out indicating the electric	(a) Reject when:
pump has fully charged the accumulator.	(i) Rivets are loose or missing.
(a) Reject when:	(2) Check the primary and secondary lining thickness above
(i) Brake pedal does not move down slightly as the pump	rivet head by measuring at the thinnest point. Calipers must be-
builds pressure.	removed to accurately measure riveted pads.
(ii) The brake warning lights remain on longer than 60-	(a) Reject when:
seconds.	(i) Lining thickness is less than 2/32 inch above any rivet
(2) Check the braking system, while fully charged, for leaks	head.
and proper fluid levels.	K. All Linings.
(a) Reject when:	(1) Check for broken or cracked linings.
(i) Fluid reservoir is below the add line or less than 3/4 full.	(i) Check for broken of checked minigs. (a) Reject when:
(ii) Has broken, kinked or restricted fluid lines or hoses.	(i) Linings are broken, cracked or not firmly and completely
(iii) Has any leakage of fluid at the pump or brake booster,	attached to shoe.
or on any of the lines or hoses in the system.	(2) Check for contamination of friction surface.
G. Brake Drums	(2) Check for containing of the for surface.
(1) Check the condition of the drum friction surface for-	(i) Friction surface is contaminated with oil, grease, or brake
substantial cracks, damage and contamination. Short hairline heat-	fluid. Once a brake lining has been contaminated, replacement is-
eracks should not be considered.	
(a) Reject when:	required.
(i) Has substantial cracks on the friction surface extending	(3) Check for uneven lining wear. (a) Advise when:
to the open edge of the drum.	(i) Lining is uneven or grooved.
(ii) Missing or is in danger of falling away.	L. Mechanical Brake Components.
(2) Check for cracks on the outside of drum.	(1) Check for missing or defective mechanical components.
(a) Reject when:	(i) No logical metric de la companya
(i) Brake drums have external cracks. Short hairline cracks	(i) Mechanical parts are missing, broken or badly worn.
should not be considered.	(2) Check for frozen calipers, rusted or inoperative
(3) Check for mechanical damage.	components, missing spring clips and defective grease retainers.
(a) Reject when:	(a) Reject when:
(i) There is evidence of mechanical damage other than wear.	(i) Mechanical parts are frozen, inoperative, missing or
(4) Check for leaks at all grease or oil seals.	defective.
(a) Reject when:	(ii) Backing plate or brake shoe is damaged, restricting free
(i) Leakage of oil, grease or brake fluid contaminates brake	movement of brake shoe.
(i) Ecuração of on, grease of ofaxe finde containinates ofaxe	
components.	(3) Check for restriction of shoe movement at backing plate
components. (5) Check drum diameter.	(3) Check for restriction of shoe movement at backing plate and for binding between brake shoe and anchor pins.
components.	 (3) Check for restriction of shoe movement at backing plate and for binding between brake shoe and anchor pins. (a) Reject when:

(i) Shoes and anchor pins are improperly positioned or-B. Headlamps- High and Low Beams. misaligned. (1) Check dimmer switch for proper functioning. Both high M. Parking Brake. and low beams are required to function. (1) Cheek holding ability. (a) Reject when: (a) Reject when: (i) Dimmer switch fails to work properly. (i) Parking brake does not operate or fails to hold vehicle. C. Backup Lights/License Plate Light. (2) Check ratchet or the locking device. (1) Check the backup lights for proper functioning. (a) Reject when: (a) Advise when: (i) Ratchet, pawl or other locking device fails to hold brake (i) Backup lights or rear license plate lights are missing or in an applied position. fails to light. N. Anti-Lock Brakes (ABS System) (b) Reject when: (1) Cheek ABS warning light and system for proper-(i) Backup lights remain illuminated when transmission is operation. not in reverse. D. Hazard Warning Lamps. (a) Advise when: (i) ABS light fails to light, fails to shut off after 60 seconds (1) Check hazard warning lamps for proper functioning. or when 5 rapid beeps are heard when ignition switch is turned to the (a) Reject when: (i) Hazard warning lamps fail to function properly. on position. (ii) ABS components are broken, missing or disconnected. (ii) Any cover over the lens E. Interior Indicator Lamps. R714-160-11. Lighting. (1) Check interior lamps for proper functioning. A. Headlamps (a) Reject when: (1) Cheek headlamp for proper mounting. (i) Turn signal indicators, high beam indicator or brakewarning indicator fail to function. (a) Reject when: (i) Mounting brackets are loose, missing or damaged in any F. Parking Lamps. way so that headlamp cannot be properly and securely mounted. (1) Check parking lamps for proper functioning. (ii) Vehicle headlamps are lower than 22 inches or exceed (a) Reject when: 54 inches, measured from the ground to the center of the headlamp. (i) Parking lamps fail to function properly or display an--(2) Check headlamp for proper aim and lighting. unapproved color. (a) Advise when: G. Side Marker Lamps (Side Reflex Reflectors). (i) Daytime running lights are inoperative (1) Check side marker lamps for proper functioning and-(b) Reject when: color. (i) Headlamps are not aimed properly. Mechanical-(a) Reject when: (i) Side marker lamps are not functioning properly. Headlight aiming devices are no longer required, but are acceptable. Headlight aiming can now be checked at 10 feet measured from the (ii) Side marker lamps or side reflectors are incorrect color. front of the vehicle to a wall, the headlight aim cannot deviate more They must be vellow or amber on the front and red on the rear. than four inches in any direction. The headlamp must be between 22 (iii) Any cover over the lens. to 54 inches measured from the ground to the center of the low beam. H. Auxiliary Lighting. (ii) Headlamps fail to light properly. (1) Check auxiliary lamps for proper mounting and aiming. Auxiliary lights must meet FMVSS 108, mounted between 15" and (iii) Headlamps project other than white light. (iv) Headlamp is not marked USDOT approved. 56" in height, have separate switch to operate, and may ONLY be-(v) An aftermarket headlight (High Intensity Discharge Kit) white, yellow or amber in color. must comply with Federal Standards, which states every replaceable-(a) Reject when: (i) Auxiliary lamps are improperly mounted, aimed and/or light source must be designed to conform to the identical marking and fail to direct light properly. (Auxiliary lamps may not be aimed higher dimensional and electrical specifications applicable to the type of light source that it replaces. A non-compatible headlight aftermarket kitthan the low beam headlight.) (High Intensity Discharge Kit) can create excessive brightness. (ii) Auxiliary lamps are other than white, yellow or amber. (3) Check headlamps for holes, breakage and non-factory I. Tail Lamp Assembly. (1) Check tail lamp assembly for proper lens and required colored covers or non-transparent covers. (a) Advise when: reflex reflectors. (i) Headlamp has holes in headlight lens. (The holes may (a) Reject when: (i) Rear lenses do not produce red light, painted or arebe sealed with silicone.) (b) Reject when: eovered by any cover. (i) Headlamp covering, not authorized by the Department, (ii) Lenses are missing required reflectors. are placed on or in front of any headlamp. Factory installed-(iii) Tinting or material that obstructs the original design of the light. lights/covers are faded or painted to the point assembly will notcomply with state code for visibility at 1,000 feet. (2) Check lens covers for breakage. (ii) Headlamp cover is broken or missing. (a) Reject when: (iii) Headlamp cover is tinted, colored, or painted (other-(i) Tail lamp lens are broken to the extent that any white than clear). light shows through broken area.(Lens that are patched with another

lens piece is an acceptable repair, so long as it is glued on and-(a) Advise when: permanent. (Tinted covers and temporary patches must be rejected.) (i) One of the two bulbs fails to illuminate on a two bulb system. (3) Check for the proper operation. (a) Reject when: (b) Reject when: (i) Tail lamps fail to light properly. (i) Vehicle is not equipped with proper signals. (4) Cheek for proper mounting. (ii) Turn signals fail to function. (a) Reject when: (2) Check switch for proper functioning. (i) Lamps are not securely mounted. (a) Advise when: (5) Cheek for visibility. (i) Switch does not cancel automatically for 1956 and later (a) Reject when: vehicles. (i) Lamps are not visible from a distance of 500 feet in-(b) Reject when: (i) Turn signal lever needs to be held in the on position. normal light. J. Stop Lamps. (3) Check condition of lens. (1) Cheek stop lamps for proper color. (a) Reject when: (a) Reject when: (i) Turn signal lens are tinted, painted, broken or missing. (i) Stop lamp lens does not produce a steady burning red (ii) Any cover or foreign material over the lens. Lens that light, or painted, or are covered by any cover. (Blue dot taillights are are patched with another lens piece is an acceptable repair, so long as it is glued on and permanent. (Tinted covers and temporary patchesillegal). (ii) Tinting or material that obstructs the original design of must be rejected.) the light. (4) Check for proper mounting. (2) Check the stop lamps for breakage. (a) Reject when: (a) Reject when: (i) Turn signals are not securely mounted. (i) Stop lamps are broken to the extent that white light is (5) Check for proper color of lens and bulbs. visible to the rear. Lens that are patched with another lens piece is an (a) Reject when: acceptable repair, so long as it is glued on and permanent. (Tinted-(i) Turn signal colors are not red, yellow or amber in the eovers and temporary patches must be rejected.) rear or amber in the front. (3) Check for the correct operation of stop lamps. (ii) Turn signal lens or bulbs are painted. (a) Reject when: (6) Check for visibility of lens. (i) Stop lamps do not operate when required (a) Reject when: (ii) Stop lamp fail to light properly. (i) Turn signals are not visible from a distance of 100 feet in (4) Check for proper stop lamp mounting. normal light. (a) Reject when: L. Lighting-General Requirements on all vehicles. (i) Stop lamps are not securely mounted. (2) Any lens that is patched, taped or covered with a foreign substance MUST BE REJECTED. Lights must conform to-(5) Check the visibility of stop lamps. (a) Reject when: manufacturer's specifications, Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standards (i) Stop lamps are not visible from a distance of 500 feet in (FMVSS) and Utah State Laws. The use of a clear cover fornormal light. headlamps are acceptable. Xenon bulbs that are USDOT approved are (ii) LED lights have less than 50% of diodes illuminated. acceptable. (iii) Lens does not produce a steady burning red light, or-R714-160-12. Electrical System. painted, or are covered by any cover. (6) Cheek center high mounted stop lamps. Center high-A. Electrical Items. mounted stop lamps are required on all passenger vehicles-(1) Cheek the horn. manufactured after September 1985. Trucks whose overall width is (a) Reject when: less than 80 inches and GVWR is 10,000 pounds or less, manufactured (i) Horn is not securely fastened. after September 1, 1993, must be equipped with a high-mounted stop (ii) Horn does not function properly. (Must be audiblelamp (FMVSS 571.108). Trucks greater than 80 inches in overallunder normal conditions at a distance of not less than 200 feet.) width and 10,000 pounds GVWR, do not require a high mounted stop (2) Check the electrical switches and wiring. lamp (FMVSS 571.108). A truck that has a camper shell at the time of (a) Advise when: the inspection that covers the center high mounted stop lamp is-(i) Electrical switches fail to function as designed for OEM acceptable. However, a truck shell that was manufactured with arequired equipment. eenter high mounted stop lamp is required to function. (ii) Connections show signs of corrosion. (i) Center high mounted stop lamp is not present or does not (iii) Permanent connection wires are not soldered and/orlight. insulated. (ii) Any aftermarket tint has been applied over the center-(b) Reject when: highmounted stop lamp. (i) Wiring insulation is worn or rubbed bare. (iii) LED lights have less than 50% of diodes illuminated. (3) Automatic/manual transmission safety starting switch is K. Turn Signal Operation. inoperative. An automatic transmission, check the neutral starting-(1) Check the turn signals on all vehicles manufactured in switch to determine that the starter operates only with the gear selector 1956 and later.

in "P" or "N". A manual transmission, when originally equipped with (1) Check for satisfactory operation. (If vacuum operated, a neutral safety switch, must only start with the elutch depressed. engine must be idling.) (a) Reject when: (a) Reject when: (i) Starter operates in any gear other than "P" or "N". (i) Wipers fail to function properly or fail to return to the (4) Check for battery securement. park position automatically. (a) Reject when: When vehicle was originally equipped with two-(ii) (i) Battery is not properly secured. windshield wipers, both must function properly. (b) Two or more speed system is required after January-R714-160-13. Vehicle Windows. 1968. (2) Check wiper blades for damaged, torn or hardened-A. Windshield. (1) Cheek windshield for appropriate "AS" certificationrubber elements. (a) Reject when: number. (a) Reject when: (i) Wiper blades show signs of physical breakdown of-(i) Windshield is missing. rubber wiping element. (ii) Windshield does not have AS-1, AS-10, or AS-14-(3) Check for damaged metal parts of wiper blades or arms. (a) Reject when: markings. (2) Visually inspect windshield for scratches, cloudiness, (i) Wiper blades or arms are missing or damaged to theetching, or other marks. extent that they do not function properly. (a) Reject when: (4) Check for proper contact of blades with windshield. (i) Windshield glass is scratched, discolored, clouded or-(a) Reject when: pitted to the point vision is obscured. (i) Wiper blade fails to contact the windshield firmly. (ii) Windshield eloudiness is more than one inch from each D. Windshield Washers. All vehicles are required to have side edge, more than four inches down from the top edge or more than windshield washer systems after May 1966. three inches up from the bottom edge. (1) Cheek for proper operation of hand or foot control and (iii) Windshield has decorative etching that is not OEM. that an effective amount of fluid is delivered to the windshield. (3) Check windshield for damage, unauthorized tinting,-(a) Reject when: signs or other non-transparent materials. (i) System fails to function properly. (i.e. fluid reservoir-(a) Reject when: unable to hold fluid, cracked or broken hoses) (i) Windshield has outright breakage, shattered glass on--E. Left/Right Front Windows- All Vehicles. either the inside or outside surface or any broken glass leaving sharp or (1) Check operation of window at drivers left side and right jagged edges. side. (ii) Damage or repairs in the acute area that exceeds one-(a) Advise when: inch in length or diameter. (The acute area measured on the outside) of (i) Left front window cannot be readily opened to permit the windshield is defined vertically by measuring six inches downarm signals. from the top edge of glass where it meets the molding, six inches up (b) Reject when: (i) Driver and/or passenger windows fail to roll up tofrom the bottom edge of glass where it meets the molding.-Horizontally, by measuring six inches in from the left side edge of inspect light transmittance. glass where it meets the molding and six inches in from the right side (2) Check the windows to the left and right of driver for edge of glass where it meets the molding.) tinting or shading, scratches, discoloration and/or cloudiness. (iii) Windshield allows less than 70% light transmittance or (a) Advise when: (i) Side windows are seratched, discolored or elouded but any sign, poster or other non-transparent material is present below the AS-1 line or four inches down from the top of the windshield,the driver's view of the side mirrors is not obscured. whichever is lower. (b) Reject when: (iv) Any transparent material that becomes obscured or-(i) Has any tinting, or non-transparent material added to the impairs the drivers vision (more than 1" in from each side edge, more window(s) to the immediate left or right of the drivers' seat that allows than 4" down from the top edge or more than 3" up from the bottom less than 43% light transmittance. (All light transmittance testingedge. cannot exceed a 3% variance.) B. Windshield Defroster. (ii) Front left and right side windows are scratched,-(1) Turn on windshield defroster fan switch and inspect for discolored, clouded or etched with other than OEM markings to the heated air blowing over the inside of the windshield. All vehiclespoint where the drivers' view of the side mirrors is obstructed. manufactured after January 1, 1969 must be equipped with a-(iii) Right side mirror is missing when any window is tinted. windshield defroster system. (iv) Windows are covered by or treated with a material,-(a) Reject when: which presents a metallic or mirrored appearance when viewed from (i) Defroster fan fails to function or fan functions but athe outside of the vehicle. (3) Check the windows to the left and right of the driver for stream of heated air cannot be felt blowing against the proper area of the windshield. (Engine must be warm and all elements of the defroster breakage. system must be on.) (a) Reject when: C. Windshield Wipers. (i) Glass is broken, shattered or jagged.

UTAH STATE BULLETIN, August 15, 2016, Vol. 2016, No. 16

25

(4) Check the wind deflectors (bubbles) when present on	(c) Roll pans are not bumpers and are only acceptable when
some vehicles.	a material is concealed behind the roll pan that meets the strength,-
(a) Reject when:	vertical height and securing requirements of a rear bumper. This-
(i) Wind deflector is tinted to allow less than 43% light	material must extent the width of the wheel track and must meet all of
transmittance, or when deflector and window are both tinted to allow	the requirements of a rear bumper.
less than 43% light transmittance. This only applies to wind deflectors	
on the front left and right windows of the driver, which block visibility	(1) Check for removal or alteration of front or rear fenders.
to the left and/or right outside mirror.	(a) Reject when:
F. Windows Behind Driver/passenger doors- All Vehicles.	(i) Any fender has been removed or altered to such extent
(1) Check windows behind the driver/passenger doors for	that it does not cover the entire width and upper 50% of the tire.
tinting or for material that presents a metallic or mirrored appearance.	D. Seats and Seatbelts.
(a) Reject when:	(1) Check seats for proper operation of adjusting-
(i) Windows are covered by or treated with a material,	mechanism and to see that the seats are securely anchored to the floor.
which presents a metallic or mirrored appearance when viewed from the outside of the vehicle.	(i) Sector and analyzed to the floorhoard
	(i) Seats are not anchored to the floorboard.
(2) All windows behind the driver do not have window tint	(ii) Seat adjusting mechanism slips out of set position.
limits. If aftermarket window tint is on the rear window, the center-	(iii) Seat adjusting mechanism does not function properly.
high mounted brake light must not be covered.	(iv) Any driver or passenger seat back is broken or
(a) Reject when:	disconnected from the base so that it will not support a person's full
(i) Glass is broken, shattered or jagged.	weight.
(ii) Windows do not meet AS standards.	(v) Seat belts are not installed when required or are-
(iii) Center high mounted brake light is covered with-	inoperative when present. (Seat belts are required in all vehicles-
aftermarket window tint or is not visible.	manufactured after July 1, 1966.)
(iv) Has tint that shows a metallic or mirrored appearance.	(vi) Seat belts are cut, torn, frayed, or otherwise damaged.
(3) Check for left and right outside rearview mirror.	(2) Check the motorized safety belts. Enter the vehicle and
(a) Reject when:	elose the door, insert the key into the ignition and turn to the on-
(i) Missing a left(OEM) required rearview mirror.	position. A motor causes the shoulder belt to slide along a track-
(ii) Missing the right outside rearview mirror, which is-	starting at the front body "A" pillar and moving rearward to its locked
required on vehicles with any tint. Right outside rearview mirrors are	position at the "B" pillar. The shoulder belt warning indicator lamp
optional on vehicles with no tint.	should illuminate from four to eight seconds.
optional on venicles with no the	
D714 160 14 Dody	(i) Motorized sost balts do not function as designed
R714-160-14. Body.	(i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed.
————————————————————————————————————	 (i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when:
A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which	(i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position.
A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard.	(i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags.
A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when:	 (i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the
A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from	(i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation by-
A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from the surface of the vehicle, creating a hazard.	(i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation by-lighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off.
A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from the surface of the vehicle, creating a hazard. (2) Check parts and accessories for proper securement.	(i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation by-lighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when:
A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from the surface of the vehicle, creating a hazard. (2) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (a) Reject when:	(i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation by-lighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed
A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from the surface of the vehicle, creating a hazard. (2) Check parts and accessories for proper securement.	(i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation by-lighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed by the manufacturer, continuously flashes, remains illuminated, or if
A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from the surface of the vehicle, creating a hazard. (2) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (a) Reject when:	(i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation by-lighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed
A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from the surface of the vehicle, creating a hazard. (2) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (a) Reject when: (b) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (c) Parts or accessories are not properly secured. B. Bumpers. (1) Check bumpers to make sure that they meet OEM-	(i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation by-lighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed by the manufacturer, continuously flashes, remains illuminated, or if five sets of "beeps" are heard concurrent with indicator failing to light. (2) Check Air Bag.
A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from the surface of the vehicle, creating a hazard. (2) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (a) Reject when: (b) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (c) Parts or accessories are not properly secured. B. Bumpers. (1) Check bumpers to make sure that they meet OEM-	 (i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation by-lighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed by the manufacturer, continuously flashes, remains illuminated, or if five sets of "beeps" are heard concurrent with indicator failing to light.
A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from the surface of the vehicle, creating a hazard. (2) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (a) Reject when: (b) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (c) Parts or accessories are not properly secured. B. Bumpers.	(i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation by-lighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed by the manufacturer, continuously flashes, remains illuminated, or if five sets of "beeps" are heard concurrent with indicator failing to light. (2) Check Air Bag. (a) Reject when:
A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from the surface of the vehicle, creating a hazard. (2) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (a) Reject when: (b) Parts or accessories are not properly secured. B. Bumpers. (1) Check bumpers to make sure that they meet OEM-specifications in vertical height, and are centered on the vehicle's-centerline. Bumpers must be connected securely to the vehicle frame,	(i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation by-lighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed by the manufacturer, continuously flashes, remains illuminated, or if five sets of "beeps" are heard concurrent with indicator failing to light. (2) Check Air Bag. (a) Reject when: (b) Air Bag has been deployed or is not present when-
 A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from the surface of the vehicle, creating a hazard. (2) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (a) Reject when: (b) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (c) Parts or accessories are not properly secured. B. Bumpers. (c) Check bumpers to make sure that they meet OEM-specifications in vertical height, and are centered on the vehicle's-centerline. Bumpers must be connected securely to the vehicle frame, and extend the entire width of the vehicle wheel track. 	(i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation by-lighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed by the manufacturer, continuously flashes, remains illuminated, or if five sets of "beeps" are heard concurrent with indicator failing to light. (2) Check Air Bag. (a) Reject when:
A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from the surface of the vehicle, creating a hazard. (2) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (a) Reject when: (b) Parts or accessories are not properly secured. B. Bumpers. (1) Check bumpers to make sure that they meet OEM-specifications in vertical height, and are centered on the vehicle's-centerline. Bumpers must be connected securely to the vehicle frame, and extend the entire width of the vehicle wheel track. (a) Reject when:	 (i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation bylighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed by the manufacturer, continuously flashes, remains illuminated, or if five sets of "beeps" are heard concurrent with indicator failing to light. (2) Check Air Bag. (a) Reject when: (i) Air Bag has been deployed or is not present whenoriginally equipped on the vehicle. F. Floorboards.
A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from the surface of the vehicle, creating a hazard. (2) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (a) Reject when: (b) Parts or accessories are not properly secured. B. Bumpers. (1) Check bumpers to make sure that they meet OEM-specifications in vertical height, and are centered on the vehicle's-centerline. Bumpers must be connected securely to the vehicle frame, and extend the entire width of the vehicle wheel track. (a) Reject when: (b) Check bumpers are not 4.5 inches in vertical height.	 (i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation bylighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed by the manufacturer, continuously flashes, remains illuminated, or if five sets of "beeps" are heard concurrent with indicator failing to light. (2) Check Air Bag. (a) Reject when: (b) Air Bag has been deployed or is not present whenoriginally equipped on the vehicle. F. Floorboards. (1) Check the floorboard in both occupant compartment and
A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from the surface of the vehicle, creating a hazard. (2) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (a) Reject when: (b) Parts or accessories are not properly secured. B. Bumpers. (1) Check bumpers to make sure that they meet OEM-specifications in vertical height, and are centered on the vehicle's-centerline. Bumpers must be connected securely to the vehicle frame, and extend the entire width of the vehicle wheel track. (a) Reject when: (b) Check bumpers are not 4.5 inches in vertical height. (c) Bumpers do not extend to the entire width of original	 (i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation bylighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed by the manufacturer, continuously flashes, remains illuminated, or if five sets of "beeps" are heard concurrent with indicator failing to light. (2) Check Air Bag. (a) Reject when: (i) Air Bag has been deployed or is not present whenoriginally equipped on the vehicle. F. Floorboards. (1) Check the floorboard in both occupant compartment and trunk for rusted out areas, or holes, which could permit entry of
A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from the surface of the vehicle, creating a hazard. (2) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (a) Reject when: (b) Parts or accessories are not properly secured. B. Bumpers. (1) Check bumpers to make sure that they meet OEM-specifications in vertical height, and are centered on the vehicle's-centerline. Bumpers must be connected securely to the vehicle frame, and extend the entire width of the vehicle wheel track. (a) Reject when: (b) Check bumpers to make sure that they meet OEM-specifications in vertical height, and are centered on the vehicle's-centerline. Bumpers must be connected securely to the vehicle frame, and extend the entire width of the vehicle wheel track. (a) Reject when: (b) Bumpers are not 4.5 inches in vertical height. (ii) Bumpers do not extend to the entire width of original body wheel track.	 (i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation bylighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed by the manufacturer, continuously flashes, remains illuminated, or if five sets of "beeps" are heard concurrent with indicator failing to light. (2) Check Air Bag. (a) Reject when: (i) Air Bag has been deployed or is not present whenoriginally equipped on the vehicle. F. Floorboards. (1) Check the floorboard in both occupant compartment and trunk for rusted out areas, or holes, which could permit entry of exhaust gases, or will not support occupants adequately.
A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from the surface of the vehicle, creating a hazard. (2) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (a) Reject when: (b) Parts or accessories are not properly secured. B. Bumpers. (1) Check bumpers to make sure that they meet OEM-specifications in vertical height, and are centered on the vehicle's-centerline. Bumpers must be connected securely to the vehicle frame, and extend the entire width of the vehicle wheel track. (a) Reject when: (b) Reject when: (c) Bumpers are not 4.5 inches in vertical height. (c) Bumpers do not extend to the entire width of original body wheel track. (ii) Bumpers are missing, improperly attached, broken, or	 (i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation bylighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed by the manufacturer, continuously flashes, remains illuminated, or if five sets of "beeps" are heard concurrent with indicator failing to light. (2) Check Air Bag. (a) Reject when: (i) Air Bag has been deployed or is not present whenoriginally equipped on the vehicle. F. Floorboards. (1) Check the floorboard in both occupant compartment and trunk for rusted out areas, or holes, which could permit entry of exhaust gases, or will not support occupants adequately. (a) Reject when:
 A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from the surface of the vehicle, creating a hazard. (2) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (a) Reject when: (b) Parts or accessories are not properly secured. B. Bumpers. (1) Check bumpers to make sure that they meet OEM-specifications in vertical height, and are centered on the vehicle's-centerline. Bumpers must be connected securely to the vehicle frame, and extend the entire width of the vehicle wheel track. (i) Bumpers are not 4.5 inches in vertical height. (ii) Bumpers are missing, improperly attached, broken, or have portions protruding which create a hazard. 	 (i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to loek in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation bylighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed by the manufacturer, continuously flashes, remains illuminated, or if five sets of "beeps" are heard concurrent with indicator failing to light. (2) Check Air Bag. (a) Reject when: (i) Air Bag has been deployed or is not present whenoriginally equipped on the vehicle. F. Floorboards. (1) Check the floorboard in both occupant compartment and trunk for rusted out areas, or holes, which could permit entry of exhaust gases, or will not support occupants adequately. (a) Reject when: (b) Air area of the floorboard is rusted through sufficiently
 A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from the surface of the vehicle, creating a hazard. (2) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (a) Reject when: (b) Parts or accessories are not properly secured. B. Bumpers. (1) Check bumpers to make sure that they meet OEM-specifications in vertical height, and are centered on the vehicle's centerline. Bumpers must be connected securely to the vehicle frame, and extend the entire width of the vehicle wheel track. (a) Reject when: (b) Bumpers are not 4.5 inches in vertical height. (c) Bumpers are missing, improperly attached, broken, or have portions protruding which create a hazard. 	 (i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to loek in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation bylighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed by the manufacturer, continuously flashes, remains illuminated, or if five sets of "beeps" are heard concurrent with indicator failing to light. (2) Check Air Bag. (a) Reject when: (i) Air Bag has been deployed or is not present whenoriginally equipped on the vehicle. F. Floorboards. (1) Check the floorboard in both occupant compartment and trunk for rusted out areas, or holes, which could permit entry of exhaust gases, or will not support occupants adequately. (a) Reject when: (b) Air area of the floorboard is rusted through sufficiently to eause a hazard to an occupant, or exhaust gases could enter the
 A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from the surface of the vehicle, creating a hazard. (2) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (a) Reject when: (i) Parts or accessories are not properly secured. B. Bumpers. (1) Check bumpers to make sure that they meet OEM-specifications in vertical height, and are centered on the vehicle's centerline. Bumpers must be connected securely to the vehicle frame, and extend the entire width of the vehicle wheel track. (i) Bumpers are not 4.5 inches in vertical height. (ii) Bumpers are missing, improperly attached, broken, or have portions protruding which create a hazard. (iv) Bumpers are not made from a material that is strong enough to effectively transfer impact. 	 (i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to loek in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation bylighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed by the manufacturer, continuously flashes, remains illuminated, or if five sets of "beeps" are heard concurrent with indicator failing to light. (2) Check Air Bag. (a) Reject when: (i) Air Bag has been deployed or is not present whenoriginally equipped on the vehicle. F. Floorboards. (1) Check the floorboard in both occupant compartment and trunk for rusted out areas, or holes, which could permit entry of exhaust gases, or will not support occupants adequately. (a) Reject when: (i) Any area of the floorboard is rusted through sufficiently to eause a hazard to an occupant, or exhaust gases could enter the occupant compartment or trunk.
 A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: 	 (i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to loek in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation bylighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed by the manufacturer, continuously flashes, remains illuminated, or if five sets of "beeps" are heard concurrent with indicator failing to light. (2) Check Air Bag. (a) Reject when: (i) Air Bag has been deployed or is not present whenoriginally equipped on the vehicle. F. Floorboards. (1) Check the floorboard in both occupant compartment and trunk for rusted out areas, or holes, which could permit entry of exhaust gases, or will not support occupants adequately. (a) Reject when: (b) Air area of the floorboard is rusted through sufficiently to eause a hazard to an occupant, or exhaust gases could enter the occupant compartment or trunk. (2) Check the space between the floor pan and frame for
 A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from the surface of the vehicle, creating a hazard. (2) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (a) Reject when: (b) Parts or accessories are not properly secured. B. Bumpers. (c) Check bumpers to make sure that they meet OEM-specifications in vertical height, and are centered on the vehicle's centerline. Bumpers must be connected securely to the vehicle frame, and extend the entire width of the vehicle wheel track. (a) Reject when: (b) Bumpers are missing, improperly attached, broken, or have portions protruding which create a hazard. (b) Pickup trucks are designed and manufactured for a rear bumper with OEM standards. However, pickup trucks can be sold and 	 (i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation bylighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed by the manufacturer, continuously flashes, remains illuminated, or if five sets of "beeps" are heard concurrent with indicator failing to light. (2) Check Air Bag. (a) Reject when: (i) Air Bag has been deployed or is not present whenoriginally equipped on the vehicle. F. Floorboards. (1) Check the floorboard in both occupant compartment and trunk for rusted out areas, or holes, which could permit entry of exhaust gases, or will not support occupants adequately. (a) Reject when: (b) Air area of the floorboard is rusted through sufficiently to eause a hazard to an occupant, or exhaust gases could enter the occupant compartment or trunk. (2) Check the space between the floor pan and frame for body lifts.
 A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: 	 (i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to loek in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation bylighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed by the manufacturer, continuously flashes, remains illuminated, or if five sets of "beeps" are heard concurrent with indicator failing to light. (2) Check Air Bag. (a) Reject when: (i) Air Bag has been deployed or is not present whenoriginally equipped on the vehicle. F. Floorboards. (1) Check the floorboard in both occupant compartment and trunk for rusted out areas, or holes, which could permit entry of exhaust gases, or will not support occupants adequately. (a) Reject when: (i) Any area of the floorboard is rusted through sufficiently to cause a hazard to an occupant, or exhaust gases could enter the occupant compartment or trunk. (2) Check the space between the floor pan and frame for body lifts. (a) Reject when: (b) Any area of the space between the floor pan and frame for body lifts.
 A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from the surface of the vehicle, creating a hazard. (2) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (a) Reject when: (b) Parts or accessories are not properly secured. B. Bumpers: (c) Check bumpers to make sure that they meet OEM-specifications in vertical height, and are centered on the vehicle's centerline. Bumpers must be connected securely to the vehicle frame, and extend the entire width of the vehicle wheel track. (a) Reject when: (b) Bumpers are missing, improperly attached, broken, or have portions protruding which create a hazard. (c) Bumpers are not made from a material that is strong enough to effectively transfer impact. (b) Pickup trucks are designed and manufactured for a rear bumper with OEM standards. However, pickup trucks can be sold and may be purchased without a rear bumper. The vehicle owner has the responsibility for compliance with Utah Law when the vehicle is 	 (i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation bylighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed by the manufacturer, continuously flashes, remains illuminated, or if five sets of "beeps" are heard concurrent with indicator failing to light. (2) Check Air Bag. (a) Reject when: (i) Air Bag has been deployed or is not present whenoriginally equipped on the vehicle. F. Floorboards. (1) Check the floorboard in both occupant compartment and trunk for rusted out areas, or holes, which could permit entry of exhaust gases, or will not support occupants adequately. (a) Reject when: (b) Any area of the floorboard is rusted through sufficiently to eause a hazard to an occupant, or exhaust gases could enter the occupant compartment or trunk. (c) Check the space between the floor pan and frame for body lifts. (a) Reject when: (b) Any area of body floor is raised more than three-
 A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: 	 (i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation bylighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed by the manufacturer, continuously flashes, remains illuminated, or if five sets of "beeps" are heard concurrent with indicator failing to light. (2) Check Air Bag. (a) Reject when: (i) Air Bag has been deployed or is not present whenoriginally equipped on the vehicle. F. Floorboards. (1) Check the floorboard in both occupant compartment and trunk for rusted out areas, or holes, which could permit entry of exhaust gases, or will not support occupants adequately. (a) Reject when: (b) Any area of the floorboard is rusted through sufficiently to cause a hazard to an occupant, or exhaust gases could enter the occupant compartment or trunk. (2) Check the space between the floor pan and frame for body lifts. (a) Reject when: (b) Any area of the space between the floor pan and frame for body lifts.
 A. Protruding Metal/Parts and Accessories. (1) Check for protruding metal parts, moldings, etc. which may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard. (a) Reject when: (i) Metal, molding or any other body part is protruding from the surface of the vehicle, creating a hazard. (2) Check parts and accessories for proper securement. (a) Reject when: (b) Parts or accessories are not properly secured. B. Bumpers: (c) Check bumpers to make sure that they meet OEM-specifications in vertical height, and are centered on the vehicle's centerline. Bumpers must be connected securely to the vehicle frame, and extend the entire width of the vehicle wheel track. (a) Reject when: (b) Bumpers are missing, improperly attached, broken, or have portions protruding which create a hazard. (c) Bumpers are not made from a material that is strong enough to effectively transfer impact. (b) Pickup trucks are designed and manufactured for a rear bumper with OEM standards. However, pickup trucks can be sold and may be purchased without a rear bumper. The vehicle owner has the responsibility for compliance with Utah Law when the vehicle is 	 (i) Motorized seat belts do not function as designed. (b) Reject when: (i) Motorized seat belts fail to lock in the rear position. E. Air bags. (1) Check the Air Bag Readiness Light. Turn the key to the on position. The light will indicate normal system operation bylighting for 6-8 seconds then turning off. (a) Advise when: (i) Air bag indicator fails to light in the manner prescribed by the manufacturer, continuously flashes, remains illuminated, or if five sets of "beeps" are heard concurrent with indicator failing to light. (2) Check Air Bag. (a) Reject when: (i) Air Bag has been deployed or is not present whenoriginally equipped on the vehicle. F. Floorboards. (1) Check the floorboard in both occupant compartment and trunk for rusted out areas, or holes, which could permit entry of exhaust gases, or will not support occupants adequately. (a) Reject when: (b) Any area of the floorboard is rusted through sufficiently to eause a hazard to an occupant, or exhaust gases could enter the occupant compartment or trunk. (c) Check the space between the floor pan and frame for body lifts. (a) Reject when: (b) Any area of body floor is raised more than three-

G. Doors.	passenger side is required when tinting is present or the rear view is
(1) Cheek doors and door components for proper operation.	obstructed.
(a) Reject when:	(2) Check to see that mirrors are in the correct location and
(i) Doors are missing when not designed by the original	are mounted securely. Check for cracks, sharp edges or unnecessary
manufacturer to be removed.	protrusion.
(ii) Door parts are missing, broken or sagging to the extent	(a) Reject when:
that the door cannot be opened and closed properly.	(i) Mirrors are loose enough that rear vision could be-
(iii) Interior and exterior door handles are not present and	impaired.
function as designed by the manufacture.	(ii) Mirrors are cracked, pitted, or clouded to the extent that
(b) Missing door parts include the outside and inside door	rear vision is obscured.
handles. Shaved door handles with automatic releases are allowed	(iii) Mirrors will not maintain a set adjustment.
provided that when the engine is running, and the vehicle is in drive; the wireless remote cannot activate door release switch.	(iv) Mirrors do not allow 200 feet of rear visibility. L. Interior Rearview Mirror.
<u>H. Hood.</u>	(1) When an interior rearview mirror is required, check-
(1) Check all vehicles for hood or engine cover. All vehicles	mirror for proper mounting, location, cracks, sharp edges, and ease of
must have a hood or engine cover.	adjustment.
(2) Check hood and open to check safety catch for proper	(a) Reject when:
operation.	(i) Interior mirror is loosely mounted.
(a) Reject when:	(ii) Interior mirror obstructs the drivers' forward vision.
(i) Hood or engine cover is missing or hood is unable to be	(iii) Interior mirror does not provide a clear view of the
opened.	highway at least 200 feet to rear.
(ii) Secondary or safety catch does not function properly.	(iv) Interior mirror is eracked, broken, has sharp edges or
(3) Close hood and check for proper operation.	rear vision is obseured.
(a) Reject when:	(v) Mirror will not maintain a set adjustment.
(i) Hood latch does not securely hold hood in its proper-	(b) All vehicles are required to have two rear facing mirrors,
fully closed position.	one mirror on the driver's side on all vehicles manufactured after-
(4) Check for aftermarket hood scoop or air intake.	January 1968 and an interior or passenger exterior mirror. A mirror on
(a) Reject when:	the passenger side is required when tinting is present or the rear view is
(i) Hood scoop, air intake or any engine component is-	obstructed.
higher than four inches above the top of the hood.	
(ii) Moving parts are exposed above hood.	(1) Check vehicle to be sure that it is equipped with a-
	properly functioning speedometer and odometer. Although not a cause
(1) Check the frame, repairs must meet OEM specifications.	to reject, all vehicles are required to have a working odometer in order
(1) Check the name, repairs must neer OLIVI specifications. (a) Reject when:	to be registered in the State of Utah.
(i) Has any broken or cracked frame component.	(a) Advise when:
(i) Frame is rusted through.	(i) Speedometer or odometer is not functional or is-
(iii) Frame has been cut or portions of the frame have been	disconnected.
	uisconnecteu.
removed or bent affecting the strength or integrity of the frame.	
J. Motor Mounts/Transmission Mounts/Drive Train Mounts.	R714-160-15. Exhaust System.
(1) Check all mount components.	A. Exhaust System
(a) Advise when:	(1) Check the manifold, exhaust or header pipe, mufflers,
(i) Heat cracks are present.	tail pipes and the supporting hardware.
(b) Reject when:	(a) Reject when:
 (i) Mount bolts or nuts are broken, loose or missing. 	(i) Muffler is missing.
(ii) Rubber cushion is separated from the metal plate of the	(ii) Exhaust system has leaks of any kind on any part of the
mount.	system. (Excluding drain holes installed by the manufacturer.)
(iii) There is a split through the rubber cushion.	(iii) Any part of the system is not securely fastened or-
(iv) Engine or transmission is sagging to the point where	secured in a manner that is likely to fail.(i.e. rope securing tail pipe.)
you hear the mount bottom out or engine misalignment to the point of	(iv) Tail pipes do not extend beyond the outer periphery of
drive train component compromise.	the passenger compartment or discharges at any point forward of the
(v) Fluid filled mounts are leaking (Leakage must be-	passenger compartment or are severely bent or broken.
verified from the mount.)	(v) Exhaust system passes through any occupant-
K. Exterior Rearview Mirrors.	compartment.
(1) From the driver's position, check exterior mirror(s) for a	(vi) Muffler cutout or similar device is installed.
elear and reasonably unobstructed view to the rear.	(vii) Any part of the exhaust system that is located or-
(a) Reject when:	exposed in a manner that a person will likely be burned or injured.
(i) Required mirrors are not present.	(viii) No part of the exhaust system shall be located that
(b) One mirror on driver's side is required on all vehicles	would likely result in burning, charring or damaging the electrical-
manufactured after January 1968. In addition, a mirror on the-	
manufactured and January 1700. In addition, a minor on the	wiring, the fuel supply, or any combustible part of the motor vehicle.

R714-160-16. Fuel System.

A. Diesel/Gasoline

(1) Check the fuel tank, fuel tank support straps, fillertube(rubber, plastie, metal), tube clamps, fuel tank vent hoses or tubes, filler housing drain, overflow tube, fuel filler.

(a) Reject when:

 (i) There is fuel leakage at any point or there are escaping gases detected in the system.

(ii) The fuel tank filler cap is missing.

(iii) Any part of the system is not securely fastened or supported.

(iv) Has physical damage to any fuel system component.

(v) Crossover line is not protected and drops more than two (2) inches below fuel tanks.

B. Liquid Propane Gas (NFPA-58)

(1) Check the fuel tank, fuel tank support straps, filler tube (rubber, plastic, metal), tube clamps, fuel tank vent hoses or tubes, filler housing drain, overflow tube, fuel filler cap and conversion kit installations.

(a) Reject when:

(i) There is fuel leakage at any point or there are escaping gases detected in the system. The mere presence of a propane odor (Ethyl Mercaptan) does not necessarily mean that a leak exists. An inspection utilizing the soap test with antifreeze must be utilized. Leaks are commonly found in the vaporizer, fuel lines, or fuel line eonnections.

(ii) The fuel tank filler cap is missing. (This is the cap over the fueling receptacle, not the door to the receptacle.)

(iii) Any part of the system is not securely fastened, supported or the tank valve is not shielded. Fuel containers shall be installed to prevent their jarring loose, and slipping or rotating. The piping system shall be designed, installed, supported, and secured in such a manner as to minimize damage due to expansion, contraction, vibration, strains and wear. Container valves, appurtenances, and connections shall be protected to prevent damage due to accidental contacts with stationary objects or from stones, mud, or ice and from damage due to an overturn or similar vehicular accident. This must be done by locating the container so that parts of the vehicle furnish the necessary protection, or by the use of a fitting guard furnished by the manufacturer of the container, or by other means to provide equivalent protection.

(iv) Has physical damage to any fuel system component. Containers cannot have excessive denting, bulging, gouging, or corrosion and the fuel lines cannot have any corrosion. Welding is only permitted on saddle plates, lugs, pads or brackets that are attached to the container by the container manufacturer. Some surface rust on the tank is permitted, so long as the tank paint coating is in goodcondition to prevent corrosion.

(v) There is any installation hazard present which mayeause a potential hazard during a collision. Containers shall be located to minimize the possibility of damage to the container and its fittings. They shall not be mounted directly on roofs or ahead of the front axle or beyond the rear bumper of a vehicle. No part of a container or its appurtenances shall protrude beyond the sides or top of the vehicle. Containers located less than 18 inches from the exhaust system, the transmission, or a heat-producing component of the internal combustion engine shall be shielded by a vehicle frame member or by a noncombustible baffle with an air space on both sides of the frame member or baffle. For tanks that are installed inside a passenger eompartment, they shall be installed in an enclosure that is securelymounted to the vehicle, such as a trunk which is gastight with respect to the passenger compartment and is vented to the outside of thevehicle. Manual shutoff valves shall be designed to provide positive elosure under service conditions and shall be equipped with an internal excess-flow check valve designed to close automatically at the rated flows of vapor. The manual shutoff valve when put in the closed position shall stop all flow to and from the container and should be readily accessible without the use of tools, or other equipment. A eheck valve will not meet this requirement.

(vi) Vehicle does not have a weather-resistant, diamondshaped label located on the right rear of the vehicle, identifying the vehicle as 'PROPANE' fueled vehicle.

(vii) A propane fuel tank does not have a data plate (saddle plate) present or is not legible. Any aftermarket data plates welded on the tank are not permitted. ASME (American Society of Mechanical-Engineers) containers are installed permanently to vehicles and are not subject to the DOT inspection requirements. The container should be visually inspected each time it is filled. All containers fabricated to earlier editions of regulations, rules, or codes listed in NFPA 5.2.1.1. and of the Interstate Commerce Commission (ICC) Rules for-Construction of Unified Pressure Vessels, prior to April 1, 1967, shall be permitted to continue to be used in accordance with Section 1.4. Containers that have been involved in a fire and show no distortion shall be re-qualified by a manufacturer of that type of cylinder or by a repair facility approved by DOT, before being used or reinstalled. Welding is only permitted on saddle plates, lugs, pads or brackets that are attached to the container by the container manufacturer.

(1) Check the fuel tank, fuel tank support straps, filler tube (rubber, plastic, metal), tube clamps, fuel tank vent hoses or tubes, filler housing drain, overflow tube, fuel filler cap and conversion kit installations.

(a) Reject when:

(i) There is fuel leakage at any point or escaping gases are detected in the system. (Odor will be present.)

(ii) The fuel tank filler cap/cover is missing.

(iii) Any part of the system is not securely fastened, supported or shielded to prevent damage from the road hazards,slippage, loosening or rotations. Make sure that the fuel tank is not exposed or unprotected. Tanks that are installed under a vehicle may not be mounted ahead of the front axle or behind the point ofattachment of the rear bumper. Tanks shall be protected from physical damage using the vehicle structure, valve protectors or a suitableplastic or metal shield. A tank that is installed in the bed of a truckmust be protected with a shield over the top and down any exposed sides. Shields shall be installed in a manner that prevents directeontact between the shield and the fuel tank. The shield shall also prevent the trapping of solid materials or liquids between the shield and tank that could damage the container or its coating.

(v) There is any installation hazard present which may eause a potential hazard during a collision. Fuel tanks shall bepermitted to be located within, below, or above the driver or passenger compartment, provided all connections to the container(s) are external to, or sealed and vented from, these compartments. All tanks that are installed in the passenger compartment shall be vented to the outside of the vehicle with a boot or heavy plastic bag and shall not exit into a wheel well. Every tank and fuel line shall be mounted and braced away from the exhaust system and supported to minimize vibration and to proteet against damage, corrosion, or breakage. No part of the fuel tank or its appurtenances shall protrude beyond the sides or top of any vehicle where the tanks can be struck or punctured.

(vi) Vehicle is not labeled in accordance with National Fire Protection Association Pamphlet 52. Each CNG vehicle shall beidentified with a weather-resistant, diamond-shaped label located on an exterior vertical surface or near-vertical surface on the lower right rear of the vehicle (e.g., on the trunk lid of a vehicle so equipped, but not on the bumper of any vehicle) inboard from any other markings. Thelabel shall be a minimum of 4.72 inches long by 3.27 inches high. Where a manual valve is used the valve location shall be accessible and indicated with the words "MANUAL SHUTOFF VALVE". Avehicle equipped with a CNG fuel system shall bear a label readilyvisible and located in the engine compartment with identification as a CNG-fueled vehicle, system service pressure, installer's name orcompany, container retest date(s) or expiration date and the totalcontainer water volume in gallons. There shall also be a label located at the fueling connection receptacle with identification as a CNGfueled vehicle, system working pressure and container retest date(s) or expiration date. If both labels are located in one of the above areas, the labels shall be permitted to be combined into a single label.

(vii) A CNG fuel container is not current on its certification in accordance with FMVSS. Each CNG fuel container shall bepermanently labeled and should be visually inspected after a motorvehicle accident or fire and at least every 36 months or 36,000 miles, whichever comes first, for damage and deterioration. Disassembly of the tanks protective shield is not required to verify the label on the tank; it is the vehicle owner's responsibility to provide documentation for a current CNG tank Inspection from a CNG certified inspector. The documentation must identify the vehicle and list the CNG tankcertification number. LPG and CNG leaks may accumulate at ground level. Use extreme caution when around these systems. At no time shall an inspector attempt to conduct maintenance or alterations to any alternative fuel system, unless that inspector is currently certified and trained in alternative fuel conversion installations. Working around these systems is extremely dangerous and requires extensive training.

R714-160-17. Trailers.

A. Light duty trailers or any trailer, regardless of GVWR, used in the capacity of a Commercial Motor Vehicle as defined in Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations must be inspected perprocedures found in Tractor/Trailer/Bus Safety Inspection Manual. These inspections must only be performed by personnel certified in Tractor/Trailer/Bus eategories.

R714-160-18. Off Road Vehicles/"Sand"/"Dune" Buggies.

A. Cheek vehicles that have been modified for off-road use for compliance with Safety Inspection Rules, Utah State Law and Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standards.

(a) Reject when:

(i) Does not meet all inspection requirements for regularpassenger vehicles.

— (ii) Does not provide an enclosure or cockpit for driver and occupants.

(iii) Has a Baja or T-bar style bumper.

R714-160-19. Custom Vehicles (Replica Vehicles).

A. Definitions:

(1) "Custom Vehiele" means: a motor vehiele that is at least 25 years old and of a model year after 1948; orwas manufactured to resemble a vehiele that is at least 25 years old and of a model year after 1948; and has been altered from the manufacturer's original design; or has a body constructed of non-original materials. A custom vehiele is primarily a collector's item that is used for: club activities; exhibitions; tours; parades; occasional transportation; and other similar uses. A custom vehicle does not include a motor vehicle that is used forgeneral, daily transportation or is a vintage vehicle.

(2) "Vintage Vehicle" means a motor vehicle that is 40 years old or older, from the current year, primarily a collector's item, and used for participation in club activities, exhibitions, tours, parades, occasional transportation, and similar uses, but that is not used forgeneral daily transportation.

B. Minimum Safety Equipment Requirements:

(1) Hydraulie service brakes on all wheels with currentvehicle brake and stopping standards.

(2) Parking brake operating on at least two wheels on the same axle.

 (3) Seat belts for all passengers and driver.

 (4) Sealed beam or halogen headlamps.

 (5) Brake Lamps.

(6) Turn signal lamps and switch.

(7) AS-1 safety glass or Lexan.

(8) Electric or vacuum windshield wiper in front of the drivers view.

(1) Any of the above requirements are not met.

D. Exhaust systems may discharge along the side provided they discharge at a point behind the rear edge of the door and exhaust is directed away from the vehicle. The vehicle identification for a eustom vehicle shall be a number stamped on the frame of the vehicle. If no such numbers exist, then the requirements as established pursuant to the Department of vehicle Rules must be followed.

E. All safety equipment of a replica vehicle shall at least meet the safety standards applicable to the model year of the vehicle being replicated. Any replacement equipment shall comply with the design standards of the replacement equipment's manufacture (UCA 41-6a-1507).

R714-160-20. Low-Speed Vehicles.

A. Definitions:

(1) "Low-Speed Vehicles": A four wheeled electric motor vehicle that is designed to be operated at speeds of not more than 25 miles per hour; and has a capacity of not more than four passengers, including the driver. "Low-Speed Vehicle" does not include a gold car or an off-highway vehicle.

(2) "Equipment Compliance": The minimum safetyequipment must meet the requirements of Utah Safety Inspection-Rules and Utah State Tax Commission Rules.

B. Minimum Safety Equipment Requirements:

(1) Headlights

(2) Front and rear turn signals, tail lamps, and stop lights.

(3) Reflectors one on the rear of the vehicle and one on the left and right side as far to the rear as practical.

(4) A parking brake.

(5) A windshield that meets the standards of the motorvehicle code, including a device for cleaning rain, snow or othermoisture from the windshield.

(6) An exterior rearview mirror on the drivers' side and either an interior rearview mirror or an exterior rearview mirror on the passenger side.

(7) A low-speed vehicle shall not be altered from the original manufacturer's design.

(8) Safety belt (as set in Utah state law.

 (9) A slow-moving vehicle identification emblem displayed on the rear of the vehicle.

— 10) An operational braking system as designed by themanufacturer (OEM).

(a) Reject when:

(i) Any of the above are not met.

R714-160-21. Reconstructed/Salvaged Motor Vehicles.

A. Cheek all components.

(1) Reject when:

(a) Components and repairs are not made or installed in accordance with applicable provisions for the particular chassis from the original manufacturer.]

<u>R714-160. Equipment Standards for Passenger Vehicle and Light Truck Safety Inspections.</u>

<u>R714-160-1. Authority.</u>

This rule is authorized by Subsections 53-8-204(5) and 41-6a-1601(2).

R714-160-2. Purpose.

The purpose of this rule is to set minimum equipment standards governing passenger vehicle and light truck inspections in accordance with Sections 53-8-204 and 41-6a-1601.

R714-160-3. Definitions.

(1) Terms used in this rule are found in Sections 41-1a-102, 41a-6a-102, and 49 C.F.R. 571, et seq.

(2) In addition:

(a) "acute area" means the area of a windshield inside a 6 inch border measured from the edge of the glass where it meets the molding around the entire outside of the windshield;

(b) "CNG" means compressed natural gas;

(c) "custom vehicle" means a motor vehicle as defined in Subsection 41-6a-1507(1);

(d) "division" means the Vehicle Safety Inspection section of the Utah Highway Patrol;

(e) "GVWR" means gross vehicle weight rating;

(f) "inspector" means a person with a valid certificate who is employed by a licensed station;

(g) "lifted vehicle" means a vehicle that has been raised from the original manufacturer's frame height;

(h) "lowered vehicle" means a vehicle that has been lowered from the original manufacturer's height;

(i) "online inspection certificate" means an inspection certificate created electronically through the Vehicle Safety Inspection System;

(j) "online inspection program" means the web-based inspection program used to record safety inspections;

(k) "OEM" means original equipment manufacturer;

(1) "paper inspection certificate" means an inspection certificate created by paper form;

(m) "passenger vehicle" means a vehicle with a gross vehicle weight rating less than 26,001 pounds that transports passengers, including the driver, or property, or any combination thereof;

(n) "salvage vehicle" means any vehicle as defined in Subsection 41-1a-1001(8);

(o) "station" means a business or government facility. located in Utah that is managed or operated by a valid permit holder and conducts safety inspections; and

(p) "vintage vehicle" means a motor vehicle or trailer as. defined in Section 41-21-1.

<u>R714-160-4.</u> Incorporation of Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standards.

<u>This rule incorporates by reference the standards found in 49</u> C.F.R. Part 571 as the minimum standards a motor vehicle must meet to pass a safety inspection, unless state law provides a different standard.

R714-160-5. Applicability of Rule.

This rule applies to all passenger vehicles and light trucks.

R714-160-6. Inspection Procedures.

(1) The inspector shall complete the following tasks prior to inspecting the vehicle:

(a) collect the appropriate paperwork such as registration, title, and bill of sale;

(b) verify the Vehicle Identification Number (VIN);

(c) record the owner's full name and complete vehicle information;

(d) record vehicle mileage;

(e) enter the inspection date and inspector number if using a paper form of the inspection certificate; and

(f) determine whether the motor vehicle needs a test drive and the purpose of test;

(i) if a test drive is needed off the station's property, the customer shall be informed.

(2) The inspector shall examine the vehicle's interior by completing the following tasks:

(a) inspect the windshield, side, and rear windows;

(b) identify mirror requirements and inspect mirrors;

(c) inspect seats and seat belts;

(d) inspect steering wheel/column, including horn and airbags;

(e) inspect brake pedal assembly and emergency brake system;

(f) inspect windshield wipers and washers;

(g) inspect heater and defrost;

(h) inspect dash, including warning indicator lights and speedometer;

(i) inspect doors and door parts; and

(j) check the neutral starting switch to determine whether the starter operates with the gear selector only in park or neutral on yehicles with automatic transmissions.

(3) The inspector shall examine the vehicle's exterior by completing the following tasks:

(a) inspect headlight high and low beams, including aiming;

(b) inspect parking lights, tail lights, signal lights, brake lights, marker lights, and reflectors;

(c) inspect for the proper color of lights;

(d) inspect the wheels and lugs, looking for cracks and loose or missing lugs;

(e) inspect tires for wear, damage, and proper inflation;

(f) inspect body of vehicle, including fenders, doors, hood, glass, and bumpers;

(g) inspect for broken glass, parts, and accessories; and

(h) inspect window tint with a tint meter, measuring light transmittance on the front side windows and windshield;

(i) the inspector shall record the tint readings on the certificate using the online inspection program or on the Safety Inspection Certificate if not using the online program.

(4) The inspector shall examine items under the vehicle's hood by completing the following tasks:

(a) inspect belts and hoses;

(b) inspect power steering system;

(c) inspect battery and electrical wiring;

(d) inspect exhaust system;

(e) inspect master cylinder and braking system; and

(f) inspect the fuel system.

(5) The inspector shall examine items under the vehicle by completing the following tasks:

(a) inspect steering system, including the wheel bearings, tie rods, rack, and pinion;

(b) inspect suspension components, including the springs and shocks;

(c) inspect exhaust and fuel system components;

(d) inspect body and floor pans; and

(e) inspect engine, transmission mounts, and drivetrain.

(6) The inspector shall examine the braking system by completing the following tasks:

(a) inspect brake pads/shoes;

(b) inspect brake rotors/drums;

(c) inspect brake components, both hydraulic and mechanical;

(d) inspect brake hoses for fluid leaks;

 (e) record brake measurements using the online inspection program or on the Safety Inspection certificate if not using the online inspection program;

(f) issue a rejection inspection certificate on vehicles that fail a plate brake test but have adequate pad and or shoe thickness:

(g) if issuing a rejection inspection certificate, record the brake pad measurement on the certificate; and

(h) if a visual inspection is performed, remove one front and one rear wheel to inspect brake components.

(7) When inspecting a lifted vehicle, the inspector shall:

(a) inspect fenders and verify that each one covers the full width of the tire;

(b) inspect mud flaps;

(c) inspect frame height based on the GVWR;

(d) inspect for body lift;

(e) inspect for stacked blocks;

(f) inspect for modification of brake hoses;

(g) inspect headlight aim and vertical height; and

(h) inspect altered or modified steering and suspension parts that have been shortened, lengthened, welded.

(8) When inspecting lowered vehicles, the inspector shall:

(a) inspect that fenders cover full width of tire;

(b) inspect for mud flaps, when required;

(c) inspect for minimum ground clearance;

(d) inspect for removal of original suspension components;

(e) inspect headlight aim and vertical height; and

(f) inspect altered or modified steering and suspension parts that have been shortened, lengthened, or welded.

(9) The following procedures apply when a vehicle fails the safety inspection and the inspector is using a paper inspection certificate:

(a) the inspector shall complete a full vehicle inspection even after a reject item is found;

(b) if a vehicle fails an inspection and no repairs are immediately made at that station, then the inspector shall give the customer a rejection inspection certificate;

(c) the inspector shall not sign the rejection inspection certificate;

(d) a customer with a rejected vehicle has up to 15 calendar days to complete all repairs and return to the same station to verify repairs at no charge;

(i) customers may contact the division to request a waiver of additional fees if they exceed 15 days for circumstances beyond their control, such as backordered parts;

(e) the inspector shall return the State Tax and Owner copies to the division within 45 days of the inspection date for rejected vehicles that fail to return to the inspecting station;

(f) the inspector shall document any item rejected and repaired during an inspection as repaired on the inspection certificate:

(g) any inspector at a station may verify repairs of rejected items:

(h) if all rejected items have been repaired, the verifying. inspector shall sign the safety inspection certificate; and

(i) if the verifying inspector is not the original inspector, the verifying inspector shall sign the safety inspection certificate, and enter his or her inspector license number on the Safety Inspection Certificate.

(10) The following procedures apply when a vehicle fails. the safety inspection and the inspector is using an online inspection. certificate:

(a) if all rejected items have been repaired, the verifying. inspector shall sign the safety inspection certificate;

(b) if no repairs are made, the inspector shall print the rejection inspection certification and give it to the customer;

(c) the inspector shall not sign a rejection inspection certificate;

(d) a customer with a rejected vehicle has up to 15 calendar days to complete all repairs and return to any station that conducts online inspections to verify repairs at no charge;

(i) customers may contact the division to request a waiver of additional fees if they exceed 15 days for circumstances beyond their control, such as back ordered parts;

(e) the inspector shall document any item rejected and repaired during an inspection as repaired on the inspection certificate; and

(f) any inspector at any station that conducts online inspections may certify repairs made to rejected items. No additional charges may be added.

(11) The following procedures apply when a vehicle passes the safety inspection and the inspector is using a paper inspection. certificate:

(a) the inspector performing the inspection shall sign the vehicle inspection certificate; and

(b) the customer shall be given the State Tax and Owner copies of the inspection certificate.

(12) The following procedures apply when a vehicle passes the safety inspection and the inspector is using an online inspection. certificate:

(a) the inspector shall print the vehicle inspection certificate and give it to the customer; and

(b) the inspector performing the inspection shall sign the printed inspection certificate prior to giving it to the customer.

(13) The following inspection report procedures apply when the inspector is using paper inspection certificates:

(a) the report forms shall include the following information: (i) date the inspection was completed;

(ii) owner's name;

(iii) year and make of the vehicle;

(iv) vehicle identification number;

(v) appropriate notation in any of the repair columns;

(vi) total cost of the repair, including the inspection fee; and (vii) inspection certificate or sticker number;

(b) inspection certificate or sticker numbers of paper books shall be listed in numerical order starting with the lowest number and listed in groups of 25;

(c) a separate report form shall be used for the inspection. certificates and for the stickers;

(d) duplicate inspection certificates or stickers shall be noted as "duplicate" on the report form;

(e) lost or stolen inspection certificates or stickers shall be listed as "lost or stolen" on the report form;

(f) inspection certificates and stickers rendered unusable through mishap shall be recorded as "voided" on the report form and inspection certificates and stickers shall be returned to the Vehicle Safety Inspection office;

(g) rejected vehicles that have not returned within 15 days to the original station shall be listed in the same order, and the words "rejected" printed on the same line;

(h) failure to submit the required reports may result in suspension or revocation of a permit; and

(i) the inspector shall return the State Tax and Owner copies to the division within 45 days of the original inspection date for rejected vehicles that fail to return for re-inspection.

R714-160-7. Registration.

(1) When reviewing vehicle registration papers, the inspector shall:

(a) check the vehicle registration certificate, identification number on the vehicle, license plates, and vehicle description for agreement;

(b) enter the manufacturer's vehicle identification number and license plate number into the online program or record on the safety inspection certificate if not using the online program;

(c) advise the customer when paperwork disagreements are accidental or clerical in nature; and

(d) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(i) the registration certificate, vehicle identification number, license plate, and vehicle description are not in agreement; or

(ii) the vehicle identification number is missing or obscured. (2) The inspector shall examine the vehicle's license plates and complete the following requirements:

(a) if the vehicle is registered, verify the license plates are securely mounted and clearly visible; and

(b) advise the customer when:

(i) a license plate is not securely fastened to the front and rear of the vehicle, in a horizontal position, not less than 12 inches from the ground when measured from the bottom of the license plate;

(ii) a license plate is not located in a clearly visible position; or

(iii) a license plate is covered with foreign material or otherwise not clearly legible.

R714-160-8. Tires and Wheels.

(1) When examining the tire and wheels, the inspector shall:

(a) check tires for cuts, cracks, or sidewall plugs; and

(i) advise the customer when a tire has weather cracks, but no cords showing; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when a tire has sidewall plugs, cuts, or cracks deep enough to expose cords;

(b) check tires for indication of tread separations; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when tire integrity has been compromised due to visible bumps, bulges, or tire separation;

(c) check tire pressure for proper inflation with tire pressure gauge; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) a tire is flat, has a noticeable air leak, or is inflated to less than half, or 50% of the vehicle manufacturer's recommended tire pressure; or

(B) a tire is over inflated;

(d) check tires for regrooving or recutting; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when a tire is regrooved and is not identifiable as regroovable;

(e) check tires for "restricted usage only" markings; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when a tire is marked "for farm use only", "off-highway use only", "for racing only", "for trailers only", or other non-highway use;

(f) check tires for the same size and same type of construction, but mismatched tread design is allowed; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when tires on the same axle are not the same size or construction;

(g) check tire wear; and

(i) advise the customer when tread wear bars are touching the road surface; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) the tread depth is less than 2/32 inch when measured in any two adjacent major tread grooves at three equally spaced intervals around the circumference of the tire. Tread depth measurement shall, not use a tread wear bar; or

(B) secondary rubber is exposed in the tread or sidewall area;

(h) check wheels for damage and proper mounting; and (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) wheel bolts, nuts, studs, or lugs are loose, missing, or not properly fastened;

(B) wheels are bent, cracked, re-welded, or have elongated bolt holes;

(C) spacers are used to increase the wheel track width; or

(D) bead lock wheels are installed that do not meet the SAE J2530 Aftermarket Wheel Performance Requirements and Test Procedures:

(i) check vehicle tires for proper size and weight load ratings; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) tires do not meet the proper weight load rating for the vehicles actual gross vehicle weight; or

(B) tires are mounted on wheels that are not within tire manufacturer specifications;

_____(j) check that fenders and mudflaps are in place when required; and

(i) advise the customer when:

(A) fenders or fender extenders do not cover the full width of a tire;

(B) rear tires do not have the top 50% of the tire covered by mudflaps, fenders, or the vehicle body construction when required; or

(C) rear mudflaps are not directly aligned with the tire and at least as wide as the tire when required; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) tire tread is not fully covered by existing fenders or fender extenders;

(B) tires make contact with any other vehicle parts or accessories;

(C) fender flares or mud flaps are not made of durable material; or

(D) fender flares or mud flaps are not secured properly; and (k) check for studded snow tires; and

(i) advise the customer when studded snow tires are mounted on a vehicle between April 1 and October 14 of any year.

R714-160-9. Steering.

(1) The steering system must be inspected to determine if excessive wear or maladjustment of the linkage or steering gear exist. Vehicle must be on a smooth, dry, level surface. On vehicles equipped with power steering, the engine must be running and the fluid level, belt tension and condition must be adequate before testing.

(2) When inspecting the vehicle's steering system, the inspector shall:

(a) measure lash at steering wheel; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when steering wheel movement exceeds 2 inches for power steering, 3 inches for manual steering, or 0.4 of an inch for rack and pinion;

(b) check the size of steering wheel; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when steering wheel is less than 13 inches in outside diameter or is not of full circular construction;

(c) check for binding or jamming conditions by turning the steering wheel through a full right and left turn without the brake being applied; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) steering is incapable of being turned fully from right to left; or

(B) one wheel turns before the opposite wheel;

(d) check the condition and tension of steering belts if the vehicle is equipped with power steering; and

(i) advise the customer when steering belts are cracked or are not properly adjusted; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when steering belts are frayed or torn;

(e) check the condition of the power steering system, hoses, hose connections, cylinders, and valves; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) hoses or hose connections have a dripping leak; or

(B) cylinders or valves have a dripping leak;

(f) check the condition of the pump and check for secure mounting and proper fluid level in the reservoir; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) pump mounting parts are loose or broken;

(B) the system is inoperative;

(C) reservoirs have a dripping leak; or

(D) the fluid level is below minimum fluid level indicators;

(g) check for separation of the shear capsule from bracket

and general looseness of steering wheel and column; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) the shear capsule is separated from bracket; or

(B) the wheel and column can be moved as a unit;

(h) check movement on tilt steering wheels; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) adjustable steering wheel cannot be secured in all positions;

(B) steering column has 3/4 inch or more movement at the center of the steering wheel when it is in locked in position; or

(C) steering wheel and column is on the right side of the vehicle that is not OEM or the owner does not possess a valid waiver from the safety inspection office;

(i) check the idler arms and tie rod ends for looseness in. excess of OEM specifications; and

(i) advise the customer when tie rod grease seals are cut, torn, or otherwise damaged to the extent that lubricant will not be retained; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) there is looseness in the tie rod ends or idler arm in excess of OEM specifications; or

(B) the tie rod is bent, causing the vehicle to be out of alignment;

(j) conduct a thorough inspection of the complete rack and pinion system; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) there is any looseness in excess of OEM specifications;

(B) there is any looseness in the tie rod ends in excess of OEM specifications; or

(c) there is a dripping leak;

(k) check the steering gear box for proper function; and

(i) advise when the gearbox on a vehicle with manual steering has a dripping leak; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) there is looseness at the frame or mounting;

(B) there are any cracks;

(C) any mounting brackets are cracked;

- (D) any fasteners are missing:
- (E) there is a dripping leak; or (F) any welded repair is present;
- (1) the state of the second se
- (1) check the pitman arm; and
- (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) the gearbox output shaft has movement inside the pitman arm; or

(B) any welded repair is present;

(m) check all wheel bearings for looseness; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when any bearing has movement of more than 1/8 inch when measured at the outer circumference of the tire; and

(n) check all the steering components and axle nuts for required cotter pins; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when any cotter pins are missing or ineffective.

R714-160-10. Suspension.

(1) When inspecting the vehicle's suspension, the inspector shall:

(a) support vehicle with the ball joints loaded and wheels straight ahead, wipe the grease fitting and check to ensure the surface is free of dirt and grease and determine if checking surface extends beyond the surface of the ball joint cover; and

(i) advise the customer when any ball joint seal is cut, torn, or otherwise damaged to the extent it will not retain lubricant; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) a ball joint wear indicator is flush or inside the cover surface; or

(B) ball joint movement is in excess of manufacturer's specifications;

(b) if the vehicle does not have a wear indicating ball joint, unload the ball joints by raising the vehicle and checking the ball joint seals; and

(i) advise the customer when any ball joint seals is cut, torn, or otherwise damaged to the extent that it will not retain lubricant; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the ball joint movement is in excess of manufacturer's specifications;

(c) position a pry bar under the front tire and with a lifting motion, sufficient to overcome the weight of the wheel assembly only, and move the wheel up and down; and

 (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the ball joint movement is in excess of manufacturer's specifications;

(d) grasp the tire and wheel assembly at the top and bottom and move the assembly in and out to detect looseness; and

 (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when movement is in excess of manufacturer's specifications;

(e) visually inspect for broken or damaged leaf springs; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) springs are missing, cracked, broken, disconnected, or cut; or

(B) springs are sagging and allow the body to come in contact with the tires;

(f) check the spring shackles; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) the shackles are damaged, loose, or have been modified and do not meet OEM specifications; or

(B) the shackles do not otherwise meet OEM specifications; (g) check the U-bolts; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the U-bolts are damaged, loose, or the bolts are not at least flush with the nut;

(h) check the coil springs; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) springs are broken or not properly attached; or

(B) springs have been heated, cut, are missing, or altered. from OEM specifications;

(i) visually inspect the sway bars, torsion bars, and tracking components for damage; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) any sway bar, torsion bar, or any tracking component is loose, cracked, bent, or disconnected; or

(B) bushings are missing, worn, or distorted so that looseness is present;

_____(j) check the control arms for cracks, bends or breakage; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the upper or lower control arms are bent, cracked, welded, or otherwise do not meet OEM specifications;

(k) check the bushings for wear or distortion; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the bushings are missing, worn, or distorted so that looseness is present;

 (1) check the spring mounted strut assembly, which must be inspected very closely for leakage, shaft binding, and poor damping; and

(i) advise the customer when the struts have poor damping or leakage; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) there is any wear in the upper mount assembly;

(B) there is any horizontal or vertical movement in the lower shaft mounting area; or

(C) a shaft is bent or binding;

(m) visually inspect shock absorbers for looseness of mounting brackets and bolts; and

(i) advise the customer when the shocks have poor damping or leakage; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) shock absorbers are missing or disconnected;

(B) Mounting brackets, bolts, or bushings are loose, broken, or missing; or

(C) a shock is bent or binding;

(n) check the CV Axle and axle boots; and

(i) advise the customer when the CV boots are cracked or torn; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when a CV joint makes popping or clicking noise while turning during test drive; and

(o) check the U-joint for wear; and

(i) advise the customer when wear is found in the U-joint; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the U-joint, driveline, or supporting hardware is worn or damaged to the extent that component separation is imminent.

R714-160-11. Altered Vehicles.

(1) When inspecting lowered vehicles, the inspector shall:

(a) ensure that all replacement parts and equipment are equal to or greater in strength and durability as OEM parts; and

(i) advise the customer when fenders or fender extenders do not cover full width of a tire; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) any part of the vehicle, other than tires, rims, or

mudflaps, are less than three inches above the ground or contact the ground;

(B) the fuel tank is exposed to damage without a skid plate;

(C) exhaust system brackets are not secure;

(D) wheels or tires make contact with the body or other vehicle component;

(E) tire tread is not fully covered by existing fenders or fender extenders;

(F) braking, steering, or suspension is modified, disconnected, or changed in any manner that may impair the safe operation of the vehicle;

(G) main springs or shocks have been removed to accommodate a hydraulic or air suspension system;

(H) headlamps are less than 22 inches from the ground when measured from the ground to the center of the low beam bulb;

(I) any light does not meet mounting height specifications as outlined in the Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standards; or

(J) chassis or suspension components have been altered or changed from OEM that reduces the vehicle stability and safety integrity.

(2) When inspecting lifted vehicles, the inspector shall:

(a) check the braking and steering system components; and (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the braking or steering systems have been altered, modified, disconnected, or changed in any manner that may impair the safe operation of the vehicle;

(b) check vehicle lift by frame height measuring from the ground to the bottom of the frame on the left side of the vehicle under the driver's seat. If the door certification plate has been removed, the vehicle shall be considered to be 4,500 pounds; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) the frame height is greater than 24 inches on a vehicle with a GVWR less than 4,500 pounds;

(B) the frame height is greater than 26 inches on a vehicle with a GVWR of 4,500 pounds and less than 7,500 pounds; or

(C) the frame height is greater than 28 inches on a vehicle with a GVWR of 7,500 pounds or more;

(c) check the body lifts above the frame; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the lowest part of the body floor is raised more than 3 inches above the top of the frame;

(d) check the vehicle for front and rear axle blocks; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) axle blocks have been added to the front axle;

(B) there are stacked blocks on the rear axle, which includes two blocks that have been welded together; or

(C) there are stacked frames;

(e) check vehicle tire width and wheel track; and

(i) advise the customer when a fender or fender extender. does not cover the full width of a tire; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) the tire tread protrudes beyond the original fender or fender extender; or

(B) spacers are used;

(f) check the mudflaps if the vehicle has been altered, which includes the addition of larger tires and suspension lift kits; and

(i) advise the customer when:

(A) fenders do not cover the top 50% of the tire when required:

(B) mudflaps are not present on the rear wheels of a vehicle that has been altered from its original OEM specifications; or (C) rear mudflaps are not directly aligned with the tire and do not cover the full width of the rear tires and have a ground clearance of not more than 50% of the diameter of a rear-axle wheel, under any conditions of loading the vehicle;

(g) check lights for proper height requirements; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when any light does not meet mounting height specifications as outlined in the Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standards; and

(h) check fuel tank; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the fuel tank is exposed with no impact protection.

R714-160-12. Brakes.

(1) Safety inspection stations are not required to use a computerized brake testing device as a mandatory piece of inspection equipment.

(2) When using a plate brake tester, Safety inspection stations and inspectors shall:

(a) follow the equipment manufacturer procedures for testing:

(b) be certified by the equipment manufacturer or an authorized agent of the division;

(c) renew the inspector certification every three years;

(d) display the inspector certification card for the equipment being used in a prominent location;

(e) display the computerized brake testing equipment certification in a prominent location:

(f) ensure the manufacturer has certified the equipment annually:

(g) pull two wheels upon the failure of the plate brake test to check brake components; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate on vehicles failing the plate brake test, even if the vehicle has adequate pad and or shoe thickness;

(h) complete a visual two-wheel inspection of brake components when requested by a customer; and

(i) display at the station a sign in a conspicuous location. with the following components:

(i) the sign must be 14 x 24 inches;

(ii) lettering shall be one inch in vertical height and not less than one quarter of an inch in width; and

(iii) the sign must contain a statement with the Station name and station number followed by the quotation "only uses a computerized plate brake tester to inspect the braking system efficiency of a vehicle for a safety inspection. This test does not measure brake lining thickness or condition of the drum / rotor; however, at the customer's request, we will pull two wheels for a visual check of the braking system (per Utah Safety Inspection requirements)".

(j) If the vehicle failed on a plate brake tester, then it must pass safety inspection on a plate brake tester.

(3) When conducting a visual inspection of a vehicle's brake system, the inspector shall:

(a) remove at least one front and one rear wheel for a brake inspection on all vehicles less than 10,000 pounds GVWR;

(i) vehicles over 10,000 pounds GVWR are not required to have wheels pulled if the vehicle is equipped with inspection ports/slots; and

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

(b) inspect the brake drum, linings, pads, discs, calipers, and (a) check the integrated hydraulic booster; and the condition of all mechanical components; (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when: (A) the brake pedal does not move down slightly as the (i) visual inspection through the wheel openings is not an approved inspection procedure; and pump builds pressure; or (ii) adjustment slots are not adequate for inspecting brakes (B) the brake warning lights remain on longer than 60 or if the vehicle has open brake drums. seconds; and (4) When inspecting the hydraulic brake system of a (b) check the braking system, while fully charged, for leaks vehicle, the inspector shall: and proper fluid levels; and (a) test the pedal reserve according to the manufacture's (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when: (A) fluid reservoir is below the add line or less than 3/4 full, specifications; and (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when there is less whichever is less; than 20% of the total available pedal travel when the brakes are fully (B) braking system has broken, kinked or restricted fluid applied; lines or hoses; or (b) check the wheel cylinders for leakage; and (C) braking system has any leakage of fluid at the pump or brake booster, or on any of the lines or hoses in the system. (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when any wheel (8) When inspecting brake drums of a vehicle, the inspector cylinders leak; (c) inspect hydraulic hoses and tubes for exposed fabric shall: cord, flattened, restricted, or unsecured lines; and (a) check the condition of the drum friction surface for damage, contamination, and substantial cracks; and (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when hoses or tubing are cracked, leaking, or show exposed fabric cord, flattened, (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when: restricted, or are unsecured; or (A) there are substantial cracks, other than short hairline (ii) brake hoses are not DOT approved or have been altered; heat cracks, on the friction surface extending to the open edge of the <u>and</u> drum; or (d) inspect master cylinder for leakage and fluid level; and (B) any part of the brake drum missing or is in danger of (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when: falling away; (A) master cylinder leaks or fails to operate properly; (ii) a vehicle may pass inspection with short hairline heat (B) master cylinder is below the add line or less than 3/4 cracks; full, whichever is less; or (b) check for cracks on the outside of drum; and (C) master cylinder gasket is damaged. (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when a brake drum (5) When inspecting the dual hydraulic circuits of a vehicle, has external cracks, other than short hairline cracks; the inspector shall: (c) check for mechanical damage; and (a) check any vehicles equipped with a brake warning light (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when there is and test for operation of light; and evidence of mechanical damage other than wear; (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when: (d) check for leaks at all grease or oil seals; and (A) a warning light remains illuminated or comes on when (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the leakage of oil, grease, or brake fluid contaminates the brake components; and brake pedal is depressed; or (B) a warning light does not operate when required. (e) check the drum diameter; and (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the drum is (6) When inspecting brakes with vacuum assist of a vehicle, the inspector shall: turned or worn beyond the manufacturer's specifications. (a) check the condition of vacuum system for collapsed, (9) When inspecting brake rotors of a vehicle, the inspector broken, badly chafed, improperly supported tubes, and loose or broken shall: hose clamps; and (a) check the condition of the rotor friction surface for (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when: substantial cracks; and (A) hoses, tubes, or booster are leaking; (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when: (B) the system is collapsed, broken, badly chafed, showing (A) there are substantial cracks, other than short hairline metal or fabric cord: cracks, on the friction surface extending to open edge of rotor; (C) the system is improperly supported or loose; or (B) the friction surface is contaminated with oil or grease; (D) hoses or tubes are exposed to damage from excessive <u>or</u> (C) any part of the brake rotor is missing or is in danger of heat, debris, or rubbing; and (b) determine if the system is operating by turning off falling away; and engine and depressing the brake pedal several times to deplete all (b) check the rotor thickness; and vacuum in the system, and then starting the engine while maintaining (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the rotor pedal force and observe if the pedal falls slightly when the engine thickness is less than the manufacturer's specifications. starts; and (10) When inspecting the bonded lining and pads of a (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the service vehicle, the inspector shall: brake pedal does not fall slightly as engine is started and while (a) check the primary and secondary lining thickness at the pressure is maintained on pedal. thinnest point; and (i) advise the customer when the lining thickness is worn to

(7) When inspecting brakes with a hydraulic booster of a vehicle, the inspector shall:

2/32 inch; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the lining. thickness is worn to less than 2/32 inch.

(11) When inspecting the riveted lining and pads of a vehicle, the inspector shall:

(a) check for loose or missing rivets; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) any rivets are loose or missing; or

(B) the lining thickness is worn to less than 2/32 inch; and

(b) check the primary and secondary lining thickness above the rivet head by measuring at the thinnest point with the calipers. removed; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the lining thickness is less than 2/32 inch above any rivet head.

(12) When inspecting the brake linings of a vehicle, the inspector shall:

(a) check for broken or cracked linings; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the linings are broken, cracked, or not firmly and completely attached to shoe;

(b) check for contamination of the friction surface; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the friction surface is contaminated with oil, grease, or brake fluid;

(ii) once a brake lining has been contaminated, replacement is required; and

(c) check for uneven lining wear; and

(i) advise the customer when the lining is uneven or grooved.

(13) When inspecting the mechanical brake components of a vehicle, the inspector shall:

(a) check for missing or defective mechanical components; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when mechanical parts are missing, incompatible, broken, or badly worn;

(b) check for frozen calipers, rusted or inoperative components, missing spring clips, and defective grease retainers; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) any mechanical parts are frozen, inoperative, missing, or defective; or

(B) the backing plate or brake shoe is damaged, restricting free movement of the brake shoe; and

(c) check for restriction of shoe movement at the backing. plate and for binding between the brake shoe and anchor pins; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the shoes and anchor pins are improperly positioned or misaligned.

(14) When inspecting the parking brake of a vehicle, the inspector shall:

(a) check holding ability; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the parking brake does not operate or fails to hold the vehicle; and

(b) check the ratchet or the locking device; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the ratchet, pawl or other locking device fails to hold the brake in an applied position.

(15) When inspecting the Anti-Lock Brakes (ABS) of a vehicle, the inspector shall:

(a) check the ABS warning light and system for proper operation; and

(i) advise the customer when:

(A) the ABS light fails to light, fails to shut off after 60. seconds, or when 5 rapid beeps are heard when ignition switch is turned to the on position; or

(B) ABS components are broken, missing, or disconnected.

<u>R714-160-13. Lighting.</u>

(1) When inspecting the headlamps of a vehicle, the inspector shall:

(a) check headlamps for proper mounting; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) mounting brackets are loose, missing, or damaged in any way so that a headlamp cannot be properly and securely mounted; or

(B) a vehicle headlamp is lower than 22 inches or exceed 54 inches, measured from the ground to the center of the headlamp;

(b) check headlamp for proper aim and lighting using a mechanical headlamp aiming device or by checking light at 10 feet measured from the front of the vehicle to a wall; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) headlamp aim deviates more than four inches in any. direction:

(B) a headlamp is less than 22 inches or greater than 54. inches measured from the ground to the center of the low beam;

(C) a headlamp fails to light properly;

(D) a headlamp projects other than white light; or

(E) a headlamp does not comply with federal standards; and (c) check headlamps for holes, breakage, and non-factory

colored covers or non-transparent covers; and

(i) advise the customer when a headlamp has minor holes or cracks in the headlight lens; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) a headlamp covering not approved by the department is placed on or in front of any headlamp, or a factory-installed light or cover is faded or painted to the point that components inside are not. distinguishable;

(B) a headlamp cover is broken or missing; or

(C) a headlamp cover is tinted, colored, or painted other than clear; and

(d) check the dimmer switch for proper functioning and ensure that both high and low beams function; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the dimmer switch fails to work properly.

(2) When inspecting the backup lights of a vehicle, the inspector shall:

(a) check the backup lights for proper functioning; and

(i) advise the customer when the backup lights are missing or fail to light; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the backup lights remain illuminated when transmission is not in reverse.

(3) When inspecting the hazard warning lamps of a vehicle, the inspector shall:

(a) check the hazard warning lamps for proper functioning; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) the hazard warning lamps fail to function properly; or (B) there is any tinted cover over the lens.

(4) When inspecting a vehicle's interior lamps, the inspector shall:

(a) check the interior lamps for proper functioning; and (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when turn signal indicators, high beam indicator, or brake warning indicator fail to function. (5) When inspecting the vehicle's parking lamps, the inspector shall: (a) check the parking lamps for proper functioning; and (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when: (A) parking lamps fail to function properly or display an unapproved color; or (B) any tinted cover is over the lens. (6) When inspecting the side marker lamps of a vehicle, the inspector shall: (a) check the side marker lamps for proper functioning and color; and (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when: (A) side marker lamps are not functioning properly; (B) side marker lamps or side reflectors are not the correct color, which must be yellow or amber on the front of the vehicle and red on the rear of the vehicle; or (C) there is any tinted cover over the lens. (7) When inspecting the tail lamp assembly of a vehicle, the inspector shall: (a) check the tail lamp assembly for proper lens and required reflex reflectors; and (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when: (A) rear lenses do not produce red light, are painted, or covered by any tinted cover; (B) lenses are missing required reflectors; or (C) there is tinting or material that obstructs the original design of the light; (b) check lens covers for breakage; and (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when: (A) a tail lamp lens is broken to the extent that any white light shows through the broken area; or (B) there is a tinted cover or temporary patch; (c) check for the proper operation; and (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when tail lamps fail to light properly; (d) check for proper mounting; and (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when tail lamps are not securely mounted; and (e) check for visibility; and (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when lamps are not visible from a distance of 500 feet in normal light. (8) When inspecting the stop lamps of a vehicle, the inspector shall: (a) check the stop lamps for proper color; and (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when: (A) a stop lamp lens does not produce a steady burning red light; (B) a stop lamp is painted or tinted; (C) a stop lamp has any cover that partially or entirely obstructs the original design of the light; or (D) a stop lamp has a blue dot tail light; (b) check the stop lamps for breakage; and (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when: (A) a stop lamp lens is broken to the extent that white light is visible to the rear; or

are not securely mounted; (e) check the visibility of stop lamps; and (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when: (A) a stop lamp is not visible from a distance of 500 feet in normal light; (B) LED lights have less than 50% of the diodes illuminated; (C) a stop lamp lens does not produce a steady burning red light; (D) a stop lamp is painted or tinted; or (E) a stop lamp has any cover that partially or entirely obstructs the original design of the light; and (f) check center high-mounted stop lamps, if applicable; and (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when: (A) a center high-mounted stop lamp is not present when required; (B) a center high-mounted lamp fails to light; (C) any aftermarket tint has been applied over the center. high-mounted stop lamp; (D) LED lights have less than 50% of diodes illuminated; or (E) a lens does not produce a steady burning red light, except as provided in Section 41-6a-1604; (F) a lens is painted; or (G) a lens has a cover that partially or entirely obstructs the original design of the light; (ii) center high-mounted stop lamps are required on all passenger vehicles manufactured after September 1985; (iii) trucks whose overall width is less than 80 inches and GVWR is 10,000 pounds or less, manufactured after September 1, 1993, must be equipped with a high-mounted stop lamp. (iv) trucks greater than 80 inches in overall width and 10,000 pounds GVWR do not require a high-mounted stop lamp; (v) a truck equipped with a camper shell at the time of the inspection that covers the center high-mounted stop lamp is acceptable; and (vi) a truck shell that was manufactured with a center highmounted stop lamp is required to function if the truck is equipped with a high-mounted stop lamp. (9) When inspecting the turn signal operation of a vehicle, the inspector shall: (a) check the turn signals on all vehicles manufactured in 1956 and later; and (i) advise the customer when one of the two bulbs fails to illuminate in a two-bulb system; or (ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when: (A) the vehicle is not equipped with proper signals; or (B) a turn signal fails to function; (b) check the switch for proper functioning; and (i) advise the customer when the switch does not cancel automatically for vehicles manufactured in 1956 or later; or (ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the turn signal lever needs to be held in the on position;

(B) there is a tinted cover or a temporary patch;

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when: (A) a stop lamp do not operate when required; or

(d) check for proper stop lamp mounting; and

(B) a stop lamp fails to light properly;

(c) check for the correct operation of stop lamps; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when a stop lamps

38

(c) check the condition of the lens; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) a turn signal lens is tinted, painted, broken or missing;

(B) any tinted cover or foreign material is over the lens; or (C) there is a temporary patch on the cover or lens;

 $\frac{(C) \text{ there is a temporary patent on the cover of}}{(1) 1 1 C}$

(d) check for proper mounting; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the turn signals are not securely mounted;

(e) check for the proper color of lens and bulbs; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) turn signal colors are not red, yellow, or amber in the rear of the vehicle;

(B) turn signal color is not amber in the front of the vehicle; or

(C) a turn signal lens or bulb is painted; and

(f) check for visibility of lens; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when turn signals are not visible from a distance of 100 feet in normal light.

R714-160-14. Electrical System.

(1) When inspecting the electrical system of a vehicle, the inspector shall:

(a) check the horn; and

(i) advise the customer when the horn is not securely fastened; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the horn does not function properly or is not audible under normal conditions at a distance of at least 200 feet;

(b) check the electrical switches and wiring; and

(i) advise the customer when:

(A) electrical switches fail to function as designed for OEM required equipment;

(B) connections show signs of corrosion; or

(C) permanent connection wires are not soldered and insulated; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when wiring insulation is worn or rubbed bare;

(c) check the automatic or manual transmission safety starting switch; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) the starter operates in any gear other than "P" or "N" for an automatic transmission; or

(B) the vehicle starter operates without the clutch depressed for a manual transmission, when equipped with a neutral safety switch; and

(d) check for battery securement; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when a battery is not properly secured.

R714-160-15. Vehicle Windows.

(1) When inspecting the windshield of a vehicle, the inspector shall:

(a) check the windshield for appropriate "AS" certification number; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) the windshield is missing; or

(B) the windshield does not have AS-1, AS-10, or AS-14. markings; (b) visually inspect the windshield for scratches, cloudiness, etching, or other marks; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) the windshield glass is scratched, discolored, clouded, or pitted to a level that obscures vision:

(B) the windshield cloudiness is more than one inch from each side edge, more than four inches down from the top edge, or more than three inches up from the bottom edge; or

(C) the windshield has decorative etching that is not OEM; and

(c) check the windshield for damage, unauthorized tinting, signs, or other non-transparent materials; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) the windshield has outright breakage, which includes shattered glass on either the inside or outside surface, or any broken glass leaving sharp or jagged edges;

(B) any crack intersects with another crack within the acute area;

(C) any damage within the acute area that cannot be covered by a disc 3/4 inch in diameter;

(D) any damage in the acute area that is within 3 inches of any other damage in the acute area;

(E) windshield allows less than 70% light transmittance or any sign, poster, or other non-transparent material is present below the AS-1 line or four inches down from the top of the windshield, whichever is lower; or

(F) any transparent material becomes obscured or impairs the drivers vision and is more than one inch in from each side edge, more than four inches down from the top edge, or more than three inches up from the bottom edge.

(d) Non-transparent material is allowed in the lower lefthand corner of the windshield provided it does not extend more than 3 inches to the right of the left edge or more than 4 inches above the bottom edge of the windshield in accordance with Section 41-6a-1635.

(2) When inspecting the windshield defroster of a vehicle, the inspector shall:

(a) verify a vehicle manufactured after January 1, 1969 is equipped with a windshield defroster system; and

(b) if applicable, turn on windshield defroster fan switch and inspect for heated air blowing over the inside of the windshield; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) a vehicle manufactured after January 1, 1969 is not. equipped with a windshield defroster system; or

(B) the defroster fan fails to function or the fan functions. but a stream of heated air cannot be felt blowing against the proper_ area of the windshield.

(3) When inspecting the windshield wipers of a vehicle, the inspector shall:

(a) check for satisfactory operation of the windshield wipers, if vacuum operated, the engine must be idling; and

(i) advise the customer when wipers fail to return to the park position; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) any wiper fails to function properly, other than streaking from wiper blades;

(B) a vehicle originally equipped with two windshield wipers has been modified to use one wiper; or (C) a vehicle manufactured after January 1968 does not have a two or more speed system;

(b) check the wiper blades for damaged, torn, or hardened. rubber elements; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the wiper blades show signs of physical breakdown of the rubber wiping element;

(c) check for damaged metal parts of wiper blades or arms; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the wiper blades or arms are missing or damaged to the extent that they do not function properly; and

(d) check for proper contact of blades with windshield; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when a wiper blade fails to contact the windshield firmly.

(4) When inspecting the windshield washers of a vehicle, the inspector shall:

(a) verify a vehicle manufactured after May 1966 is equipped with a windshield washer system; and

(b) if applicable, check for proper operation of hand or foot control and that an effective amount of fluid is delivered to the windshield; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) a vehicle manufactured after May 1966 is not equipped with a windshield washer system; or

(B) the windshield washer system fails to function properly, including cracked hoses, broken hoses, or if the fluid reservoir is unable to hold fluid.

(5) When inspecting the front side windows of a vehicle, the inspector shall:

(a) check the operation of the driver window and front passenger window; and

(i) advise the customer when the driver window cannot be readily opened to permit arm signals; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the driver or front passenger window fails to roll up;

(b) check the driver and front passenger windows for tinting or shading, scratches, discoloration, and cloudiness; and

(i) advise the customer when either the driver or front passenger window is scratched, discolored, or clouded, but the driver's view of the side mirrors is unobscured; or

(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) there is any tinting or non-transparent material added to the windows to the immediate left or right of the driver's seat that allows less than 43% light transmittance;

(B) the front left and right side windows are scratched, discolored, clouded, or etched with non-OEM markings to a level that obstructs the drivers' view of the side mirrors;

(C) the right side mirror is missing when any window is tinted; or

(D) windows are covered by or treated with a material, which presents a metallic or mirrored appearance when viewed from the outside of the vehicle;

(c) check the driver and front passenger windows for breakage; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when any glass is broken, shattered, or jagged; and

(d) check the wind deflectors, or bubbles, when present; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when a wind deflector on the driver or front passenger window is tinted to allow less than 43% light transmittance, or when deflector and window are both tinted to allow less than 43% light transmittance.

(A) This standard only applies to wind deflectors on the front left and right windows, which block driver visibility to the left and/or right outside mirror.

(6) When inspecting the rear side window of a vehicle, the inspector shall:

(a) check the windows behind the driver and passenger doors for tinting or for material that presents a metallic or mirrored. appearance; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) any window is covered by or treated with a material that presents a metallic or mirrored appearance when viewed from the outside of the vehicle;

(B) any glass is broken, shattered, or jagged;

(C) windows do not meet AS standards; or

(D) center high-mounted brake light is covered with aftermarket window tint or is not visible;

(ii) window tint limits do not apply to windows located behind the driver;

(c) check the vehicle for rearview mirrors; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) the vehicle lacks a left rearview mirror that meets OEM standards;

(B) the vehicle has only one review mirror; or

(C) the vehicle lacks a right outside rearview mirror if the vehicle has any amount of tint on its windows.

<u>R714-160-16. Body.</u>

(1) When inspecting the body of a vehicle, the inspector shall:

(a) check the vehicle body for protruding metal parts, moldings, and other body parts that may protrude from vehicle, creating a hazard; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when metal, molding, or any other body part protrudes from the surface of the vehicle and creates a hazard;

(b) check parts and accessories for proper securement; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when parts or accessories are not properly secured.

(2) When inspecting bumpers of a vehicle, the inspector shall:

(a) check bumpers to ensure they meet OEM specifications in vertical height, are centered on the vehicle's centerline, connected securely to the vehicle frame, and extend the entire width of the vehicle wheel track; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) bumpers are not 4.5 inches in vertical height;

(B) bumpers do not extend to the entire width of original. body wheel track:

(C) bumpers are missing, improperly attached, broken, or have portions protruding which create a hazard; or

(D) bumpers are not made from a material that is strong. enough to effectively transfer impact.

(ii) A pickup truck is required to meet the requirements of this section even though it may be sold or purchased without a rear bumper meeting OEM standards.

(iii) Roll pans are not bumpers and are only acceptable	(7) When inspecting the doors of a vehicle, the inspector
when a material is concealed behind the roll pan that meets the	shall:
strength, vertical height, and securing requirements of a rear bumper.	(a) check the doors and door components for proper_
(A) The material must extend the width of the wheel track	operation; and
and must meet all of the requirements of a rear bumper.	(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:
(3) When inspecting the fenders of a vehicle, the inspector	(A) doors are missing, unless the vehicle manufacturer
shall:	specially designed the doors to be removed;
(a) check for removal or alteration of front and rear fenders;	(B) door parts are missing, broken, or sagging to the extent
and	that the door cannot be opened and closed properly, or
(i) advise the customer when any fender has been removed	(C) any interior and exterior door handles are not present or
or altered to such extent that it does not cover the entire width and upper 50% of the tire.	do not function as designed by the manufacturer. (ii) Shaved door handles with automatic releases are
(4) When inspecting the seats of a vehicle, the inspector	allowed provided that when the engine is running and the vehicle is in
shall:	drive, the wireless remote cannot activate the door release switch.
(a) check seats for proper operation of adjusting mechanism	(8) When inspecting the hood of a vehicle, the inspector
and to see that the seats are securely anchored to the floor; and	shall:
(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:	(a) check all vehicles for hood or engine cover; and
(A) seats are not anchored to the floorboard;	(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:
(B) the seat adjusting mechanism slips out of set position;	(A) the hood or engine cover is missing; or
(C) the seat adjusting mechanism does not function	(B) the hood is unable to be opened;
properly;	(b) check the hood and open it to check the safety catch for
(D) any driver or passenger seat back is broken or	proper operation; and
disconnected from the base so that it will not support a person's full	(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the
weight;	secondary or safety catch does not function properly;
(E) seat belts are not installed on vehicles manufactured after July 1, 1966 or are inoperative when present; or	(c) check for proper hood operation; and (i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the hood
(F) seat belts are cut, torn, frayed, or otherwise damaged;	latch does not securely hold the hood in its proper fully closed
and	position; and
(b) check the motorized safety belts for proper function; and	(d) check for aftermarket hood scoop or air intake; and
(i) advise the customer when a motorized seat belt does not	(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:
function as designed; or	(A) a hood scoop, air intake, or any engine component is
(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when motorized	higher than four inches above the top of the hood; or
seat belts fail to lock in the rear position.	(B) moving parts are exposed above the hood.
(5) When inspecting the air bags of a vehicle, the inspector	(9) When inspecting the frame of a vehicle, the inspector
shall:	shall:
(a) check the Air Bag Readiness Light; and	(a) check the frame and ensure that any repairs made to the
(i) advise the customer when air bag indicator fails to light	frame meet OEM specifications; and
in the manner prescribed by the manufacturer, continuously flashes, remains illuminated, or if five sets of "beeps" are heard concurrent	(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when: (A) there is any broken or cracked frame component;
with indicator failing to light; and	(B) the frame is rusted through;
(b) check the air bags; and	(C) the frame has been cut or portions of the frame have
(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when an air bag.	been removed, drilled, or bent, affecting the strength or integrity of the
has been deployed or is not present when originally equipped on the	frame; or
vehicle.	(D) repairs made to the frame that do not meet OEM
(6) When inspecting the floorboards of a vehicle, the	specifications.
inspector shall:	(10) When inspecting the mounts of a vehicle, the inspector
(a) check the floorboard in both the occupant compartment	<u>shall:</u>
and trunk for rusted areas or holes that could permit entry of exhaust	(a) check all mount components, including motor mounts,
gases or will not support occupants adequately; and	transmission mounts, and drive train mounts; and
(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:	(i) advise the customer when heat cracks are present; or
(A) any area of the floorboard is rusted through sufficiently	(ii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:
to cause a hazard to an occupant; or (B) exhaust gases could enter the occupant compartment or	(A) any mount bolts or nuts are broken, loose, or missing; (B) the rubber cushion is separated from the metal plate of
trunk; and	any mount;
(b) check the space between the floor pan and frame for	(C) there is a split through the rubber cushion;
body lifts; and	(D) the engine or transmission is sagging to the point where
(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when the lowest	the mount bottoms out or there is engine misalignment to the point of a
part of body floor is raised more than three inches above the top of the	drive train component compromise; or
frame.	<u></u>

(E) fluid-filled mounts are leaking, leakage must be verified from the mount.

(11) When inspecting the exterior rearview mirrors of a vehicle, the inspector shall:

(a) check exterior mirrors from the driver's position for a clear and reasonably unobstructed view to the rear; and

(i) verify a driver-side mirror that meets OEM standards is equipped on a vehicle manufactured after January 1968, and the vehicle is also equipped with either an interior mirror or a passenger. exterior mirror;

(ii) verify a passenger-side mirror is equipped on a vehicle with tinted windows or an obstructed rear view; and

(iii) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) the required mirrors are not present; or

(B) driver-side mirror does not meet OEM standards;

(b) Verify mirrors are in the correct location and are mounted securely; and

(c) check for cracks, sharp edges, or unnecessary protrusion; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) mirrors are loose enough that the driver's rear vision. could be impaired;

(B) mirrors are cracked, pitted, or clouded to a level that the obscures the driver's rear vision;

(C) mirrors will not maintain a set adjustment; or

(D) mirrors do not allow 200 feet of rear visibility.

(12) When inspecting the interior rearview mirror, if an interior rearview mirror is required, the inspector shall:

(a) check the mirror for proper mounting, location, cracks, sharp edges, and ease of adjustment; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) the interior mirror is loosely mounted;

(B) the interior mirror obstructs the drivers' forward vision;

(C) the interior mirror does not provide a clear view of the highway at least 200 feet to rear;

(D) the interior mirror is cracked, broken, has sharp edges, or rear vision is obscured; or

(E) the interior mirror will not maintain a set adjustment.

(13) When inspecting the speedometer of a vehicle, the inspector shall:

(a) check the vehicle to ensure that it is equipped with a properly functioning speedometer; and

(i) advise the customer when the speedometer is not functioning properly.

R714-160-17. Exhaust System.

(1) The inspector shall examine the vehicle's exhaust system and comply with the following requirements:

(a) check the manifold, exhaust or header pipe, mufflers, tail pipes, and the supporting hardware; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) the muffler is missing;

(B) the exhaust system has leaks of any kind on any part of the system, excluding drain holes installed by the manufacturer.

(C) any part of the system is not securely fastened or is secured in a manner that is likely to fail, such as using a rope to secure the tail pipe; (D) the tail pipes do not extend beyond the outer periphery of the passenger compartment, discharge at any point forward of the passenger compartment, or are severely bent or broken;

(E) the exhaust system passes through any occupant compartment;

(F) a muffler cutout or similar device is installed on the vehicle;

(G) any part of the exhaust system that is located or exposed in a manner that a person will likely be burned or injured; or

(H) any part of the exhaust system is located so that it would likely result in burning, charring, or damaging the electrical wiring, the fuel supply, or any combustible part of the motor vehicle.

R714-160-18. Fuel System.

(1) If the fuel system uses diesel or gasoline, the inspector shall:

(a) check the fuel tank, fuel tank support straps, filler tube, tube clamps, fuel tank vent hoses or tubes, filler housing drain,

overflow tube, and fuel filler; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) there is fuel leakage at any point or there are escaping gases detected in the system;

(B) the fuel tank filler cap is missing;

(C) any part of the system is not securely fastened or supported:

(D) there is physical damage to any fuel system component; or

(E) the crossover line is not protected and drops more than two inches below fuel tanks.

(2) If the fuel system uses liquid propane gas, the inspector shall:

(a) check the fuel tank, fuel tank support straps, filler tube, tube clamps, fuel tank vent hoses or tubes, filler housing drain, overflow tube, fuel filler cap, and conversion kit installations;

(b) check for leaks by using the soap test with antifreeze;

(c) check that the fuel container is installed in a way to prevent it from jarring loose, slipping, or rotating;

(d) check that containers are located to minimize the possibility of damage to the container and its fittings;

(e) check that containers located less than 18 inches from the exhaust system, the transmission, or a heat-producing component of the internal combustion engine are shielded by a vehicle frame member or by a noncombustible baffle with an air space on both sides of the frame member or baffle;

(f) check that the piping system is installed, supported, and secured in such a manner as to minimize damage due to expansion, contraction, vibration, strains, and wear;

(i) protection to the piping system may be achieved by parts of the vehicle furnishing the necessary protection, a fitting guard furnished by the manufacturer of the container, or by other means to provide equivalent protection;

(g) check that container valves, appurtenances, and connections are protected to prevent damage from accidental contact with stationary objects or from stones, mud, ice, and from damage from the vehicle's overturn or similar accident;

(h) For a tank installed inside a passenger compartment, check that it is installed in an enclosure that is securely mounted to the

vehicle, such as a trunk which is gas-tight with respect to the passenger compartment and is vented to the outside of the vehicle;

(i) check that manual shutoff valves provide positive closure under service conditions, are equipped with an internal excess-flow. check valve designed to close automatically at the rated flows of vapor, stop all flow to and from the container when put in the closed position, and are readily accessible without the use of tools or other equipment. A check valve will not meet this requirement; and

(j) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

 (i) there is fuel leakage at any point or there are escaping gases detected in the system;

(ii) the fuel tank filler cap is missing;

(iii) any part of the system is not securely fastened, supported, or the tank valve is not shielded;

(iv) there is physical damage, such as excessive denting, corrosion, bulging, or gouging to any fuel system component;

(v) the fuel lines have any corrosion;

(vi) welding is present, with the exception of being on saddle plates, lugs, pads or brackets that are attached to the container by the container manufacturer;

(vii) excessive surface rust is present on the tank or tank paint coating is in poor condition;

(viii) there is any installation hazard present that may cause a potential hazard during a collision;

(ix) a container is mounted directly on the roof, or ahead of the front axle or beyond the rear bumper of a vehicle;

(x) a container or its appurtenance protrudes beyond the sides or top of the vehicle;

(xi) the vehicle does not have a weather-resistant, diamond shaped label located on the right rear of the vehicle identifying the vehicle as a 'PROPANE' fueled vehicle;

(xi) a data plate or saddle plate is not present or is not legible on a propane tank;

(xii) any aftermarket data plates are welded on the tank; or

(xiii) a check valve is used for a manual shutoff valve.

(3) American Society of Mechanical Engineers "ASME" containers are installed permanently to vehicles and are not subject to the DOT inspection requirements.

(4) All liquefied propane gas containers fabricated to earlier editions of regulations, rules, or codes listed in NFPA 5.2.1.1 and of the Interstate Commerce Commission "ICC" Rules for Construction of Unified Pressure Vessels, prior to April 1, 1967, shall be permitted to continue to be used in accordance with Section 1.4 of NFPA.

(5) Containers that have been involved in a fire and show no distortion shall be re-qualified by a manufacturer of that type of cylinder or by a repair facility approved by DOT, before being used or reinstalled.

(6) When inspecting a fuel system that uses either CNG or liquefied natural gas, the inspector shall:

(a) check the fuel tank, fuel tank support straps, filler tube, tube clamps, fuel tank vent hoses or tubes, filler housing drain, overflow tube, fuel filler cap, and conversion kit installations;

(b) check the tank to verify it is protected from physical. damage using the vehicle structure, valve protectors or a suitable plastic or metal shield;

(c) check that fuel tank shields do not have direct contact. with fuel tanks and prevent trapping of materials that could damage the tanks or its coatings; (d) for fuel tanks installed above, below, or within the passenger compartment, check to verify connections are external or sealed and vented from the compartment;

(e) for fuel tanks installed within the passenger compartment, check to verify tanks are vented to the outside of the vehicle with a boot or heavy plastic bag and shall not exit into a wheel well;

(f) check tanks and fuel lines to verify mounting and bracing is away from the exhaust system and supported to minimize vibration and to protect against damage, corrosion, or breakage;

(g) check for identification with a weather-resistant, diamond-shaped label located on an exterior vertical surface or nearvertical surface on the lower right rear of the vehicle, excluding the bumper, inboard from any other markings;

(i) the label shall be a minimum of 4.72 inches long by 3.27 inches high:

(h) check that when a manual valve is used, the valve location is accessible, indicated with the words "MANUAL SHUTOFF VALVE";

(i) check that the vehicle bears in the engine compartment a label readily visible identification as a CNG-fueled vehicle, system service pressure, installer's name or company, container retest dates or expiration date, and the total container water volume in gallons;

(j) check for a label located at the fueling connection receptacle with identification as a CNG-fueled vehicle, system working pressure, and container retest dates or expiration date;

(k) check that CNG fuel containers are permanently labeled; (i) disassembly of the tanks protective shield is not required to verify the label on the tank;

(ii) it is the vehicle owner's responsibility to provide documentation for a current CNG tank Inspection from a CNG certified inspector; and

(iii) the documentation must identify the vehicle and list the CNG tank certification number; and

(l) visually inspect CNG fuel containers for damage and deterioration; and

(i) issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(A) there is fuel leakage at any point or escaping gases are detected in the system, odor will be present;

(B) the fuel tank filler cap or cover is missing;

(C) any part of the system is not securely fastened, supported, or shielded to prevent damage from road hazards, slippage, loosening, or rotations;

(D) the fuel tank is exposed or unprotected;

(E) tanks that are installed under a vehicle are mounted ahead of the front axle or behind the point of attachment of the rear. bumper;

(F) there is any physical damage to a fuel system component;

(G) there is any installation hazard present that may cause a potential hazard during a collision;

(H) any part of the fuel tank or its appurtenances protrudes beyond the sides or top of any vehicle where the tanks can be struck or punctured;

(I) the vehicle is not labeled as described in Subsection C of this section or in accordance with National Fire Protection Association Pamphlet 52; or

(J) a CNG fuel container is not current with its certification in accordance with Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standards.

R714-160-19. Trailers.

(1) Light duty trailers or any trailer, regardless of GVWR, used in the capacity of a commercial motor vehicle as defined in Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations shall be inspected per procedures found in Rule R714-162, Equipment Standards for Heavy Truck, Trailer and Bus Safety Inspections.

(a) These inspections shall only be performed by personnel certified in Tractor/Trailer/Bus categories.

R714-160-20. Off-Highway Vehicles.

(1) The inspector shall check vehicles that have been modified for off-road use for compliance with the safety inspection rules. Utah state law, and federal motor vehicle safety standards:

(a) the inspector shall issue a rejection inspection certificate when:

(i) a vehicle does not meet all inspection requirements for a regular passenger vehicle;

(ii) a vehicle does not provide an enclosure or cockpit for. the driver and occupants; or

(iii) the vehicle has a Baja or T-bar style bumper.

R714-160-21. Vintage Vehicles, Custom Vehicles, and Replica Vehicles.

(1) A vintage vehicle does not require a safety inspection pursuant to Subsection 53-8-205(1)(b)(iii).

(2) The following are minimum safety equipment requirements for a custom vehicle:

(a) hydraulic service brakes on all wheels with current vehicle brake and stopping standards;

(b) parking brake operating on at least two wheels on the same axle;

(c) seat belts for all passengers and driver;

(d) sealed beam or halogen headlamps;

(e) brake Lamps;

(f) turn signal lamps and switch;

(g) AS-1 safety glass or Lexan; and

(h) electric or vacuum windshield wiper in front of the drivers view.

(3) The inspector shall issue a rejection inspection certificate when any of the above requirements are not met.

(4) Exhaust systems may discharge along the side of the vehicle provided they discharge at a point behind the rear edge of the door and exhaust is directed away from the vehicle.

(5) The vehicle identification for a custom vehicle shall be a number stamped on the frame of the vehicle.

(a) If no such numbers exist, then the requirements as established pursuant to Rule R873-22M-15 must be followed in order to pass inspection.

(6) All safety equipment of a replica vehicle shall comply. with the requirements in Subsection 41-6a-1507(3).

R714-160-22. Low-Speed Vehicles.

(1) A low-speed vehicle shall meet the requirements found in Section 41-6a-1508.

(a) The inspector shall issue a rejection inspection certificate when any of the requirements in Section 41-6a-1508 or 49 C.F.R. 571.500 are not met.

R714-160-23. Reconstructed/Salvaged Motor Vehicles.

(1) Safety inspection for a salvaged vehicle is required as stated in Subsection 53-8-205(3).

(2) The inspector shall check all components and follow the requirements in this Rule.

(a) The inspector shall issue a rejection inspection certificate when any components and repairs are not made or installed in accordance with applicable provisions for the particular chassis from the original manufacturer.

KEY: motor vehicle safety, safety inspection manual

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [February 9, 2011]2016

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 53-8-204; 53-8-205; 41-6a-1601; 41-6a-1507; 41-6a-1508

End of the Notices of Proposed Rules Section

FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION

Within five years of an administrative rule's original enactment or last five-year review, the agency is required to review the rule. This review is intended to help the agency determine, and to notify the public, that the administrative rule in force is still authorized by statute and necessary. Upon reviewing a rule, an agency may: repeal the rule by filing a **PROPOSED RULE**; continue the rule as it is by filing a **FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION (REVIEW)**; or amend the rule by filing a **PROPOSED RULE** and by filing a **REVIEW**. By filing a **REVIEW**, the agency indicates that the rule is still necessary.

A **R**EVIEW is not followed by the rule text. The rule text that is being continued may be found in the online edition of the *Utah Administrative Code* available at http://www.rules.utah.gov/publicat/code.htm. The rule text may also be inspected at the agency or the Office of Administrative Rules. **R**EVIEWS are effective upon filing.

REVIEWS are governed by Section 63G-3-305.

Commerce, Administration **R151-2** Government Records Access and Management Act Rule

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION DAR FILE NO.: 40616

FILED: 07/18/2016

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: This rule is made pursuant to Section 63G-2-204, which allows agencies to specify where and to whom requests for access to records shall be directed; Subsection 63A-12-104(2), which allows an agency to specify at which levels certain requirements shall be undertaken; and Section 63G-2-603, which concerns requests to amend a record.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No comments have been received.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The rule should be continued because it is still in use by the Department, and no comments have been made that oppose the rule. THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

COMMERCE ADMINISTRATION HEBER M WELLS BLDG 160 E 300 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: ◆ Gregory Soderberg by phone at 801-530-6706, or by Internet E-mail at gsoderberg@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Thomas Brady, Deputy Director

EFFECTIVE: 07/18/2016

Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Improvement **R444-1**

Approval of Clinical Laboratories

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION DAR FILE NO.: 40623

FILED: 07/26/2016

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Authority for the rule is from Subsection 26-1-30(2)(m), which establishes and enforces standards for laboratory services, which are provided by any laboratory in the state when the purpose of the services is to protect the public health.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No comment addressing this rule has been submitted to the Department in the past five years.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: Clinical laboratories fall under the jurisdiction of federal law through the Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments, 1988. This rule allows Utah to regulate laboratories to the same standard, should the need arise. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HEALTH DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION, LABORATORY IMPROVEMENT CANNON HEALTH BLDG 288 N 1460 W SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3231 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Robyn Atkinson by phone at 801-965-2424, by FAX at 801-969-3704, or by Internet E-mail at rmatkinson@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Joseph Miner, MD, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 07/26/2016

Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Improvement **R444-14**

Rule for the Certification of Environmental Laboratories

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION DAR FILE NO.: 40624 FILED: 07/26/2016

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: This rule is authorized by Subsection 26-1-30 (2)(m), which establishes and enforces

standards for laboratory services, which are provided by any laboratory in the state when the purpose of the services is to protect the public health.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No comment addressing this rule has been submitted to the Department in the past five years.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: For Utah to maintain primacy under USEPA (especially for drinking water), there must exist a laboratory certification program within the state. This rule allows this program to certify laboratories to perform testing acceptable to the state environmental programs. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT: HEALTH DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION, LABORATORY IMPROVEMENT CANNON HEALTH BLDG

> 288 N 1460 W SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3231 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Robyn Atkinson by phone at 801-965-2424, by FAX at 801-969-3704, or by Internet E-mail at rmatkinson@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Joseph Miner, MD, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 07/26/2016

Human Services, Services for People With Disabilities **R539-9**

State Supported Employment Pilot Program

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 40625 FILED: 07/26/2016

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Section 62A-5-103.1 authorizes and requires Rule R538-9 to detail eligibility and priority for participation in the state-funded supported employment program.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments have been received.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: Section 62A-5-103.1 authorizes and requires Rule R538-9 to detail eligibility and priority for participation in the state-funded supported employment program. This program received ongoing funding in the 2011 General Session for FY 2012. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT: HUMAN SERVICES SERVICES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 195 N 1950 W 3RD FLR SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Jolene Hanna by phone at 801-538-4154, or by Internet Email at jhanna@utah.gov

◆ Julene Robbins by phone at 801-538-4521, by FAX at 801-538-3942, or by Internet E-mail at jhjonesrobbins@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Ann Williamson, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 07/26/2016

Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Antidiscrimination **R606-1**

Antidiscrimination

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION DAR FILE NO.: 40626 FILED: 07/28/2016

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Section 34A-5-104 gives the Labor Commission authority to establish rules to administer and enforce the Utah Antidiscrimination Act.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments have been received during or since the last five-year review of this rule.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The Labor Commission continues to have jurisdiction over claims of discrimination in the workplace. This rule establishes the methods for filing and investigating such claims. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

LABOR COMMISSION ANTIDISCRIMINATION AND LABOR, ANTIDISCRIMINATION HEBER M WELLS BLDG 160 E 300 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: Alison Adams-Perlac by phone at 801-530-6921, by FAX at 801-530-7601, or by Internet E-mail at aadamsperlac@utah. gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Jaceson Maughan, Deputy Commissioner/General Counsel

EFFECTIVE: 07/28/2016

Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources R657-9

Taking Waterfowl, Wilson's Snipe and Coot

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION DAR FILE NO.: 40628 FILED: 08/01/2016

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Under Sections 23-14-18 and 23-14-19, the Wildlife Board is a uthorized and required to provide rules to regulate and prescribe the means by which protected wildlife may be taken.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments supporting or opposing Rule R657-9 were received since August 2011 when the rule was last reviewed.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: Rule R657-9 provides the procedures and standards necessary to manage the waterfowl, common snipe, and coot program for the Division of Wildlife Resources. The provisions adopted in this rule are effective in administering the state's waterfowl management program, and the continuation of this rule is necessary for its future success.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

NATURAL RESOURCES WILDLIFE RESOURCES 1594 W NORTH TEMPLE SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3154 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Staci Coons by phone at 801-538-4718, by FAX at 801-538-4709, or by Internet E-mail at stacicoons@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Gregory Sheehan, Director

EFFECTIVE: 08/01/2016

Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources R657-10

Taking Cougar

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION DAR FILE NO.: 40629 FILED: 08/01/2016

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Under Sections 23-14-18 and 23-14-19, the Wildlife Board is authorized and required to provide rules to regulate and prescribe the means by which protected wildlife may be taken. SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments supporting or opposing Rule R657-10 were received since August 2011 when the rule was last reviewed.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: Rule R657-10 provides the procedures and standards for taking and pursuing cougar. The provisions adopted in this rule are effective in administering the state's cougar management program, and the continuation of this rule is necessary for its future success.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

NATURAL RESOURCES WILDLIFE RESOURCES 1594 W NORTH TEMPLE SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3154 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Staci Coons by phone at 801-538-4718, by FAX at 801-538-4709, or by Internet E-mail at stacicoons@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Gregory Sheehan, Director

EFFECTIVE: 08/01/2016

Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources R657-26

Adjudicative Proceedings for a License, Permit, or Certificate of Registration

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 40630 FILED: 08/01/2016

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Under Subsection 23-19-9(14), the Wildlife Board is authorized and required to provide rules to regulate and prescribe the procedures and standards for the suspension of the privilege of applying for, purchasing, and exercising the benefits conferred by a license or permit and the suspension of a certificate of registration. SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments supporting or opposing Rule R657-26 were received since August 2011 when the rule was last reviewed.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: Rule R657-26 provides the procedures and standards for the suspension of the privilege of applying for, purchasing, and exercising the benefits conferred by a license or permit and the suspension of a certificate of registration, and the continuation of this rule is necessary for its future success.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

NATURAL RESOURCES WILDLIFE RESOURCES 1594 W NORTH TEMPLE SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3154 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Staci Coons by phone at 801-538-4718, by FAX at 801-538-4709, or by Internet E-mail at stacicoons@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Gregory Sheehan, Director

EFFECTIVE: 08/01/2016

Transportation, Operations, Construction **R916-1**

Advertising and Awarding Construction Contracts

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION DAR FILE NO.: 40627

FILED: 07/28/2016

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Subsection 63G-6a-106(3) grants the Department authority to "make rules governing the procurement of highway construction or improvement." Subsection 72-6-107(2) mandates the Department perform acts for which this rule provides a procedure. This rule also sets forth the contracting requirements included in Section 63G-6a-1103.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: The Department has not received any written comments since the last five-year review of the rule from interested persons supporting or opposing the rule.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The statutes listed above are still in effect and require the Department to maintain this rule. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TRANSPORTATION OPERATIONS, CONSTRUCTION CALVIN L RAMPTON COMPLEX 4501 S 2700 W SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84119-5998 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • James Palmer by phone at 801-965-4000, by FAX at 801-965-4338, or by Internet E-mail at jimpalmer@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Carlos Braceras, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 07/28/2016

End of the Five-Year Notices of Review and Statements of Continuation Section

NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES

State law provides for agencies to make their administrative rules effective and enforceable after publication in the *Utah State Bulletin*. In the case of **P**ROPOSED **RULES** or **CHANGES IN PROPOSED RULES** with a designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period, nor more than 120 days after the publication date. In the case of **CHANGES IN PROPOSED RULES** with no designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective on any date including or after the thirtieth day after the rule's publication date, but not more than 120 days after the publication date. If an agency fails to file a **NOTICE OF EFFECTIVE DATE** within 120 days from the publication of a **PROPOSED RULE** or a related **CHANGE IN PROPOSED RULE** the rule lapses.

Agencies have notified the Office of Administrative Rules that the rules listed below have been made effective.

Notices of Effective Date are governed by Subsection 63G-3-301(12), Section 63G-3-303, and Sections R15-4-5a and R15-4-5b.

Abbreviations AMD = Amendment CPR = Change in Proposed Rule NEW = New Rule R&R = Repeal & Reenact REP = Repeal

Administrative Services Facilities Construction and Management No. 40441 (AMD): R23-23. Health Reform -- Health Insurance Coverage in State Contracts -- Implementation Published: 06/15/2016 Effective: 07/22/2016

Capitol Preservation Board (State) Administration No. 40458 (AMD): R131-2. Capitol Hill Complex Facility Use Published: 06/15/2016 Effective: 07/22/2016

Governor

Economic Development No. 40462 (R&R): R357-1. Rural Fast Track Program Published: 06/15/2016 Effective: 07/22/2016

No. 40460 (R&R): R357-5. Motion Picture Incentive Fund Published: 06/15/2016 Effective: 07/22/2016

No. 40461 (NEW): R357-15. Enterprise Zone Tax Credit Published: 06/15/2016 Effective: 07/22/2016

No. 40459 (NEW): R357-17. Air Quality Incentive Published: 06/15/2016 Effective: 07/22/2016 Health

Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics No. 40439 (AMD): R436-13-1. Integrity of Vital Records Published: 06/15/2016 Effective: 07/26/2016

Human Services Child and Family Services No. 40436 (AMD): R512-60. Children's Account Published: 06/15/2016 Effective: 07/22/2016

Recovery Services No. 40435 (AMD): R527-35. Non-IV-A Fee Schedule Published: 06/15/2016 Effective: 07/22/2016

Insurance Administration No. 40457 (AMD): R590-160. Administrative Proceedings Published: 06/15/2016 Effective: 07/28/2016

Natural Resources Parks and Recreation No. 40447 (AMD): R651-601. Definitions as Used in These Rules Published: 06/15/2016 Effective: 07/28/2016

No. 40448 (AMD): R651-602. Aircraft and Powerless Flight Published: 06/15/2016 Effective: 07/28/2016

No. 40445 (NEW): R651-612. Veterans with Disabilities Honor Pass Published: 06/15/2016 Effective: 07/28/2016

RULES INDEX BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER) AND BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)

The Rules Index is a cumulative index that reflects all effective changes to Utah's administrative rules. The current Index lists changes made effective from January 2, 2016 through August 01, 2016. The Rules Index is published in the Utah State Bulletin and in the annual Utah Administrative Rules Index of Changes. Nonsubstantive changes, while not published in the Bulletin, do become part of the Utah Administrative Code (Code) and are included in this Index, as well as 120-Day (Emergency) rules that do not become part of the Code. The rules are indexed by Agency (Code Number) and Keyword (Subject).

Questions regarding the index and the information it contains should be addressed to the Office of Administrative Rules (801-538-3003).

A copy of the **R**ULES INDEX is available for public inspection at the Office of Administrative Rules (5110 State Office Building, Salt Lake City, UT), or may be viewed online at the Office's web site (http://www.rules.utah.gov/).

RULES INDEX - BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER)

ABBREVIATIONS

	AMD = Amendment (Proposed Rule) CPR = Change in Proposed Rule EMR = 120-Day (Emergency) Rule EXD = Expired Rule EXP = Expedited Rule EXT = Five-Year Review Extension GEX = Governor's Extension	LNR NEW NSC R&R REP 5YR Sta	ıle)		
CODE REFERENCE	TITLE	FILE NUMBER	ACTION	EFFECTIVE DATE	BULLETIN ISSUE/PAGE
ADMINISTRATIVE S	SERVICES				
Facilities Construction	on and Management				
R23-19	Facility Use Rules	40226	NSC	03/11/2016	Not Printed
R23-23	Health Reform Health Insurance Coverage in	40044	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
	State Contracts Implementation				
R23-23	Health Reform Health Insurance Coverage in State Contracts Implementation	40440	EMR	05/23/2016	2016-12/51
R23-23	Health Reform Health Insurance Coverage in State Contracts Implementation	40441	AMD	07/22/2016	2016-12/6
R23-25	Administrative Rules Adjudicative Proceedings	40480	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/159
R23-31	Executive Residence Commission	40481	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/159
Finance					
R25-7	Travel-Related Reimbursements for State Employees	40548	EMR	07/01/2016	2016-14/161
R25-7-10	Reimbursement for Transportation	40042	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/4
R25-15	Change Date and Set Aside Provisions for Annual Leave II	39943	NEW	01/13/2016	2015-23/6
Purchasing and Gen	eral Services				
R33-6-114	Technology Acquisitions for Executive Branch Procurement Units	40048	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/6
R33-7	Request for Proposals	40438	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
R33-12	Terms and Conditions, Contracts, Change	40562	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
	Orders and Costs				
R33-12-502	Technology Modifications	40047	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/7
R33-15	Architect-Engineer Services	40563	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
R33-16	Controversies and Protests	40564	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
R33-18	Appeal to the Utah Court of Appeals	40566	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
<u>Risk Management</u> R37-4	Adjusted Utah Governmental Immunity Act Limitations on Judgments	40282	AMD	06/01/2016	2016-8/6
AGRICULTURE AND	D FOOD				
A duce in in two times					
Administration R51-3	Government Records Access and Management	40234	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/27
R51-4	Act ADA Complaint Procedure	40235	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/27
Animal Industry		40.470		00/00/00 10	0040 40/400
R58-2 R58-4	Diseases, Inspections and Quarantines Use of Animal Drugs and Biologicals in the State of Utah	40476 40478	5YR 5YR	06/09/2016 06/09/2016	2016-13/160 2016-13/160

R58-14	Holding Live Raccoons or Coyotes in Captivity	40477	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/161		
Horse Racing Commiss		20054		00/00/0040	0015 04/4		
R52-7	Horse Racing	39951	AMD	02/02/2016	2015-24/4		
R52-7-5	Occupation Licensing and Registration	40366	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/8		
Marketing and Development							
R65-2	Utah Cherry Marketing Order	40367	REP	06/23/2016	2016-10/11		
R65-8	Management of the Junior Livestock Show	40233	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/28		
	Appropriation	10200	ont	02/20/2010	2010 0/20		
R65-8-2	Establishment of a Forum	40369	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/13		
Plant Industry							
R68-4	Standardization, Marketing, and Phystosanitary	40201	5YR	02/08/2016	2016-5/23		
	Inspection of Fresh Fruits, Vegetables, and						
	Other Plant and Plant Products						
R68-7	Utah Pesticide Control Rule	40232	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/28		
R68-9	Utah Noxious Weed Act	39965	AMD	02/02/2016	2015-24/8		
R68-12	Quarantine Pertaining to Mint Wilt	40365	REP	06/23/2016	2016-10/14		
R68-18	Quarantine Pertaining to Karnal Bunt	40200	5YR	02/08/2016	2016-5/23		
Regulatory Services		40000		00/40/0040	0040 0/04		
R70-330	Raw Milk for Retail	40268	5YR	03/16/2016	2016-8/91		
R70-370	Butter	40270	5YR	03/16/2016	2016-8/91		
R70-370	Butter	40361	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/15		
R70-380	Grade A Condensed and Dry Milk Products and	40269	5YR	03/16/2016	2016-8/92		
B70 200	Condensed and Dry Whey	40000		00/00/0040	0010 10/10		
R70-380	Grade A Condensed and Dry Milk Products and	40368	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/16		
R70-410	Condensed and Dry Whey Grading and Inspection of Shell Eggs with	40149	5YR	01/20/2016	2016-4/77		
R70-410	Standard Grade and Weight Classes	40149	JIK	01/20/2010	2010-4/11		
R70-530	Food Protection	39950	AMD	02/02/2016	2015-24/12		
R70-550	Utah Inland Shellfish Safety Program	40360	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/18		
100000	olan mana onemen oaloly i togram	40000	7 (11)	00/20/2010	2010 10/10		
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAG	GE CONTROL						
Administration							
R81-1	Scope, Definitions, and General Provisions	40376	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/73		
R81-2	State Stores	40378	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/74		
R81-3	Package Agencies	40379	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/74		
R81-4A	Restaurant Liquor Licenses	40381	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/75		
R81-5	Club Licenses	40382	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/76		
R81-6	Special Use Permits	40383	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/76		
R81-7	Event Permits	40384	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/77		
R81-8	Manufacturer Licenses (Distillery, Winery,	40385	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/77		
	Brewery)						
R81-9	Liquor Warehousing Licenses	40386	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/78		
R81-11	Beer Wholesaler Licenses	40387	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/79		
R81-12	Local Industry Representative Licenses	40388	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/79		
	(Distillery, Winery, Brewery)						
CAPITOL PRESERVAT	ION BOARD (STATE)						
Administration	Conited Lill Complex Facility Liss	40427		05/10/2010	2016 10/54		
R131-2	Capitol Hill Complex Facility Use	40437	EMR	05/19/2016	2016-12/54		
R131-2	Capitol Hill Complex Facility Use	40458	AMD	07/22/2016	2016-12/8		
R131-4	Capitol Preservation Board General	40092	5YR	01/11/2016	2016-3/507		
	Procurement Rule						
CAREER SERVICE RE							
UAREER SERVICE RE							
Administration							
R137-1	Grievance Procedure Rules	40595	5YR	07/11/2016	2016-15/81		

COMMERCE

Administration					
R151-2	Government Records Access and Management	40616	5YR	07/18/2016	Not Printed
R131-2	Act Rule	40010	JIK	07/10/2010	Not Finted
D454 4		40005		00/45/0040	0040 7/00
R151-4	Department of Commerce Administrative	40265	5YR	03/15/2016	2016-7/63
B /	Procedures Act Rule		-		~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
R151-14	New Automobile Franchise Act Rule	40293	5YR	03/31/2016	2016-8/92
Consumer Protection					
R152-1a	Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods	40604	5YR	07/15/2016	2016-15/81
R152-11	Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act	40342	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/80
R152-15-3	Compensated Employees and Independent	40414	AMD	07/08/2016	2016-11/2
	Contractors				
R152-26	Telephone Fraud Prevention Act	40341	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/80
	F				
Corporations and Comr	mercial Code				
R154-2	Utah Uniform Commercial Code, Revised	40371	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/81
	Article 9 Rules	40071	UIIX	00/02/2010	2010 10/01
	Article 9 Rules				
Occupational and Profe					
R156-1		40440		07/11/2016	2016 11/2
R150-1	General Rule of the Division of Occupational	40412	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/3
5 / 5 0 0	and Professional Licensing		-	aa=.aa . a	~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
R156-3a	Architect Licensing Act Rule	40058	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/507
R156-9	Funeral Service Licensing Act Rule	40354	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/81
R156-9a	Uniform Athlete Agents Act Rule	40071	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/508
R156-15A	State Construction Code Administration and	40298	AMD	06/07/2016	2016-9/4
	Adoption of Approved State Construction Code				
	Rule				
R156-15A	State Construction Code Administration and	40526	5YR	06/20/2016	2016-14/171
	Adoption of Approved State Construction Code				
	Rule				
R156-17b	Pharmacy Practice Act Rule	40217	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/4
R156-17b-614a	Operating Standards - General Operating	40218	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/11
1(130-175-0148	Standards, Class A and B Pharmacy	40210	AND	04/21/2010	2010-0/11
R156-17b-614a	Operating Standards - General Operating	40407	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/7
K150-170-014a		40407	AIVID	07/11/2010	2010-11/7
D450 00 000h	Standards, Class A and B Pharmacy	40504	NCC	00/01/0010	Net Drinted
R156-22-302b	Qualifications for Licensure - Education	40594	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed
5 / 50 00	Requirements				
R156-26a	Certified Public Accountant Licensing Act Rule	39982	AMD	02/11/2016	2016-1/4
R156-37	Utah Controlled Substances Act Rule	40216	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/14
R156-37f	Controlled Substance Database Act Rule	39923	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/7
R156-40	Recreational Therapy Practice Act Rule	40352	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/82
R156-46b	Division Utah Administrative Procedures Act	40052	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/509
	Rule				
R156-47b	Massage Therapy Practice Act Rule	40000	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/8
R156-54	Radiologic Technologist, Radiologist Assistant,	40486	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/162
	and Radiology Practical Technician Licensing				
	Act Rule				
R156-55a	Utah Construction Trades Licensing Act Rule	40219	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/16
R156-55a-301	License Classifications - Scope of Practice	40351	AMD	06/21/2016	2016-10/19
	•	40344	NSC		Not Printed
R156-55a-303b	Continuing Education - Standards			05/11/2016	
R156-55c	Plumber Licensing Act Rule	40131	NSC	02/02/2016	Not Printed
R156-55d	Burglar Alarm Licensing Rule	40164	AMD	03/24/2016	2016-4/10
R156-57	Respiratory Care Practices Act Rule	40355	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/83
R156-60b-102	Definitions	39924	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/12
R156-60c	Clinical Mental Health Counselor Licensing Act	39911	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/14
	Rule				
R156-60d	Substance Use Disorder Counselor Act Rule	40055	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/509
R156-67	Utah Medical Practice Act Rule	40196	5YR	02/08/2016	2016-5/24
R156-69	Dentist and Dental Hygienist Practice Act Rule	40150	5YR	01/21/2016	2016-4/77
R156-73	Chiropractic Physician Practice Act Rule	40208	5YR	02/11/2016	2016-5/25
R156-77	Direct-Entry Midwife Act Rule	40353	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/83
R156-78-102	Definitions	39912	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/16
R156-82-201	Security	39980	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/12
R156-86	State Certification of Commercial Interior	40411	NEW	07/11/2016	2016-11/10
11100 00	Designers Act Rule			51/11/2010	

<u>Real Estate</u> R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-202b	Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Principal Broker Licensing Fees and Procedures	40041 40276 40364	AMD AMD NSC	02/23/2016 05/31/2016 05/11/2016	2016-2/11 2016-8/7 Not Printed
<u>Securities</u> R164-15-3	Notice Filings for Offerings Made Under Tier 2 of Federal Regulation A	40206	AMD	06/29/2016	2016-5/2
COMMUNICATIONS A	UTHORITY BOARD (UTAH)				
Administration R174-1	Utah 911 Advisory Committee	40397	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/84
CORRECTIONS					
Administration R251-109	Sex Offender Treatment Providers	40039	AMD	05/04/2016	2016-2/16
CRIME VICTIM REPAI	RATIONS				
Administration R270-1 R270-1-17 R270-2	Award and Reparation Standards Prescription or Over-the-Counter Medications Crime Victim Reparations Adjudicative Proceedings	40495 40177 40496	5YR AMD 5YR	06/15/2016 05/13/2016 06/15/2016	2016-13/162 2016-4/13 2016-13/163
R270-5	Electronic Meetings	40148	NEW	04/06/2016	2016-4/14
EDUCATION					
Administration R277-99-2 R277-100 R277-107-6 R277-207	Definitions Rulemaking Policy Public Education Employees Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission (UPPAC), Disciplinary Rebuttable Presumptions	40247 40332 40248 39837	NSC REP NSC NEW	03/29/2016 06/10/2016 03/29/2016 01/11/2016	Not Printed 2016-9/5 Not Printed 2015-21/17
R277-402-4 R277-404	LEA Responsibilities Requirements for Assessments of Student	40249 40097	NSC NSC	03/29/2016 02/02/2016	Not Printed Not Printed
R277-419	Achievement Pupil Accounting	40287	AMD	06/03/2016	2016-8/12
R277-477	Distribution of Funds from the Interest and Dividends Account and Administration of the School LAND Trust Program	40431	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/14
R277-478	Block Grant Funding	40288	REP	05/23/2016	2016-8/19
R277-482	Charter School Timelines and Approval Processes	40284	5YR	03/30/2016	2016-8/93
R277-482	Charter School Timelines and Approval Processes	40289	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-8/21
R277-491 R277-494	School Community Councils Charter, Online, Home, and Private School Student Participation in Extracurricular or Co- curricular School Activities	40432 40098	AMD AMD	07/11/2016 03/09/2016	2016-11/18 2016-3/6
R277-497	School Grading System	39984	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/13
R277-505	Administrative License Areas of Concentration and Programs	40285	5YR	03/30/2016	2016-8/93
R277-505	Administrative License Areas of Concentration and Programs	40290	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-8/25
R277-507-1	Definitions	40250	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
R277-510	Educator Licensing - Highly Qualified Assignment	40099	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/510
R277-510	Educator Licensing - Highly Qualified Assignment	40100	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/8
R277-510-5	NCLB Highly Qualified Assignments - Secondary Teachers 6-12	40362	NSC	05/11/2016	Not Printed

RULES INDEX

R277-616-3	Criteria for Determining Where a Homeless or	40251	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
R277-700	Emancipated Student Shall Attend School The Elementary and Secondary School	40363	AMD	06/21/2016	2016-10/25
D077 700 7	General Core	10050	Noo	00/00/00 10	
R277-700-7	Student Mastery and Assessment of Core Standards	40252	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
R277-702-4	Eligibility for GED Testing	40253	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
R277-705	Secondary School Completion and Diplomas	39936	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/17
R277-707	Enhancement for Accelerated Students Program	40428	5YR	05/16/2016	2016-11/63
R277-707	Enhancement for Accelerated Students Program	40429	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/21
R277-716	Alternative Language Services for Utah Students	40211	5YR	02/16/2016	2016-5/25
R277-716	Alternative Language Services for Utah Students	40212	AMD	04/07/2016	2016-5/3
R277-726	Statewide Online Education Program	39996	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/15
R277-752	Adult Students with Disabilities and Informed Consent	40274	EMR	03/18/2016	2016-8/87
R277-920	Implementation of the School Turnaround and Leadership Development Act	39789	NEW	02/08/2016	2015-20/70
R277-920-3	Superintendent's Designation of Low Performing Schools and Waiver Authority	39997	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/20
R277-920-4	Implementation of the School Turnaround and Leadership Development Act	40286	NSC	04/05/2016	Not Printed
Rehabilitation					
R280-204	Utah State Office of Rehabilitation Employee Background Check Requirement	40101	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/510
R280-204	Utah State Office of Rehabilitation Employee Background Check Requirement	40102	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/11
ENVIRONMENTAL QU					
ENVIRONIVIENTAL QU	ALITY				
Waste Management an	d Radiation Control, Radiation				
R313-22	Specific Licenses	39991	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-1/33
Waste Management an	d Radiation Control, Waste Management				
R315-310	Permit Requirements for Solid Waste Facilities	40267	AMD	07/15/2016	2016-8/30
Air Quality					
<u>Air Quality</u> R307-101-2	Definitions	39994	AMD	03/03/2016	2016-1/21
R307-101-2					
	Conflict of Interest				
R307-110-28	Conflict of Interest Regional Haze	39995	NEW	03/03/2016	2016-1/28
R307-110-28 R307-210	Regional Haze	39995 39849	NEW AMD	03/03/2016 02/04/2016	2016-1/28 2015-21/45
R307-210	Regional Haze Stationary Sources	39995 39849 40294	NEW AMD EXT	03/03/2016 02/04/2016 04/04/2016	2016-1/28 2015-21/45 2016-9/141
	Regional Haze	39995 39849	NEW AMD	03/03/2016 02/04/2016	2016-1/28 2015-21/45
R307-210 R307-210	Regional Haze Stationary Sources Stationary Sources NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters	39995 39849 40294 40422 40408	NEW AMD EXT 5YR LNR	03/03/2016 02/04/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 05/10/2016	2016-1/28 2015-21/45 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/67
R307-210 R307-210 R307-230 R307-312-5	Regional Haze Stationary Sources Stationary Sources NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants	39995 39849 40294 40422 40408 39844	NEW AMD EXT 5YR LNR AMD	03/03/2016 02/04/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 05/10/2016 02/04/2016	2016-1/28 2015-21/45 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/67 2015-21/46
R307-210 R307-210 R307-230	Regional Haze Stationary Sources Stationary Sources NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank	39995 39849 40294 40422 40408	NEW AMD EXT 5YR LNR	03/03/2016 02/04/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 05/10/2016	2016-1/28 2015-21/45 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/67
R307-210 R307-210 R307-230 R307-312-5	Regional Haze Stationary Sources Stationary Sources NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and	39995 39849 40294 40422 40408 39844	NEW AMD EXT 5YR LNR AMD	03/03/2016 02/04/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 05/10/2016 02/04/2016	2016-1/28 2015-21/45 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/67 2015-21/46
R307-210 R307-210 R307-230 R307-312-5 R307-328-4 R307-351-4	Regional Haze Stationary Sources Stationary Sources NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and Specialty Printing Operations	39995 39849 40294 40422 40408 39844 39845 40225	NEW AMD EXT 5YR LNR AMD AMD NSC	03/03/2016 02/04/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 05/10/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 03/11/2016	2016-1/28 2015-21/45 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/67 2015-21/46 2015-21/47 Not Printed
R307-210 R307-210 R307-230 R307-312-5 R307-328-4 R307-351-4 R307-403-2	Regional Haze Stationary Sources Stationary Sources NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and Specialty Printing Operations Applicability	39995 39849 40294 40422 40408 39844 39845 40225 40193	NEW AMD EXT 5YR LNR AMD AMD NSC NSC	03/03/2016 02/04/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 05/10/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 03/11/2016 02/25/2016	2016-1/28 2015-21/45 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/67 2015-21/46 2015-21/47 Not Printed Not Printed
R307-210 R307-210 R307-230 R307-312-5 R307-328-4 R307-351-4 R307-403-2 R307-405-3	Regional Haze Stationary Sources Stationary Sources NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and Specialty Printing Operations Applicability Definitions	39995 39849 40294 40422 40408 39844 39845 40225 40193 39846	NEW AMD EXT 5YR LNR AMD AMD NSC NSC AMD	03/03/2016 02/04/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 05/10/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 03/11/2016 02/25/2016 02/04/2016	2016-1/28 2015-21/45 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/67 2015-21/46 2015-21/47 Not Printed Not Printed 2015-21/48
R307-210 R307-210 R307-230 R307-312-5 R307-328-4 R307-351-4 R307-403-2 R307-405-3 R307-415-3	Regional Haze Stationary Sources Stationary Sources NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and Specialty Printing Operations Applicability Definitions Definitions	39995 39849 40294 40422 40408 39844 39845 40225 40193 39846 39847	NEW AMD EXT 5YR LNR AMD AMD NSC NSC AMD AMD	03/03/2016 02/04/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 05/10/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 03/11/2016 02/25/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016	2016-1/28 2015-21/45 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/67 2015-21/46 2015-21/47 Not Printed Not Printed 2015-21/48 2015-21/48 2015-21/50
R307-210 R307-210 R307-230 R307-312-5 R307-328-4 R307-351-4 R307-403-2 R307-405-3 R307-415-3 R307-801	Regional Haze Stationary Sources Stationary Sources NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and Specialty Printing Operations Applicability Definitions Definitions Utah Asbestos Rule	39995 39849 40294 40422 40408 39844 39845 40225 40193 39846 39847 39848	NEW AMD EXT 5YR LNR AMD AMD NSC NSC AMD AMD AMD	03/03/2016 02/04/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 05/10/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 03/11/2016 02/25/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 05/05/2016	2016-1/28 2015-21/45 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/67 2015-21/46 2015-21/47 Not Printed 2015-21/48 2015-21/48 2015-21/50 2015-21/53
R307-210 R307-210 R307-230 R307-312-5 R307-328-4 R307-351-4 R307-403-2 R307-405-3 R307-405-3 R307-415-3 R307-801 R307-801	Regional Haze Stationary Sources Stationary Sources NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and Specialty Printing Operations Applicability Definitions Definitions Utah Asbestos Rule Utah Asbestos Rule	39995 39849 40294 40422 40408 39844 39845 40225 40193 39846 39847 39848 39848	NEW AMD EXT 5YR LNR AMD AMD NSC NSC AMD AMD AMD CPR	03/03/2016 02/04/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 05/10/2016 02/04/2016 03/11/2016 02/25/2016 02/25/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 05/05/2016 05/05/2016	2016-1/28 2015-21/45 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/67 2015-21/46 2015-21/47 Not Printed 2015-21/48 2015-21/48 2015-21/50 2015-21/53 2016-5/18
R307-210 R307-210 R307-230 R307-312-5 R307-328-4 R307-351-4 R307-403-2 R307-405-3 R307-415-3 R307-801	Regional Haze Stationary Sources Stationary Sources NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and Specialty Printing Operations Applicability Definitions Definitions Utah Asbestos Rule	39995 39849 40294 40422 40408 39844 39845 40225 40193 39846 39847 39848	NEW AMD EXT 5YR LNR AMD AMD NSC NSC AMD AMD AMD	03/03/2016 02/04/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 05/10/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 03/11/2016 02/25/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 05/05/2016	2016-1/28 2015-21/45 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/67 2015-21/46 2015-21/47 Not Printed 2015-21/48 2015-21/48 2015-21/50 2015-21/53
R307-210 R307-210 R307-230 R307-312-5 R307-328-4 R307-351-4 R307-403-2 R307-405-3 R307-405-3 R307-415-3 R307-801 R307-801 R307-801 R307-841-8	Regional Haze Stationary Sources Stationary Sources NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and Specialty Printing Operations Applicability Definitions Definitions Utah Asbestos Rule Utah Asbestos Rule Renovator Certification and Dust Sampling	39995 39849 40294 40422 40408 39844 39845 40225 40193 39846 39847 39848 39848	NEW AMD EXT 5YR LNR AMD AMD NSC NSC AMD AMD AMD CPR	03/03/2016 02/04/2016 04/04/2016 05/12/2016 05/10/2016 02/04/2016 03/11/2016 02/25/2016 02/25/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 05/05/2016 05/05/2016	2016-1/28 2015-21/45 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/67 2015-21/46 2015-21/47 Not Printed 2015-21/48 2015-21/48 2015-21/50 2015-21/53 2016-5/18
R307-210 R307-210 R307-230 R307-312-5 R307-328-4 R307-351-4 R307-403-2 R307-405-3 R307-405-3 R307-415-3 R307-801 R307-801 R307-801 R307-841-8	Regional Haze Stationary Sources Stationary Sources NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and Specialty Printing Operations Applicability Definitions Definitions Utah Asbestos Rule Utah Asbestos Rule Renovator Certification and Dust Sampling Technician Certification	39995 39849 40294 40422 40408 39844 39845 40225 40193 39846 39847 39848 39848 39848 40207	NEW AMD EXT 5YR LNR AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD CPR AMD	03/03/2016 02/04/2016 05/12/2016 05/10/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 03/11/2016 02/25/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 05/05/2016 05/05/2016 05/05/2016	2016-1/28 2015-21/45 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/67 2015-21/46 2015-21/47 Not Printed 2015-21/48 2015-21/50 2015-21/53 2016-5/18 2016-5/7
R307-210 R307-210 R307-230 R307-312-5 R307-328-4 R307-351-4 R307-403-2 R307-405-3 R307-405-3 R307-415-3 R307-801 R307-801 R307-801 R307-801 R307-841-8	Regional Haze Stationary Sources Stationary Sources NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and Specialty Printing Operations Applicability Definitions Utah Asbestos Rule Utah Asbestos Rule Renovator Certification and Dust Sampling Technician Certification	39995 39849 40294 40422 40408 39844 39845 40225 40193 39846 39847 39848 39848 39848 40207	NEW AMD EXT 5YR LNR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD CPR AMD	03/03/2016 02/04/2016 05/12/2016 05/10/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 03/11/2016 02/25/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 05/05/2016 05/05/2016 05/05/2016	2016-1/28 2015-21/45 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/67 2015-21/46 2015-21/47 Not Printed 2015-21/48 2015-21/50 2015-21/53 2016-5/18 2016-5/7
R307-210 R307-210 R307-210 R307-230 R307-312-5 R307-328-4 R307-351-4 R307-403-2 R307-405-3 R307-405-3 R307-405-3 R307-415-3 R307-801 R307-801 R307-801 R307-801 R307-841-8 Drinking Water R309-105-4 R309-110-4	Regional Haze Stationary Sources Stationary Sources NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and Specialty Printing Operations Applicability Definitions Utah Asbestos Rule Utah Asbestos Rule Renovator Certification and Dust Sampling Technician Certification	39995 39849 40294 40422 40408 39844 39845 40225 40193 39846 39847 39848 39848 39848 40207 40031 40031	NEW AMD EXT 5YR LNR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD CPR AMD AMD AMD	03/03/2016 02/04/2016 05/12/2016 05/10/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 03/11/2016 02/25/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 05/05/2016 05/05/2016 05/05/2016 05/05/2016	2016-1/28 2015-21/45 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/67 2015-21/46 2015-21/47 Not Printed 2015-21/48 2015-21/48 2015-21/50 2015-21/53 2016-5/7 2016-2/19 2016-2/19 2016-2/20
R307-210 R307-210 R307-210 R307-230 R307-312-5 R307-328-4 R307-351-4 R307-403-2 R307-405-3 R307-405-3 R307-415-3 R307-801 R307-801 R307-801 R307-801 R307-841-8 Drinking Water R309-105-4 R309-105-4 R309-10-4 R309-200-5	Regional Haze Stationary Sources Stationary Sources NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and Specialty Printing Operations Applicability Definitions Utah Asbestos Rule Utah Asbestos Rule Renovator Certification and Dust Sampling Technician Certification	39995 39849 40294 40422 40408 39844 39845 40225 40193 39846 39847 39848 39848 39848 40207 40031 40032 40033	NEW AMD EXT 5YR LNR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	03/03/2016 02/04/2016 05/12/2016 05/12/2016 05/10/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 05/05/2016 05/05/2016 05/05/2016 05/01/2016 05/01/2016 05/01/2016	2016-1/28 2015-21/45 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/67 2015-21/46 2015-21/47 Not Printed 2015-21/48 2015-21/48 2015-21/50 2015-21/53 2016-5/18 2016-5/7 2016-2/19 2016-2/19 2016-2/23
R307-210 R307-210 R307-210 R307-230 R307-312-5 R307-328-4 R307-351-4 R307-403-2 R307-405-3 R307-405-3 R307-405-3 R307-415-3 R307-801 R307-801 R307-801 R307-801 R307-841-8 Drinking Water R309-105-4 R309-110-4	Regional Haze Stationary Sources Stationary Sources NOx Emission Limits for Natural Gas-Fired Water Heaters Hot Mix Asphalt Plants Loading of Tank Trucks, Trailers, Railroad Tank Cars, and Other Transport Vehicles Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and Specialty Printing Operations Applicability Definitions Utah Asbestos Rule Utah Asbestos Rule Renovator Certification and Dust Sampling Technician Certification	39995 39849 40294 40422 40408 39844 39845 40225 40193 39846 39847 39848 39848 39848 40207 40031 40031	NEW AMD EXT 5YR LNR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD CPR AMD AMD AMD	03/03/2016 02/04/2016 05/12/2016 05/10/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 03/11/2016 02/25/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 02/04/2016 05/05/2016 05/05/2016 05/05/2016 05/05/2016	2016-1/28 2015-21/45 2016-9/141 2016-11/63 2016-11/67 2015-21/46 2015-21/47 Not Printed 2015-21/48 2015-21/48 2015-21/50 2015-21/53 2016-5/18 2016-5/7

R309-211	Monitoring and Water Quality: Distribution	40035	NEW	05/01/2016	2016-2/33
	System – Total Coliform Requirements				
R309-215	Monitoring and Water Quality: Treatment Plant Monitoring Requirements	40036	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/40
R309-220	Monitoring and Water Quality: Public	40037	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/46
R309-225	Notification Requirements Monitoring and Water Quality: Consumer	40038	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/53
R309-225	Confidence Reports	40038	AMD	05/01/2010	2010-2/55
	·				
Environmental Respons		40.407	5.05	00/40/0040	0040 40/400
R311-600	Hazardous Substances Mitigation Act: Enforceable Written Assurances	40487	5YR	06/10/2016	2016-13/163
	Enorceable whiten Assurances				
Radiation Control					
R313-15	Standards for Protection Against Radiation	39989	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/29
R313-19-34	Terms and Conditions of Licenses	39990	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/32
R313-24	Uranium Mills and Source Material Mill Tailings	39992	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/38
	Disposal Facility Requirements				
Waste Management an	d Radiation Control, Radiation				
R313-12	General Provisions	40572	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/172
R313-14	Violations and Escalated Enforcement	40573	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/172
R313-15	Standards for Protection Against Radiation	40003	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
R313-16	General Requirements Applicable to the	40574	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/173
	Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use				
	of Radiation Machines				
R313-16-230	Registration of Radiation Machines	40004	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
R313-17	Administrative Procedures	40575	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/174
R313-18	Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers	40576	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/175
	by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections	40007	NGG	04/45/0040	
R313-18-11	Posting of Notices to Workers	40007	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
R313-19	Requirements of General Applicability to Licensing of Radioactive Material	40577	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/175
R313-19-13	Exemptions	40322	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/59
R313-21	General Licenses	40008	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
R313-22	Specific Licenses	40009	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
R313-22	Specific Licenses	39991	CPR	05/09/2016	2016-7/44
R313-22	Specific Licenses	40323	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/63
R313-22	Specific Licenses	40578	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/176
R313-25	License Requirements for Land Disposal of	40579	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/177
	Radioactive Waste - General Provisions				
R313-25-26	Near Surface Land Disposal Facility Operation	40451	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
5646.66	and Disposal Site Closure		-		
R313-26	Generator Site Access Permit Requirements	40259	5YR	03/10/2016	2016-7/63
	for Accessing Utah Radioactive Waste Disposal Facilities				
R313-27	Medical Use Advisory Committee	40230	NSC	03/08/2016	Not Printed
R313-28	Use of X-Rays in the Healing Arts	40580	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/177
R313-32	Medical Use of Radioactive Material	40581	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/178
R313-32-2	Clarifications or Exceptions	40010	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
R313-36	Special Requirements for Industrial	40582	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/178
	Radiographic Operations				
R313-70	Payments, Categories and Types of Fees	40011	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
R313-70	Payments, Categories and Types of Fees	40583	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/179
5	d Radiation Control, Waste Management				
R315-1	Utah Hazardous Waste Definitions and	40117	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/14
	References	10110	050	04/45/0040	0040 0/44
R315-2	General Requirements - Identification and	40118	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/14
D215 2	Listing of Hazardous Waste	40110	DED	04/15/2016	2016 2/15
R315-3	Application and Permit Procedures for Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage, and	40119	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/15
	Disposal Facilities				
R315-4	Procedures for Decisionmaking	40120	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/16
R315-5	Hazardous Waste Generator Requirements	40121	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/17
R315-6	Hazardous Waste Transporter Requirements	40122	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/18

R315-7	Interim Status Requirements for Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage, and Disposal Facilities	40123	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/18
R315-8	Standards for Owners and Operators of Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage, and Disposal Facilities	40124	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/19
D215 0		40405		04/15/2016	2016 2/20
R315-9	Emergency Controls	40125	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/20
R315-12	Administrative Procedures	40126	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/21
R315-13	Land Disposal Restrictions	40127	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/21
R315-14	Standards for the Management of Specific Hazardous Wastes and Specific Types of Hazardous Waste Management Facilities	40128	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/22
R315-15	Standards for the Management of Used Oil	40260	5YR	03/10/2016	2016-7/64
R315-15	Standards for the Management of Used Oil	40446	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
R315-16	Standards for Universal Waste Management	40129	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/23
R315-17	End of Life Automotive Mercury Switch	40261	5YR	03/10/2016	2016-7/65
K315-17		40201	JIK	03/10/2010	2010-7703
D045 50	Removal Standards	40400		04/45/0040	0040 0/04
R315-50	Appendices	40130	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/24
R315-101	Cleanup Action and Risk-Based Closure	40262	5YR	03/10/2016	2016-7/65
	Standards				
R315-102	Penalty Policy	40263	5YR	03/10/2016	2016-7/66
R315-103	Commercial Hazardous Waste Facility Siting	40105	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/25
	Criteria				
R315-124	Procedures for Decisionmaking	40106	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/26
R315-124-34	Public Participation	40312	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/72
R315-260	Hazardous Waste Management System	40107	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/32
R315-260	Hazardous Waste Management System	40277	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed
R315-260	Hazardous Waste Management System	40413	NSC	06/06/2016	Not Printed
R315-260	Hazardous Waste Management System	40307	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/73
R315-261	General Requirements - Identification and	40108	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/49
R315-201	Listing of Hazardous Waste	40100		04/15/2010	2010-3/49
R315-261	General Requirements - Identification and	40278	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed
R315-201		40276	NSC	04/15/2010	Not Printed
D045 004	Listing of Hazardous Waste	40000		00/40/0040	0040 0/04
R315-261	General Requirements - Identification and	40308	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/84
	Listing of Hazardous Waste				
R315-262	Hazardous Waste Generator Requirements	40109	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/170
R315-262	Hazardous Waste Generator Requirements	40279	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed
R315-262-10	Purpose, Scope, and Applicability	40309	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/95
R315-263	Standards Applicable to Transporters of	40110	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/196
	Hazardous Waste and Standards Applicable to				
	Emergency Control of Spills for All Hazardous				
	Waste Handlers				
R315-263	Standards Applicable to Transporters of	40280	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed
	Hazardous Waste and Standards Applicable to				
	Emergency Control of Spills for All Hazardous				
	Waste Handlers				
R315-264	Standards for Owners and Operators of	40115	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/201
1313-204		40113		04/13/2010	2010-3/201
	Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage, and				
D245 004	Disposal Facilities	40004	NCO	04/45/0040	Net Drinted
R315-264	Standards for Owners and Operators of	40281	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed
	Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage, and				
	Disposal Facilities				
R315-264-1	Purpose, Scope and Applicability	40310	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/96
R315-264-56	Emergency Procedures	40475	NSC	06/27/2016	Not Printed
R315-265	Interim Status Standards for Owners and	40111	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/346
	Operators of Hazardous Waste Treatment,				
	Storage, and Disposal Facilities				
R315-266	Standards for the Management of Specific	40112	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/347
	Hazardous Wastes and Specific Types of				
	Hazardous Waste Management Facilities				
R315-268	Land Disposal Restrictions	40113	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/380
R315-270	Hazardous Waste Permit Program	40114	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/418
R315-273	Standards for Universal Waste Management	40116	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/468
R315-273	Standards For Universal Waste Management	40311	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/99
1010-210	Standarus i Ur Universal Waste Wallayellell	-0311		00/10/2010	2010-3/33
Water Quality					
<u>Water Quality</u> R317-1-3	Poquiromonte for Wasta Discharges	39981	AMD	02/25/2016	2016 1/40
NJ17-1-J	Requirements for Waste Discharges	29901	AIVID	02/23/2010	2016-1/40

R317-11 Certification Required to Design, Inspectand Maintain Underground Wastewater Disposal Systems, or Conduct Soil Evaluations or Percolation Tests for Hunderground Wastewater Disposal Systems 06/13/2016 2016-13 FAIR CORPORATION (UTAH STATE) Administration 02/23/2016 2016-67 R325-1 Utah State Fair Competitive Exhibitor Rules 40221 5YR 02/23/2016 2016-67 R325-2 Utah State Fair Competitive Exhibitor Rules 40221 5YR 02/23/2016 2016-67 R325-3 Utah State Fair Patron Rules 40222 5YR 02/23/2016 2016-67 R325-5 Interfim Patrons Rules (Other Than Utah State 40224 5YR 02/23/2016 2016-67 R325-5 Interfim Renters Rules (Other Than Poperty Fair) 40139 5YR 01/15/2016 2016-67 R33-28 Used for insthution Business or Held as an Investment by Depository Institutions Subject to the Juridaction of the Department of Financial Institutions 5984 AMD 02/10/2016 2015-24 GOVERNOR Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on) R35-5 Molon Picture Incentive Find 40462 R&R 07/22/2016 2016-12 R357-5 Molon Picture Incentive Find 40462 R&R						
FAIR CORPORATION (UTH STATE) Administration R325-1 Utah State Fair Competitive Exhibitor Rules 40220 5YR 02/23/2016 2016-66 R325-2 Utah State Fair Commercial Exhibitor Rules 40221 5YR 02/23/2016 2016-66 R325-4 Interim Patrons Rules (Other Than Dutah State 40222 5YR 02/23/2016 2016-66 R325-4 Interim Renters Rules (Other Than Utah State 40224 5YR 02/23/2016 2016-66 R325-5 Interim Renters Rules (Other Than Utah State 40224 5YR 02/23/2016 2016-67 R335-6 Ownership of Real Estate Other Than Property Used for Institution Business or Held as an Investment by Depository Institutions Subject to the Usridckion of the Department of Financial Institutions 5YR 01/15/2016 2016-37 GOVERNOR Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission.on) R335-1 R337-5 Moltine House The Department of Financial Institutions 39964 AMD 02/10/2016 2016-12 R337-5 Moltin Picture Incentive Fund 40462 RSR 07/22/2016 2016-12 R337-7 Utah Capital Investment Board		Certification Required to Design, Inspect and Maintain Underground Wastewater Disposal Systems, or Conduct Soil Evaluations or Percolation Tests for Underground Wastewater				2016-12/63 2016-13/164
F325-1 Utah State Fair Competitive Exhibitor Rules 40220 5YR 02/23/2016 2016-67 R325-2 Utah State Fair Commercial Exhibitor Rules 40221 5YR 02/23/2016 2016-67 R325-4 Interim Patrons Rules (Other Than Utah State 40222 5YR 02/23/2016 2016-67 R325-5 Interim Renters Rules (Other Than Utah State 40224 5YR 02/23/2016 2016-67 R325-5 Interim Renters Rules (Other Than Utah State 40224 5YR 02/23/2016 2016-67 R325-5 Ownership of Real Estate Other Than Property Used for Institution Business or Heid as an Investment by Depository Institutions Subject to the Jurisdiction of the Department of Financial Institutions 5YR 01/15/2016 2015-24 GOVERNOR Ctiminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on) R356-1 Procedures for the Calculation and Distribution of Funds to Reimburse County Correctional Facilities Housing State Probationary Inmates or State Parole Inmates 40462 R&R 07/22/2016 2016-12 Economic Development R357-1 Rural Fast Track Program Facilities Housing State Probationary Inmates or State Parole Inmates 40462 R&R 07/22/2016 2016-12 R357-7	FAIR CORPORATION					
F325-1 Utah State Fair Competitive Exhibitor Rules 40220 5YR 02/23/2016 2016-67 R325-2 Utah State Fair Commercial Exhibitor Rules 40221 5YR 02/23/2016 2016-67 R325-4 Interfirm Patrons Rules (Other Than Utah State 40222 5YR 02/23/2016 2016-67 R325-5 Interfirm Renters Rules (Other Than Utah State 40224 5YR 02/23/2016 2016-67 R325-5 Interfirm Renters Rules (Other Than Utah State 40224 5YR 02/23/2016 2016-67 R325-5 Ownership of Real Estate Other Than Property Used for Institution Business or Heid as an Investment by Depository Institutions Subject to the Jurisdiction of the Department of Financial Institutions 5YR 01/15/2016 2015-24 GOVERNOR Fraina Fasi Track Program 40462 R&R 07/22/2016 2016-12 R335-1 Procedures for the Calculation and Distribution of Funds to Reimburse County Correctional Facilities Housing State Probationary Inmates 40462 R&R 07/22/2016 2016-12 R335-7 Motion Picture Incentive Fund 40463 SYR 06/09/2016 2016-12 R337-7	Administration					
Fair) FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS Administration R331-28 Ownership of Real Estate Other Than Property Used for institution Business or Held as an investment by Depository Institutions Subject to the Junsicition of the Department of Financial Institutions 5YR 01/15/2016 2016-38 GOVERNOR Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on) R356-1 Procedures for the Calculation and Distribution of Funds to Reimburse County Correctional Facilities Housing State Probationary Inmates or State Parole Inmates 39964 AMD 02/10/2016 2015-24 R357-1 Procedures for the Calculation and Distribution of Funds to Reimburse County Correctional Facilities Housing State Probationary Inmates or State Parole Inmates 04462 R&R 07/22/2016 2016-12 R357-5 Motion Picture Incentive Fund 40483 SYR 06/09/2016 2016-12 R357-7 Utah Capital Investment Board 40028 CPR 05/16/2016 2016-12 R357-7.1 Utah Capital Investment Board 40028 CPR 05/16/2016 2016-21 R357-15 Enterprise Zone Tax Credit 40461 NEW 07/22/2016 2016-12 R357-16 Utah Outdoor Recreation Infrastructure Grant 40451 NEW 07/22/2016 2016-12 R35	R325-1 R325-2 R325-3	Utah State Fair Commercial Exhibitor Rules Utah State Fair Patron Rules Interim Patrons Rules (Other Than Utah State	40221 40222	5YR 5YR	02/23/2016 02/23/2016	2016-6/29 2016-6/30 2016-6/30 2016-6/31
Administration R331-26Ownership of Real Estate Other Than Property Used for institution Business or Held as an Investment by Depository Institutions Subject to the Jurisdiction of the Department of Financial Institutions5YR01/15/20162016-34GOVERNORCriminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on) R356-1Procedures for the Calculation and Distribution of Funds to Reimburse County Correctional Founds to Reimburse County Correctional Founds to Reimburse County Correctional A GENEROPHICE State Probationary Inmates or State Parole InmatesAMD02/10/20162015-24Economic Development R357-1Rural Fast Track Program R357-540462 Motion Picture Incentive Fund 4048340462 SYR06/09/2016 2016-12 2016-122016-12R357-7Utah Capital Investment Board R357-1340028 Hotel Convention Center Incentive 4002740028 HOTR&R R 05/16/2016 2016-162016-72R357-16Utah Cutoor Recreation Infrastructure Grant Performance Standards40433NEW07/12/2016 2016-162016-17R357-17Air Quality Incentive Performance Standards40433NEW07/14/2016 2016-112016-12R357-17Air Quality Incentive Performance Standards40433NEW07/14/2016 2016-122016-12R357-18Utah Outdoor Recreation Infrastructure Grant Performance Standards40433NEW07/14/2016 2016-122016-12R357-17Air Quality Incentive Performance Standards40433NEW07/14/2016 2016-122016-12R380-60Local Health Department Minimum	R325-5		40224	5YR	02/23/2016	2016-6/32
R331-26Ownership of Real Estate Other Than Property 401395YR01/15/20162016-34R331-26Used for Institution Business or Held as an Investment by Depository Institutions Subject to the Jurisdiction of the Department of Financial Institutions5YR01/15/20162016-34GOVERNORCriminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on) of Funds to Reimburse County Correctional Facilities Housing State Probationary Inmates or State Parole Inmates39964AMD02/10/20162015-24Economic Development R357-1Procedures for the Calculation and Distribution or State Parole Inmates39964AMD02/10/20162016-12Economic Development R357-5Motion Picture Incentive Fund40462R&R07/22/20162016-12R357-7Utah Capital Investment Board40028RRR05/16/20162016-72R357-7Utah Capital Investment Board40027NEW03/14/20162016-74R357-13Hotel Convention Center Incentive Fastr-1640431NEW07/15/20162016-72R357-16Utah Outdoor Recreation Infrastructure Grant Credit Act40433NEW07/12/20162016-12R357-17Air Quality Incentive40049AMD03/02/20162016-12R357-17Air Quality Incentive40433NEW07/12/20162016-12R357-16Utah Outdoor Recreation Infrastructure Grant Credit Act40433NEW07/14/20162016-12R357-17Air Quality Incentive40049AMD03/02/20162016-12<	FINANCIAL INSTITUTI	ONS				
Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on) R356-1Procedures for the Calculation and Distribution of Funds to Reimburse County Correctional Facilities Housing State Probationary Inmates or State Parole InmatesAMD02/10/20162015-24R357-1Rural Fast Track Program (Motion Picture Incentive Fund)40462R&R 40483O7/22/20162016-12R357-5Motion Picture Incentive Fund (Han Capital Investment Board)40462R&R 40028O7/22/20162016-12R357-7Utah Capital Investment Board (Han Capital Investment Board)40028CPR 40028O5/16/20162016-72R357-13Hotel Convention Center Incentive (Han Outdoor Recreation Infrastructure Grant)40461NEEW 40027O7/22/20162016-12R357-16Utah Outdoor Recreation Infrastructure Grant (Tastor-17)40461NEEW 40461O7/12/20162016-12R357-16Utah Outdoor Recreation Infrastructure Grant (Credit Act40459NEW07/12/20162016-12R357-17Air Quality Incentive (Performance Standards40433NEW07/14/20162016-12R380-60Local Health Department Minimum Performance Standards40499AMD03/02/20162016-27R380-60Local Health Department Emergency Protocols39879AMD01/20/20162016-27Center for Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data40170AMD03/25/20162016-47R428-10Health Data Authority Hospital Inpatient (Re28-11)		Used for Institution Business or Held as an Investment by Depository Institutions Subject to the Jurisdiction of the Department of	40139	5YR	01/15/2016	2016-3/511
R356-1Procedures for the Calculation and Distribution 39964 of Funds to Reimburse County Correctional Facilities Housing State Probationary Inmates or State Parole InmatesAMD02/10/20162015-24Economic Development R357-5Motion Picture Incentive Fund40462 40483R&R07/22/2016 07/22/20162016-12R357-5Motion Picture Incentive Fund40460 	GOVERNOR					
R357-1 Rural Fast Track Program 40462 R&R 07/22/2016 2016-12 R357-5 Motion Picture Incentive Fund 40483 5YR 06/09/2016 2016-12 R357-5 Motion Picture Incentive Fund 40483 5YR 06/09/2016 2016-12 R357-5 Motion Picture Incentive Fund 404028 R&R 07/22/2016 2016-12 R357-7 Utah Capital Investment Board 40028 CPR 05/16/2016 2016-12 R357-13 Hotel Convention Center Incentive 40027 NEW 03/14/2016 2016-12 R357-15 Enterprise Zone Tax Credit 40461 NEW 07/22/2016 2016-12 R357-16 Utah Outdoor Recreation Infrastructure Grant 40434 NEW 07/12/2016 2016-12 R357-17 Air Quality Incentive 40433 NEW 07/14/2016 2016-12 Energy Development (Office of) R R 7 Air Quality Incentive 40433 NEW 07/14/2016 2016-12 R360-40 Local Health Department Minimum <t< td=""><td></td><td>Procedures for the Calculation and Distribution of Funds to Reimburse County Correctional Facilities Housing State Probationary Inmates</td><td>39964</td><td>AMD</td><td>02/10/2016</td><td>2015-24/14</td></t<>		Procedures for the Calculation and Distribution of Funds to Reimburse County Correctional Facilities Housing State Probationary Inmates	39964	AMD	02/10/2016	2015-24/14
R357-5Motion Picture Incentive Fund404835YR06/09/20162016-12R357-5Motion Picture Incentive Fund40460R&R07/22/20162016-12R357-7Utah Capital Investment Board40028R&R05/16/20162016-27R357-7Utah Capital Investment Board40028CPR05/16/20162016-77R357-13Hotel Convention Center Incentive40027NEW03/14/20162016-72R357-15Enterprise Zone Tax Credit40441NEW07/15/20162016-12R357-16Utah Outdoor Recreation Infrastructure Grant40434NEW07/15/20162016-12R357-17Air Quality Incentive40459NEW07/22/20162016-12Energy Development (Office of)R362-4High Cost Infrastructure Development Tax40433NEW07/14/20162016-12R380-40Local Health Department Minimum40049AMD03/02/20162016-27Performance Standards39879AMD01/20/20162016-22Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics7AMD03/25/20162016-47R428-1Health Data Authority Standards for Health40170AMD03/25/20162016-47R428-10Health Data Authority Hospital Inpatient40172R&R03/25/20162016-47R428-11Health Data Authority Ambulatory Surgical Data40173REP03/25/20162016-47R428-11Health Data Authority Ambulatory Surgical Data40173REP03/25						
R362-4High Cost Infrastructure Development Tax Credit Act40433NEW07/14/20162016-11HEALTHAdministration R380-40Local Health Department Minimum Performance Standards40049AMD03/02/20162016-2/R380-60Local Health Department Emergency Protocols39879AMD01/20/20162015-22Center for Health Data. Health Care StatisticsR428-1Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents Data40170AMD03/25/20162016-4/-R428-10Health Data Authority Hospital Inpatient R428-1140172R&R03/25/20162016-4/-R428-11Health Data Authority Ambulatory Surgical Data40173REP03/25/20162016-4/-	R357-5 R357-5 R357-7 R357-7 R357-13 R357-15 R357-16 R357-16	Motion Picture Incentive Fund Motion Picture Incentive Fund Utah Capital Investment Board Utah Capital Investment Board Hotel Convention Center Incentive Enterprise Zone Tax Credit Utah Outdoor Recreation Infrastructure Grant Utah Outdoor Recreation Infrastructure Grant	40483 40460 40028 40028 40027 40461 40434 40606	5YR R&R CPR NEW NEW NEW NSC	06/09/2016 07/22/2016 05/16/2016 05/16/2016 03/14/2016 07/22/2016 07/15/2016 08/01/2016	2016-12/17 2016-13/165 2016-2/20 2016-2/60 2016-7/49 2016-2/76 2016-12/24 2016-11/29 Not Printed 2016-12/26
Credit ActHEALTHAdministration R380-40Local Health Department Minimum Performance Standards R380-6040049AMD03/02/20162016-2/ 2016-2/ 2015-22R380-60Local Health Department Emergency Protocols39879AMD01/20/20162015-22Center for Health Data. Health Care Statistics R428-1Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents Health Data Authority Standards for Health40170AMD03/25/20162016-4/ 2016-4/ 2016-4/ AMDR428-10Health Data Authority Hospital Inpatient R428-1140172R&R03/25/20162016-4/ 2016-4/<	Energy Development (0	Office of)				
Administration R380-40Local Health Department Minimum Performance Standards40049AMD03/02/20162016-2/ 2015-22R380-60Local Health Department Emergency Protocols39879AMD01/20/20162015-22Center for Health Data. Health Care StatisticsR428-1Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents40170AMD03/25/20162016-4/3R428-2Health Data Authority Standards for Health40171AMD03/25/20162016-4/3DataDataR428-10Health Data Authority Hospital Inpatient40172R&R03/25/20162016-4/3R428-11Health Data Authority Ambulatory Surgical Data40173REP03/25/20162016-4/4	R362-4	• ·	40433	NEW	07/14/2016	2016-11/32
R380-40Local Health Department Minimum40049AMD03/02/20162016-2/Performance StandardsR380-60Local Health Department Emergency Protocols39879AMD01/20/20162015-22Center for Health Data, Health Care StatisticsR428-1Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents40170AMD03/25/20162016-4/2R428-2Health Data Authority Standards for Health40171AMD03/25/20162016-4/2DataR428-10Health Data Authority Hospital Inpatient40172R&R03/25/20162016-4/2R428-11Health Data Authority Ambulatory Surgical Data40173REP03/25/20162016-4/4	HEALTH					
R380-60Local Health Department Emergency Protocols39879AMD01/20/20162015-22Center for Health Data, Health Care StatisticsR428-1Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents40170AMD03/25/20162016-4/3R428-2Health Data Authority Standards for Health40171AMD03/25/20162016-4/3DataData1000000000000000000000000000000000000			40049	AMD	03/02/2016	2016-2/79
R428-1Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents40170AMD03/25/20162016-4/3R428-2Health Data Authority Standards for Health40171AMD03/25/20162016-4/3DataData1000000000000000000000000000000000000	R380-60		39879	AMD	01/20/2016	2015-22/32
R428-10Health Data Authority Hospital Inpatient40172R&R03/25/20162016-4/4Reporting RuleR428-11Health Data Authority Ambulatory Surgical Data40173REP03/25/20162016-4/4	R428-1	Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents Health Data Authority Standards for Health				2016-4/37 2016-4/38
R428-11 Health Data Authority Ambulatory Surgical Data 40173 REP 03/25/2016 2016-4/-	R428-10	Health Data Authority Hospital Inpatient	40172	R&R	03/25/2016	2016-4/43
	R428-11	Health Data Authority Ambulatory Surgical Data	40173	REP	03/25/2016	2016-4/45

D 400 40	Lissian Dete Andrewith Anditanal Development	40474		00/05/0040	0040 4/47
R428-13	Health Data Authority. Audit and Reporting of Health Plan Performance Measures	40174	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/47
R428-15	Health Data Authority Health Insurance Claims	40179	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/48
	Reporting				
Contor for Hoalth Data	Vital Records and Statistics				
R436-5	New Birth Certificates After Legitimation, Court	40600	5YR	07/13/2016	2016-15/82
1400-0	Determination of Paternity, or Adoption	40000	0110	01/10/2010	2010-15/02
R436-13	Disclosure of Records	39817	AMD	02/17/2016	2015-21/88
R436-13-1	Integrity of Vital Records	40439	AMD	07/26/2016	2016-12/38
Child Care Center Licer	asing Committee				
R381-60	Hourly Child Care Centers	39902	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/34
R381-60	Hourly Child Care Centers	40163	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/15
R381-70	Out of School Time Child Care Programs	39898	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/40
R381-70	Out of School Time Child Care Programs	40162	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/20
R381-100	Child Care Centers	39896	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/45
R381-100	Child Care Centers	40161	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/24
1001-100	Child Care Centers	40101	AMD	03/30/2010	2010-4/24
Children's Health Insura					
R382-10-6	Citizenship and Alienage	40374	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/28
R382-10-17	Effective Date of Enrollment and Renewal	40295	AMD	06/28/2016	2016-9/105
Disease Control and Pr	evention, Environmental Services				
R392-100	Food Service Sanitation	40254	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-7/4
R392-110	Home-based Child Care Food Service	40356	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/84
R392-110	Home-based Child Care Food Service	40443	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
Disease Control and Pr	evention, Epidemiology				
R386-702	Communicable Disease Rule	39952	AMD	02/11/2016	2015-24/17
R386-702	Communicable Disease Rule	40317	5YR	04/15/2016	2016-9/135
N300-702	Communicable Disease Rule	40317	JIK	04/13/2010	2010-9/133
Disease Control and Pr	evention, Health Promotion				
R384-205	Opiate Overdose Outreach Pilot Program	40549	EMR	07/01/2016	2016-14/167
R384-415	Electronic-Cigarette Substance Standards	40210	AMD	04/15/2016	2016-5/8
Disease Control and Pr	evention, Laboratory Improvement				
	Approval of Clinical Laboratories	40623	5YR	07/26/2016	Not Printed
R444-14	Rule for the Certification of Environmental	40624	5YR	07/26/2016	Not Printed
	Laboratories				
Family Health and Pron	paredness, Child Care Licensing				
R430-50	Residential Certificate Child Care	39897	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/52
R430-50	Residential Certificate Child Care	40160	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/49
R430-90	Licensed Family Child Care	39895	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/57
R430-90	Family Licensed Child Care	40159	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/53
14-00-00		40100	AMD	03/30/2010	2010-4/00
Family Health and Prep	aredness, Children with Special Health Care Nee	eds			
R398-15	Autism Treatment Account	40402	REP	07/08/2016	2016-11/36
Family Health and Pren	aredness, Emergency Medical Services				
R426-3-600	Cost, Quality, and Access Goals for Ground	40427	AMD	07/15/2016	2016-11/37
11420-0-000	Ambulance Providers	40427	AIVID	07/13/2010	2010-11/37
R426-5	Emergency Medical Services Training and	40283	AMD	05/31/2016	2016-8/70
1420 0	Certification Standards	40200	7 1010	00/01/2010	2010 0/10
R426-7	Emergency Medical Services Prehospital Data	40178	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/33
	System Rules				
R426-8	Emergency Medical Services Ambulance Rates	40324	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-9/114
R426-9	and Charges Trauma and EMS System Facility Designations	40426	AMD	07/15/2016	2016-11/39
	Traina and Ente Cystern Facility Designations	10-120	,	51710/2010	2010 11/00
Family Health and Prep					
R432-100	General Hospital Standards	39963	AMD	02/10/2016	2015-24/29
R432-270	Assisted Living Facilities	39966	AMD	01/28/2016	2015-24/41
R432-550	Birthing Centers	40243	AMD	05/16/2016	2016-7/9

	paredness, Primary Care and Rural Health	10015		00/04/0040	0040 7/40
R434-40-11 R434-50	Loan Repayment Grant Eligibility and Selection		AMD	06/01/2016	2016-7/16
R434-50	Assistance for People with Bleeding Disorders	40240	5YR	03/01/2016	2016-6/32
Health Care Financing					
R410-14	Administrative Hearing Procedures	39983	R&R	02/10/2016	2016-1/43
Health Care Financing,	Coverage and Reimbursement Policy				
R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference	40043	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/85
R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference	40320	AMD	06/27/2016	2016-9/106
R414-1A	Medicaid Policy for Experimental,	39985	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-1/56
D444.0D	Investigational or Unproven Medical Practices	40400		04/04/0040	0040 4/00
R414-2B	Inpatient Hospital Intensive Physical Rehabilitation Services	40180	AMD	04/01/2016	2016-4/30
R414-302-3	Citizenship and Alienage	40375	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/29
R414-303	Coverage Groups	40377	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/29
R414-303-8	Foster Care, Former Foster Care Youth and	40040	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/89
	Independent Foster Care Adolescents	10010		00,00,2010	2010 2.00
R414-304	Income and Budgeting	40380	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/32
R414-305-3	Aged, Blind and Disabled Non-Institutional and	40373	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/36
	Institutional Medicaid Resource Provisions				
R414-307-3	General Requirements for Home and	40244	AMD	05/20/2016	2016-7/8
	Community-Based Services Waivers				
R414-310-6	Creditable Health Coverage	40296	AMD	06/28/2016	2016-9/110
R414-320	Medicaid Health Insurance Flexibility and	40181	5YR	02/01/2016	2016-4/78
R414-320-6	Accountability Demonstration Waiver Creditable Health Coverage	40297	AMD	06/28/2016	2016-9/112
R414-320-0 R414-401-3	Assessment	40372	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/40
R414-505	Participation in the Nursing Facility Non-State	40301	EMR	04/06/2016	2016-9/129
	Government-Owned Upper Payment Limit			0 11 0 01 20 10	2010 0.120
	Program				
R414-505	Participation in the Nursing Facility Non-State	40318	EMR	04/15/2016	2016-9/131
	Government-Owned Upper Payment Limit				
	Program				
R414-512	Use of Extrapolation in Provider Audits	39914	NEW	01/11/2016	2015-23/20
R414-513	Intergovernmental Transfers	40319	EMR	04/15/2016	2016-9/133
HERITAGE AND ARTS					
HERITAGE AND ARTO					
Administration					
R450-3	Arts and Culture Business Alliance General	40103	NEW	05/26/2016	2016-3/484
	Program Rules				
History					
R455-3	Memberships, Sales, Gifts, Bequests,	40406	5YR	05/05/2016	2016-11/64
	Endowments	40.405		05/05/0040	2010 11/04
R455-4 R455-6	Ancient Human Remains State Register for Historic Resources and	40405 40187	5YR 5YR	05/05/2016 02/02/2016	2016-11/64 2016-5/26
N455-0	Archaeological Sites	40107	JIK	02/02/2010	2010-5/20
R455-8	Preservation Easements	40410	5YR	05/10/2016	2016-11/65
R455-9	Board of State History as the Cultural Sites	40186	5YR	02/02/2016	2016-5/27
	Review Committee Review Board		•	02/02/2010	2010 0.21
Indian Affairs					
R456-1	Native American Grave Protection and	40137	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/511
	Repatriation				
HOUSING CORPORAT	ION (UTAH)				
Administration					
R460-1	Authority and Purpose	40013	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
R460-2	Definition of Terms Used Throughout R460	40012	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-2/90
R460-3	Programs of UHC	40018	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-2/92
R460-4	Additional Servicing Rules (Reserved)	40014	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
R460-5	Termination of Eligibility to Participate in	40015	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
	Programs				
R460-6	Adjudicative Proceedings	40016	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed

R460-8	Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)	40017	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed			
	Complaint Procedures							
HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT								
Administration								
R477-1	Definitions	40398	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/41			
R477-4-5	Transfer and Reassignment	40389	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/46			
R477-6	Compensation	40390	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/47			
R477-7	Leave	40399	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/50			
R477-8	Working Conditions	40391	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/55			
R477-9	Employee Conduct	40392	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/56			
R477-10-1	Performance Evaluation	40393	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/57			
R477-11	Discipline	40394	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/58			
R477-12	Separations	40395	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/60			
R477-15-1	Policy	40396	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/61			
HUMAN SERVICES								
Administration								
R495-862	Communicable Disease Control Act	40050	5YR	01/04/2016	2016-3/512			
R495-876	Provider Code of Conduct	40455	5YR	05/31/2016	2016-12/63			
R495-880	Adoption Assistance	40454	5YR	05/31/2016	2016-12/64			
R495-885	Employee Background Screenings	40264	NEW	05/11/2016	2016-7/18			
R490-000	Employee Background Screenings	40204		05/11/2010	2010-7/10			
	strative Services, Licensing							
R501-14	Background Screening	39913	R&R	01/13/2016	2015-23/24			
Child and Family Servio	ces							
R512-10	Youth and Mentor Program	40305	5YR	04/14/2016	2016-9/136			
R512-31	Foster Parent Due Process	39938	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/33			
R512-40	Adoptive Home Studies, Recruitment, Approval	40255	R&R	05/09/2016	2016-7/21			
R512-41	Qualifying Adoptive Families and Adoption	40256	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-7/24			
1012-41	Placement	40200	AMD	00/00/2010	2010-1124			
R512-42	Adoption by Relatives	40195	AMD	04/07/2016	2016-5/13			
R512-43	Adoption Assistance	40151	5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/79			
R512-43	Adoption Assistance	40257	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-7/29			
R512-43		40306	5YR	04/14/2016	2016-9/136			
NJ 12-44	Choose Life Adoption Support Restricted Account	40300	JIK	04/14/2010	2010-9/130			
R512-44	Choose Life Adoption Support Restricted	40258	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-7/34			
	Account							
R512-60	Children's Account	40194	5YR	02/08/2016	2016-5/27			
R512-60	Children's Account	40436	AMD	07/22/2016	2016-12/39			
R512-100	In-Home Services	39905	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-22/65			
R512-205	Child Protective Services, Investigation of	40152	5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/79			
	Domestic Violence Related Child Abuse							
R512-301	Out-of-Home Services, Responsibilities	39939	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/35			
	Pertaining to a Parent or Guardian							
R512-305	Out-of-Home Services, Transition to Adult	39955	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/44			
	Living Services							
R512-309	Out-of-Home Services, Foster Parent	39956	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/46			
	Reimbursement of Motor Vehicle Insurance							
	Coverage for Youth in Foster Care							
R512-310	Reasonable and Prudent Parent Standard	39940	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/38			
Recovery Services	Non IV/ A Convision	40415	NCC	05/21/2016	Not Drintod			
R527-34	Non-IV-A Services	40415	NSC	05/31/2016	Not Printed			
R527-35	Non-IV-A Fee Schedule	40435	AMD	07/22/2016	2016-12/41			
R527-40	Retained Support	40096	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/485			
R527-200	Administrative Procedures	40053	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/512			
R527-250	Emancipation	40054	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/513			
R527-800	Acquisition of Real Property, and Medical	40416	NSC	05/31/2016	Not Printed			
	Support Cooperation Requirements							
. . .								
Services for People wit								
R539-9	State Supported Employment Pilot Program	40625	5YR	07/26/2016	Not Printed			

Substance Abuse and Mental Health, State Hospital						
R525-8 R525-8	Forensic Mental Health Facility Forensic Mental Health Facility	40313 40314	5YR AMD	04/14/2016 07/07/2016	2016-9/137 2016-9/116	
INSURANCE						
A ducinic tuchic u						
Administration R590-144	Commercial Aviation Insurance Exemption from	40236	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/33	
R590-154	Rate and Form Filings Unfair Marketing Practices Rule; Misleading	39945	AMD	01/15/2016	2015-23/40	
R590-160	Names Administrative Proceedings	40457	AMD	07/28/2016	2016-12/43	
R590-164-6	Electronic Data Interchange Transactions	39998	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/97	
R590-167-11	Actuarial Certification and Additional Filing	40182	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/57	
	Requirements					
R590-177	Life Insurance Illustrations Rule	40237	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/33	
R590-200	Diabetes Treatment and Management	40238	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/34	
R590-206	Privacy of Consumer Financial and Health Information Rule	40500	5YR	06/15/2016	2016-13/165	
R590-208	Uniform Application for Certificates of Authority	40346	5YR	04/21/2016	2016-10/85	
R590-212	Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust	40005	REP	03/16/2016	2016-2/99	
	Fund Deposits					
R590-220-16	Classification of Documents	40155	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/59	
R590-226	Submission of Life Insurance Filings	40156	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/60	
R590-227	Submission of Annuity Filings	40157	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/62	
R590-228-9	Correspondence and Status Checks	40158	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/64	
R590-235	Medicare Prescription Drug Plan	40345	5YR	04/21/2016	2016-10/86	
R590-247	Universal Health Insurance Application Rule	40321	AMD	06/15/2016	2016-9/117	
R590-259	Dependent Coverage to Age 26	40154	5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/80	
R590-260	Utah Defined Contribution Risk Adjuster Plan of Operation		5YR	03/18/2016	2016-8/94	
R590-261	Health Benefit Plan Adverse Benefit Determinations	40545	5YR	06/23/2016	2016-14/180	
R590-262	Health Data Authority Health Insurance Claims Reporting	40273	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-8/80	
R590-266	Utah Essential Health Benefits Package	40275	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-8/82	
R590-272	Commission Compensation Reporting	39755	NEW	06/15/2016	2015-19/72	
R590-272	Commission Compensation Reporting	39755	CPR	06/15/2016	2016-2/124	
R590-272	Commission Compensation Reporting	39755	CPR	06/15/2016	2016-9/126	
Title and Escrow Comm	nission					
R592-11	Title Insurance Producer Annual and Controlled Business Reports	40183	AMD	04/15/2016	2016-4/65	
R592-11	Title Insurance Producer Annual and Controlled Business Reports	40499	5YR	06/15/2016	2016-13/166	
R592-15	Submission of a Schedule of Minimum Charges for Escrow Services	40300	5YR	04/06/2016	2016-9/137	
R592-17	Requirements for Interest Bearing Accounts Used by Title Insurance Agencies for Trust	40006	NEW	03/16/2016	2016-2/101	
	Fund Deposits					
JUDICIAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMMISSION						
Administration R597-3-5	Public Comments	40192	AMD	04/20/2016	2016-5/14	
LABOR COMMISSION						
Adjudication R602-2-4	Attorney Fees	40469	EMR	06/06/2016	2016-13/153	
Administration						
<u>Administration</u> R600-3	Definitions Applicable to Construction Licensees	40450	5YR	05/27/2016	2016-12/64	

RULES INDEX

Antidiscrimination and L	abor, Antidiscrimination				
R606-1	Antidiscrimination	40626	5YR	07/28/2016	Not Printed
Dailar and Elayator Caf					
Boiler and Elevator Safe R616-2-3	Safety Codes and Rules for Boilers and	40357	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/64
1010-2-0	Pressure Vessels	40007	AMD	0//0//2010	2010-10/04
R616-3-3	Safety Codes for Elevators	40358	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/66
Industrial Accidents R612-200-2	Doumant of Danafita, Interact and Attorney	40470	EMR	06/06/2016	2016 12/155
R012-200-2	Payment of Benefits, Interest and Attorney Fees	40470	EMIK	00/00/2010	2016-13/155
	1003				
MONEY MANAGEMEN	T COUNCIL				
<u>Administration</u> R628-10	Rating Requirements to Be a Permitted	40303	EXD	04/12/2016	2016-9/139
1020-10	Depository	40303	LAD	04/12/2010	2010-9/139
R628-12	Certification of Qualified Depositories for Public	40227	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/35
	Funds				
R628-13	Collateralization of Public Funds	40228	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/35
R628-16	Certification as a Dealer	40229	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/36
NATURAL RESOURCE	S				
	0				
Forestry, Fire and State	Lands				
R652-2	Sovereign Land Management Objectives	40138	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/529
R652-8	Adjudicative Proceedings	40134	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/529
R652-9	Consistency Review	40133	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/530
R652-41	Rights of Entry	40136	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/530
R652-80	Land Exchanges	40135	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/531
R652-122	County Cooperative Agreements with State for	40304	5YR	04/14/2016	2016-9/138
D050 400	Fire Protection	40400		04/44/0040	0040 0/504
R652-123 R652-150	Exemptions to Wildland Fire Suppression Fund	40132 40482	5YR	01/14/2016 06/09/2016	2016-3/531
R002-100	Utah Bioprospecting Act	40462	5YR	00/09/2010	2016-13/166
Geological Survey					
R638-1	Acceptance and Maintenance of Confidential	40214	5YR	02/17/2016	2016-6/36
	Information				
Oil, Gas and Mining: Oil	land Gas				
Oil, Gas and Mining; Oil R649-1-1	Definitions	40302	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed
R649-3-23	Well Workover and Recompletion	40444	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
1040 0 20			100	00/10/2010	Not Finited
Parks and Recreation					
R651-201	Definitions	40059	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/513
R651-202	Boating Advisory Council	40060	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/514
R651-203	Waterway Marking System	40061	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/514
R651-204	Regulating Waterway Markers	40062	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/515
R651-204	Regulating Waterway Markers	40090	NSC	02/02/2016	Not Printed
R651-205	Zoned Waters	40063	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/515
R651-206	Carrying Passengers for Hire	40064	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/516
R651-206	Carrying Passengers for Hire	40091	NSC	02/02/2016	Not Printed
R651-207	Registration Fee Registration Fee	40066	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/516
R651-207 R651-208	Backing Plates	40188 40067	NSC 5YR	02/25/2016 01/07/2016	Not Printed 2016-3/517
R651-208	Backing Plates	40189	NSC	02/25/2016	Not Printed
R651-208	Anchored and Beached Vessels	40189	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/517
R651-209	Change of Address	40068	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/518
R651-210	Change of Address	40190	NSC	02/25/2016	Not Printed
R651-211	Assigned Numbers	40069	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/518
R651-211	Assigned Numbers	40191	NSC	02/25/2016	Not Printed
R651-212	Display of Yearly Registration Decals and	40070	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/519
	Month of Expiration Decals				
R651-213	Dealer Numbers and Registrations	40072	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/519
R651-214	Temporary Registration	40073	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/520
R651-215	Personal Flotation Devices	40074	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/520

R651-216	Navigation Lights - Note: Figures 1 through 7	40075	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/521
1031-210	mentioned below are on file with the Utah	40070	511	01/01/2010	2010-3/321
	Division of Parks and Recreation				
R651-217		40076	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/522
	Fire Extinguishers	40078	5YR		2016-3/522
R651-218	Carburetor Backfire Flame Control			01/07/2016	
R651-219	Additional Safety Equipment	40078	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/523
R651-220	Registration and Numbering Exemptions	40079	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/523
R651-221	Boat Liveries - Boat Rental Companies	40080	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/524
R651-222	Muffling Requirements	40081	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/524
R651-224	Towed Devices	40082	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/525
R651-226	Regattas and Races	40083	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/525
R651-401	Off-Highway Vehicle and Registration Stickers	40087	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/526
R651-405	Off-Highway Implement of Husbandry Sticker Fee	40088	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/526
R651-406	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees	40089	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/527
R651-412	Curriculum Standards for OHV Education	40213	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/22
1001 412	Programs Offered by Non-Division Entities	40210		04/21/2010	2010 0/22
R651-601	Definitions as Used in These Rules	40447	AMD	07/28/2016	2016-12/44
R651-602	Aircraft and Powerless Flight		AMD	07/28/2016	2016-12/44
	•	40448			
R651-611	Fee Schedule	40065	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/527
R651-612	Veterans with Disabilities Honor Pass	40445	NEW	07/28/2016	2016-12/48
R651-637	Antelope Island State Park Special Mule Deer and Bighorn Sheep Hunt	40215	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/23
R651-801	Swimming Prohibited	40085	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/528
R651-802	Scuba Diving	40086	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/528
1001-002	Scaba Diving	40000	511	01/01/2010	2010-3/320
Water Rights					
R655-10	Dam Safety Classifications, Approval	40166	5YR	01/29/2016	2016-4/80
K055-10	Procedures and Independent Reviews	40100	JIK	01/29/2010	2010-4/00
	Hazard Classification Criteria	40160		02/24/2016	2016-4/67
R655-10-5A		40169	AMD	03/24/2016	
R655-11	Requirements for the Design, Construction and	40167	5YR	01/29/2016	2016-4/81
Doce 11	Abandonment of Dams	10175		00/04/0040	0040 4/00
R655-11	Requirements for the Design, Construction and	40175	AMD	03/24/2016	2016-4/68
	Abandonment of Dams				
R655-12	Requirements for Operational Dams	40168	5YR	01/29/2016	2016-4/81
R655-12	Requirements for Operational Dams	40176	AMD	03/24/2016	2016-4/71
Wildlife Resources					
R657-3	Collection, Importation, Transportation, and	40094	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/486
	Possession of Animals				
R657-5	Taking Big Game	39976	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/60
R657-5	Taking Big Game	40403	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/42
R657-9	Taking Waterfowl, Wilson's Snipe and Coot	39978	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/66
R657-9	Taking Waterfowl, Wilson's Snipe and Coot	40628	5YR	08/01/2016	Not Printed
R657-10	Taking Cougar	40629	5YR	08/01/2016	Not Printed
R657-23	Utah Hunter Education Program	40404	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/43
R657-26	Adjudicative Proceedings for a License, Permit,	40630	5YR	08/01/2016	Not Printed
	or Certificate of Registration				
R657-33	Taking Bear	40093	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/490
R657-37	Cooperative Wildlife Management Units for Big	39977	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/68
	Game or Turkey				
R657-48	Wildlife Species of Concern and Habitat	40370	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/86
	Designation Advisory Committee	10010	ont	00/02/2010	2010 10,00
R657-63	Self Defense Against Wild Animals	40231	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/37
1001-00	Sell Delense Against Wild Animais	40201	511	02/20/2010	2010-0/07
NAVAJO TRUST FUND					
Trustoos					
<u>Trustees</u> R661-1	Litah Navaio Trust Fund Seena	40019	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/103
	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Scope				
R661-2	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Definitions	40020	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/104
R661-3	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Residency Policy	40021	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/105
R661-4	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Chapter Projects	40022	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/107
R661-5	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Blue Mountain Dine'	40023	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/109
	Community				
R661-6	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Higher Education	40024	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/110
	Financial Assistance and Scholarship Program				

R661-7	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Housing Projects	40025	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/113	
	Policy			02/20/2010	2010 2/110	
R661-8	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Power Lines and House Wiring Program	40026	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/115	
R661-9	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Public Facility Projects	40347	NEW	06/23/2016	2016-10/67	
R661-10	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Short-Term Training Program	40348	NEW	06/23/2016	2016-10/68	
R661-11	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Water Development Projects Culinary and Septic Systems	40349	NEW	06/23/2016	2016-10/70	
R661-12	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Homesite Lease Assistance Program	40350	NEW	06/23/2016	2016-10/71	
PARDONS (BOARD OF)						
Administration						
R671-315-1	Pardons	40316	AMD	07/07/2016	2016-9/118	
PUBLIC SAFETY						
Administration						
R698-8	Local Public Safety and Firefighter Surviving Spouse Trust Fund	40001	NEW	02/24/2016	2016-2/117	
Criminal Investigations	and Technical Services, Criminal Identification					
R722-360	Certificate of Eligibility for Removal from the Sex Offender and Kidnap Offender Registry	40596	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed	
R722-390	Certificate of Eligibility for Removal from the	40597	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed	
	Utah White Collar Crime Offender Registry					
Driver License						
R708-16	Pedestrian Vehicle Rule	40095	EXT	01/11/2016	2016-3/533	
R708-16	Pedestrian Vehicle Rule	40140	REP	03/24/2016	2016-4/72	
R708-18	Regulatory and Administrative Fees	40141	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/82	
R708-19	Automobile No-Fault Self-Insurance	40142	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/82	
R708-20	Motor Vehicle Accident Prevention Course	40143	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/83	
	Standards					
R708-38	Anatomical Gift	40144	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/83	
R708-42	Driver Address Record	40145	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/84	
R708-43	Verification of Personal Identifying Information by Depository Institutions	40146	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/84	
R708-44	Citation Monitoring Service	40147	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/85	
R708-46	Refugee or Approved Asylee Knowledge Test in		5YR	07/07/2016	2016-15/82	
	Applicant's Native Language	10000	0111	0110112010	2010 10/02	
Highway Patrol						
R714-160	Equipment Standards for Passenger Vehicle and Light Truck Safety Inspections	40197	EXT	02/08/2016	2016-5/29	
R714-160	Equipment Standards for Passenger Vehicle	40463	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/167	
	and Light Truck Safety Inspections					
R714-161	Equipment Standards for Motorcycle and ATV Safety Inspections	40198	EXT	02/08/2016	2016-5/29	
R714-161	Equipment Standards for Motorcycle and ATV Safety Inspections	40464	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/168	
R714-162	Equipment Standards for Heavy Truck, Trailer and Bus Safety Inspections	40199	EXT	02/08/2016	2016-5/29	
R714-162	Equipment Standards for Heavy Truck, Trailer and Bus Safety Inspections	40465	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/169	
R714-500	Chemical Analysis Standards and Training	39850	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-22/144	
Peace Officer Standards and Training						
R728-409-14	Suspension, Revocation, or Relinquishment of Certification	40165	NSC	02/17/2016	Not Printed	
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION						
Administration						
<u>Administration</u> R746-409	Pipeline Safety	39934	AMD	03/30/2016	2015-23/42	

R746-409 R746-409	Pipeline Safety Pipeline Safety	39934 40292	CPR 5YR	03/30/2016 03/31/2016	2016-3/504 2016-8/94
REGENTS (BOARD OF	=)				
Administration R765-608	Utah Engineering and Computer Science Scholarship Program	40246	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
R765-608	Utah Engineering and Computer Science Scholarship Program	40343	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/87
<u>University of Utah, Adm</u> R805-5	<u>inistration</u> Enforcement of No Smoking Areas at University of Utah Hospitals and Clinics	40153	5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/85
SCHOOL AND INSTITU	JTIONAL TRUST LANDS				
Administration R850-1 R850-11 R850-30-400 R850-50 R850-50 R850-50 R850-90-200	Definition of Terms Procurement Special Use Leases Range Management Range Management Exchange Criteria	39962 39961 40185 39960 40184 40291	AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD	01/21/2016 01/21/2016 03/23/2016 01/21/2016 02/17/2016 05/24/2016	2015-24/48 2015-24/50 2016-4/73 2015-24/52 Not Printed 2016-8/83
TAX COMMISSION					
<u>Auditing</u> R865-6F-28	Enterprise Zone Corporate Franchise Tax Credits Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 63N-2-201 through 63N-2-215	40417	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/45
R865-9I-37	Enterprise Zone Individual Income Tax Credits Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 63N-2- 201 through 63N-2-215	40418	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/47
R865-19S-94	Tips, Gratuities, and Cover Charges Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-12-103	39987	AMD	04/14/2016	2016-1/76
Motor Vehicle R873-22M-34	Rule for Denial of Personalized Plate Requests Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 41-1a- 104 and 41-1a-411	40419	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/49
Motor Vehicle Enforcen R877-23V-20	nent Reasonable Cause to Deny, Suspend, or Revoke a License Issued Under Title 41, Chapter 3 Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 41-3-209	40420	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/50
<u>Property Tax</u> R884-24P-10	Taxation of Underground Rights in Land That Contains Deposits of Oil or Gas Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-2-201 and 59-2- 210	40421	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/51
TECHNOLOGY SERVI	CES				
Administration R895-5	Acquisition of Information Technology	40030	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/118
TRANSPORTATION					
Administration R907-69	Records Access	40590	5YR	07/07/2016	2016-15/83

<u>Motor Carrier</u> R909-19	Safety Regulations for Tow Truck Operations - Tow Truck Requirements for Equipment,	39953	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/58
R909-19	Operation and Certification Safety Regulations for Tow Truck Operations - Tow Truck Requirements for Equipment, Operation and Certification	40468	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/170
Operations, Construction	n				
R916-1	Advertising and Awarding Construction Contracts	40627	5YR	07/28/2016	Not Printed
Operations, Maintenand	<u>ce</u>				
R918-5 R918-5	Construction or Improvement of Highway Construction or Improvement of Highway	40473 40474	EMR EXD	06/08/2016 06/08/2016	2016-13/156 2016-13/173
Operations, Traffic and	Safety				
R920-4	Special Road Use or Event	39941	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/46
Preconstruction					
R930-7	Utility Accommodation	39988	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-1/77
Program Development					
R926-3	Class B and Class C Road Funds	40056	AMD	04/08/2016	2016-3/492
R926-9	Establishment, Designation and Operation of	40204	EXT	02/09/2016	2016-5/30
R926-9	Tollways Establishment, Designation and Operation of Tollways	40466	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/170
R926-13-4	Highways Within the State That Are Designated	40057	AMD	04/08/2016	2016-3/493
R926-14	as State Scenic Byways Utah Scenic Byway Program Administration;	40409	EMR	05/10/2016	2016-11/55
	Scenic Byways Designation, De-designation, and Segmentation Processes			00.10.2010	
TRANSPORTATION CO	OMMISSION				
<u>Administration</u> R940-1	Establishment of Toll Rates	40205	EXT	02/09/2016	2016-5/30
R940-1	Establishment of Toll Rates	40467	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/171
WORKFORCE SERVIC	CES				
Employment Developm	ent				
R986-200	Family Employment Program	39944	AMD	02/24/2016	2015-23/52
R986-200-240	Additional Payments Available Under Certain Circumstances	40241	AMD	05/03/2016	2016-6/25
R986-400-402	General Provisions	40315	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-9/122
R986-700	Child Care Assistance	40104	AMD	04/01/2016	2016-3/495
Unemployment Insuran	<u>ce</u>				
R994-205-106	Exempt Real Estate Sales	40045	AMD	02/24/2016	2016-2/120
R994-302 R994-308	Employer Contribution Payments Bond Requirement	40400 40401	5YR 5YR	05/03/2016 05/03/2016	2016-11/65 2016-11/66
	20ha Nequilement		UIIX	00/00/2010	2010-11/00

RULES INDEX - BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)

ABBREVIATIONS

AMD = Amendment (Proposed Rule) CPR = Change in Proposed Rule EMR = 120-Day (Emergency) Rule EXD = Expired Rule EXP = Expedited Rule EXT = Five-Year Review Extension GEX = Governor's Extension REP = Repeal (Proposed Rule) 5YR = Five-Year Notice of Review and Statement of Continuation

KEYWORD AGENCY	FILE NUMBER	CODE REFERENCE	ACTION	EFFECTIVE DATE	BULLETIN ISSUE/PAGE
<u>911 Advisory Committee</u> Communications Authority Board (Utah), Administration	40397	R174-1	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/84
accelerated learning Education, Administration	40428 40429	R277-707 R277-707	5YR AMD	05/16/2016 07/11/2016	2016-11/63 2016-11/21
<u>accident prevention</u> Public Safety, Driver License	40143	R708-20	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/83
accountants Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39982	R156-26a	AMD	02/11/2016	2016-1/4
accreditation Education, Administration	40285 40290	R277-505 R277-505	5YR AMD	03/30/2016 05/23/2016	2016-8/93 2016-8/25
activities Education, Administration	40098	R277-494	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/6
<u>adjudicative procedures</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40134	R652-8	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/529
adjudicative proceedings Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	40480	R23-25	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/159
Commerce, Administration	40265	R151-4	5YR	03/15/2016	2016-7/63
For instant Quelity Marke Mercenness and	40293	R151-14	5YR	03/31/2016	2016-8/92
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40575	R313-17	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/174
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	40126	R315-12	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/21
administrative law					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	40480	R23-25	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/159
Management Human Services, Recovery Services	40053	R527-200	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/512
administrativa procedures					
administrative procedures Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40477	R58-14	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/161
Commerce, Administration	40265	R151-4	5YR	03/15/2016	2016-7/63
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing		R156-46b	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/509
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	40496	R270-2	5YR	06/15/2016	2016-13/163
Education, Administration	40332	R277-100	REP	06/10/2016	2016-9/5
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40575	R313-17	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/174
Radiation Control, Radiation Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	40118	R315-2	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/14
Heritage and Arts, History	40406	R455-3	5YR	05/05/2016	2016-11/64
Human Resource Management, Administration	40395	R477-12	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/60
-	40396	R477-15-1	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/61
Labor Commission, Adjudication	40469	R602-2-4	EMR	06/06/2016	2016-13/153
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40133	R652-9	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/530
·	40136	R652-41	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/530
	40135	R652-80	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/531
	40132	R652-123	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/531
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	39962	R850-1	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/48
	40185	R850-30-400	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/73

	39960	R850-50	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/52
	40184	R850-50	NSC	02/17/2016	Not Printed
	40291	R850-90-200	AMD	05/24/2016	2016-8/83
administrative proceedings					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40126	R315-12	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/21
Radiation Control, Waste Management					
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	40470	R612-200-2	EMR	06/06/2016	2016-13/155
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40134	R652-8	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/529
a dava fi a v					
adoption Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and	40600	D426 E	EVD	07/12/2016	2016 15/02
Statistics	40600	R436-5	5YR	07/13/2016	2016-15/82
Human Services, Administration	40454	R495-880	5YR	05/31/2016	2016-12/64
Human Services, Child and Family Services	40255	R512-40	R&R	05/09/2016	2016-7/21
Furnari Services, Crinic and Farminy Services	40255	R512-40 R512-41	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-7/24
	40195	R512-42	AMD	04/07/2016	2016-5/13
	40151	R512-43	5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/79
	40257	R512-43	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-7/29
	40306	R512-44	5YR	04/14/2016	2016-9/136
	40258	R512-44	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-7/34
adult education	40050	D077 700 4	NOO	00/00/00/0	
Education, Administration	40253	R277-702-4	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
	39936	R277-705	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/17
advartining					
advertising Commerce, Consumer Protection	40342	R152-11	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/80
Transportation, Operations, Construction	40342 40627	R152-11 R916-1	5YR	07/28/2016	Not Printed
	40027	K910-1	JIK	0772072010	NOL FIIILEU
agency compensation					
Insurance, Administration	39755	R590-272	NEW	06/15/2016	2015-19/72
indurance, / animiteration	39755	R590-272	CPR	06/15/2016	2016-2/124
	39755	R590-272	CPR	06/15/2016	2016-9/126
	39733	11030-272	OIR	00/13/2010	2010-3/120
agent compensation					
Insurance, Administration	39755	R590-272	NEW	06/15/2016	2015-19/72
	39755	R590-272	CPR	06/15/2016	2016-2/124
	39755	R590-272	CPR	06/15/2016	2016-9/126
	39733	1030-212	OIN	00/13/2010	2010-3/120
aggregate					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39844	R307-312-5	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/46
air pollution					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39994	R307-101-2	AMD	03/03/2016	2016-1/21
	39849	R307-110-28	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/45
	40294	R307-210	EXT	04/04/2016	2016-9/141
	40422	R307-210	5YR	05/12/2016	2016-11/63
	39844	R307-312-5	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/46
	39845	R307-328-4	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/47
	40225	R307-351-4	NSC	03/11/2016	Not Printed
	39846	R307-405-3	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/48
	39847	R307-415-3	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/50
	39848	R307-801	AMD	05/05/2016	2015-21/53
	39848	R307-801	CPR	05/05/2016	2016-5/18
	00010		onn	00/00/2010	2010 0/10
air quality					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40408	R307-230	LNR	05/10/2016	2016-11/67
, ,	40193	R307-403-2	NSC	02/25/2016	Not Printed
Governor, Economic Development	40459	R357-17	NEW	07/22/2016	2016-12/26
·					
air travel					
Administrative Services, Finance	40548	R25-7	EMR	07/01/2016	2016-14/161
	40042	R25-7-10	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/4
aircraft	10110	D070 0011 01		07/4//00/0	0040 4440
Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle	40419	R873-22M-34	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/49

alarm company Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40164	R156-55d	AMD	03/24/2016	2016-4/10
<u>alcohol</u> Public Safety, Highway Patrol	39850	R714-500	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-22/144
alcoholic beverages Alcoholic Beverage Control, Administration	40376 40378 40379 40381 40382 40383 40384 40385 40386 40387 40388	R81-1 R81-2 R81-3 R81-4A R81-5 R81-6 R81-7 R81-8 R81-9 R81-11 R81-12	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	05/02/2016 05/02/2016 05/02/2016 05/02/2016 05/02/2016 05/02/2016 05/02/2016 05/02/2016 05/02/2016 05/02/2016	2016-10/73 2016-10/74 2016-10/74 2016-10/75 2016-10/76 2016-10/76 2016-10/77 2016-10/77 2016-10/78 2016-10/79 2016-10/79
alternative language services Education, Administration	40211 40212	R277-716 R277-716	5YR AMD	02/16/2016 04/07/2016	2016-5/25 2016-5/3
<u>anatomical gift</u> Public Safety, Driver License	40144	R708-38	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/83
anchored vessels Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40084	R651-209	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/517
ancient human remains Heritage and Arts, History	40405	R455-4	5YR	05/05/2016	2016-11/64
animal protection Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40094	R657-3	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/486
annual leave Administrative Services, Finance	39943	R25-15	NEW	01/13/2016	2015-23/6
annuity insurance filings Insurance, Administration	40157	R590-227	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/62
appeals Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40566	R33-18	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
appellate procedures Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	40496	R270-2	5YR	06/15/2016	2016-13/163
applied behavior analysis (ABA) Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs	40402	R398-15	REP	07/08/2016	2016-11/36
<u>appraisals</u> Tax Commission, Property Tax	40421	R884-24P-10	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/51
approved asylee Public Safety, Driver License	40586	R708-46	5YR	07/07/2016	2016-15/82
archeology Heritage and Arts, History	40405	R455-4	5YR	05/05/2016	2016-11/64
<u>architects</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40563 40058	R33-15 R156-3a	NSC 5YR	07/15/2016 01/07/2016	Not Printed 2016-3/507

arts and business grants Heritage and Arts, Administration	40103	R450-3	NEW	05/26/2016	2016-3/484
arts and culture Heritage and Arts, Administration	40103	R450-3	NEW	05/26/2016	2016-3/484
<u>asbestos</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39848 39848	R307-801 R307-801	AMD CPR	05/05/2016 05/05/2016	2015-21/53 2016-5/18
asbestos hazard emergency response Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39848 39848	R307-801 R307-801	AMD CPR	05/05/2016 05/05/2016	2015-21/53 2016-5/18
<u>asphalt</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39844	R307-312-5	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/46
assessment Education, Administration	40097	R277-404	NSC	02/02/2016	Not Printed
athlete agent Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40071	R156-9a	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/508
autism spectrum disorders Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs	40402	R398-15	REP	07/08/2016	2016-11/36
<u>autism treatment</u> Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs	40402	R398-15	REP	07/08/2016	2016-11/36
automobiles Commerce, Administration	40293	R151-14	5YR	03/31/2016	2016-8/92
background Human Services, Administration	40264	R495-885	NEW	05/11/2016	2016-7/18
background screening Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	39913	R501-14	R&R	01/13/2016	2015-23/24
bait and switch Commerce, Consumer Protection	40342	R152-11	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/80
banking Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code	40371	R154-2	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/81
banking law Money Management Council, Administration	40303 40227	R628-10 R628-12	EXD 5YR	04/12/2016 02/26/2016	2016-9/139 2016-6/35
beached vessels Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40084	R651-209	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/517
<u>beam limitation</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40580	R313-28	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/177
<u>bear</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40093	R657-33	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/490
<u>bid limits</u> Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	40473 40474	R918-5 R918-5	EMR EXD	06/08/2016 06/08/2016	2016-13/156 2016-13/173
bids Transportation, Operations, Construction	40627	R916-1	5YR	07/28/2016	Not Printed

big game seasons Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	39976	R657-5	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/60
Natural Resources, whome Resources	40403	R657-5	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/42
	40400	11007 0	7.000	01/11/2010	2010 11/42
bioprospecting					
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40482	R652-150	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/166
<u>birds</u>					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	39978	R657-9	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/66
	40628	R657-9	5YR	08/01/2016	Not Printed
birth	10000	D 400 F		07/40/0040	0040 45/00
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and	40600	R436-5	5YR	07/13/2016	2016-15/82
Statistics					
bleeding disorders					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary	40240	R434-50	5YR	03/01/2016	2016-6/32
Care and Rural Health	40240	11434-30	511	03/01/2010	2010-0/32
block grant funding					
Education, Administration	40288	R277-478	REP	05/23/2016	2016-8/19
Blue Mountain Dine					
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40023	R661-5	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/109
Board of Education					
Education, Administration	40247	R277-99-2	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
Description of Transferrer					
Board of Trustees	40010	R661-1		02/20/2016	2016 2/102
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40019	R001-1	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/103
board scope					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40578	R313-22	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/176
Radiation Control, Radiation	40070	1010 22	ont	01/01/2010	2010 14/170
boating					
	40059	R651-201	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/513
boating	40059 40060	R651-201 R651-202	5YR 5YR	01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/513 2016-3/514
boating			5YR 5YR		
boating	40060 40061 40062	R651-202 R651-203 R651-204	5YR 5YR 5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090	R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204	5YR 5YR 5YR NSC	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063	R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205	5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064	R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206	5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091	R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206	5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR NSC	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066	R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206 R651-207	5YR 5YR SYR NSC 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188	R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207	5YR 5YR SYR NSC 5YR SYR NSC 5YR NSC	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067	R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207	5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR SYR	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189	R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208	5YR 5YR 5YR SYR 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 02/25/2016 02/25/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084	R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209	5YR 5YR SYR SYR 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40064 40066 40188 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084 40068	R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209 R651-209 R651-210	5YR 5YR SYR SYR 5YR SYR SYR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR SYR 5YR	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517 2016-3/518
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084 40088 40068 40190	R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209 R651-210 R651-210	5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR SYR 5YR SYR NSC	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517 2016-3/518 Not Printed
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40064 40066 40188 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084 40068	R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209 R651-209 R651-210	5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR SYR SYR NSC 5YR SYR	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517 2016-3/518
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084 40068 40190 40069	R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209 R651-210 R651-210 R651-211	5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR SYR 5YR SYR NSC	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/518
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084 40068 40190 40069 40191	R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209 R651-210 R651-210 R651-211 R651-211	5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 02/02/2016 02/02/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 2016-3/517 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/518 Not Printed
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084 40068 40190 40069 40191 40070	R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209 R651-210 R651-210 R651-211 R651-211 R651-212	5YR 5YR SYR SYR 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR SYR SYR 5YR	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 02/02/2016 02/02/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 2016-3/517 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/518
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084 40068 40190 40068 40190 40069 40191 40070 40072 40073 40074	R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209 R651-210 R651-210 R651-211 R651-211 R651-211 R651-213 R651-213 R651-214 R651-215	5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR SYR SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/519 2016-3/519 2016-3/520
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40064 40084 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084 40068 40190 40068 40190 40069 40191 40070 40072 40073 40074 40075	R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209 R651-209 R651-210 R651-210 R651-211 R651-211 R651-213 R651-213 R651-214 R651-215 R651-216	5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR SYR SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/519 2016-3/519 2016-3/520 2016-3/520
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40066 40188 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084 40068 40190 40069 40191 40069 40191 40070 40072 40073 40074 40075 40076	R651-202 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209 R651-209 R651-210 R651-210 R651-211 R651-211 R651-213 R651-213 R651-214 R651-215 R651-216 R651-217	5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/519 2016-3/519 2016-3/520 2016-3/520 2016-3/521 2016-3/521
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084 40068 40190 40068 40190 40069 40191 40070 40072 40073 40074 40075 40076 40077	R651-202 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209 R651-210 R651-210 R651-211 R651-211 R651-212 R651-213 R651-214 R651-215 R651-216 R651-217 R651-218	5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/519 2016-3/520 2016-3/520 2016-3/521 2016-3/522 2016-3/522
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084 40068 40190 40068 40190 40069 40191 40070 40072 40073 40074 40075 40076 40077 40078	R651-202 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209 R651-210 R651-210 R651-211 R651-211 R651-213 R651-214 R651-215 R651-216 R651-217 R651-218 R651-219	5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/519 2016-3/519 2016-3/520 2016-3/520 2016-3/522 2016-3/522 2016-3/523
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084 40068 40190 40068 40190 40069 40191 40070 40072 40073 40074 40075 40076 40077 40078 40078	R651-202 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209 R651-210 R651-210 R651-211 R651-211 R651-211 R651-215 R651-215 R651-215 R651-217 R651-218 R651-219 R651-219 R651-220	5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/519 2016-3/519 2016-3/520 2016-3/520 2016-3/522 2016-3/522 2016-3/523 2016-3/523
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084 40068 40190 40069 40191 40069 40191 40070 40072 40073 40074 40075 40076 40077 40078 40079 40080	R651-202 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209 R651-210 R651-210 R651-211 R651-211 R651-211 R651-214 R651-215 R651-215 R651-216 R651-217 R651-218 R651-219 R651-220 R651-220 R651-220	5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/519 2016-3/519 2016-3/520 2016-3/520 2016-3/522 2016-3/522 2016-3/523 2016-3/523 2016-3/523
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084 40068 40190 40069 40190 40069 40191 40070 40072 40073 40074 40075 40076 40077 40078 40079 40080 40081	R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209 R651-210 R651-210 R651-211 R651-211 R651-211 R651-212 R651-213 R651-214 R651-215 R651-216 R651-217 R651-218 R651-219 R651-220 R651-221 R651-221 R651-221	5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/519 2016-3/519 2016-3/519 2016-3/520 2016-3/522 2016-3/522 2016-3/523 2016-3/523 2016-3/523
boating	40060 40061 40062 40090 40063 40064 40091 40066 40188 40067 40189 40084 40068 40190 40069 40191 40069 40191 40070 40072 40073 40074 40075 40076 40077 40078 40079 40080	R651-202 R651-204 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-207 R651-207 R651-207 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-208 R651-209 R651-210 R651-210 R651-211 R651-211 R651-211 R651-214 R651-215 R651-215 R651-216 R651-217 R651-218 R651-219 R651-220 R651-220 R651-220	5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 02/25/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/514 2016-3/514 2016-3/515 Not Printed 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/517 Not Printed 2016-3/517 2016-3/518 Not Printed 2016-3/519 2016-3/519 2016-3/520 2016-3/520 2016-3/522 2016-3/522 2016-3/523 2016-3/523 2016-3/523

<u>boilers</u> Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	40357	R616-2-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/64
bona fide prospective purchaser Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	40487	R311-600	5YR	06/10/2016	2016-13/163
bond requirements Transportation, Operations, Construction	40627	R916-1	5YR	07/28/2016	Not Printed
<u>bonding requirements</u> Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	40401	R994-308	5YR	05/03/2016	2016-11/66
<u>brachytherapy</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40581	R313-32	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/178
	40010	R313-32-2	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
breaks Human Resource Management, Administration	40391	R477-8	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/55
<u>breath testing</u> Public Safety, Highway Patrol	39850	R714-500	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-22/144
broad scope Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	39991	R313-22	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-1/33
	40009 39991 40323	R313-22 R313-22 R313-22	NSC CPR AMD	01/15/2016 05/09/2016 06/10/2016	Not Printed 2016-7/44 2016-9/63
<u>budgeting</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40380	R414-304	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/32
building codes Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40298 40526	R156-15A R156-15A	AMD 5YR	06/07/2016 06/20/2016	2016-9/4 2016-14/171
building inspections Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40298 40526	R156-15A R156-15A	AMD 5YR	06/07/2016 06/20/2016	2016-9/4 2016-14/171
burglar alarms Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40164	R156-55d	AMD	03/24/2016	2016-4/10
business alliance Heritage and Arts, Administration	40103	R450-3	NEW	05/26/2016	2016-3/484
butter Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40361	R70-370	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/15
byproduct material Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	39992	R313-24	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/38
<u>capital investments</u> Governor, Economic Development	40028 40028	R357-7 R357-7	R&R CPR	05/16/2016 05/16/2016	2016-2/60 2016-7/49
cash management Money Management Council, Administration	40229	R628-16	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/36
<u>certificate of eligibility for removal</u> Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	40596	R722-360	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed
	40597	R722-390	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed

certification					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	40489	R317-11	5YR	06/13/2016	2016-13/164
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	40357	R616-2-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/64
·····, ····,	40358	R616-3-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/66
certifications					
Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40165	R728-409-14	NSC	02/17/2016	Not Printed
Transportation, Motor Carrier	39953	R909-19	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/58
	40468	R909-19	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/170
abanga ardara					
change orders Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40562	R33-12	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
Services	40302	NJJ-12	NGC	07/15/2010	NOL FIIILEU
	40047	R33-12-502	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/7
			,	02/20/2010	
<u>chapter</u>					
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40020	R661-2	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/104
	40023	R661-5	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/109
	40025	R661-7	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/113
chapter projects					
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40022	R661-4	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/107
chapter public facilities					
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40347	R661-9	NEW	06/23/2016	2016-10/67
chapter resolution	40021	R661-3	NEW	02/20/2016	2016 2/105
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40021	R001-3	INEVV	02/29/2016	2016-2/105
charities					
Tax Commission, Auditing	39987	R865-19S-94	AMD	04/14/2016	2016-1/76
lax commoder, raaking	00001		,	0 // / // 2010	2010 110
chickens					
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40149	R70-410	5YR	01/20/2016	2016-4/77
child abuse					
Human Services, Child and Family Services	40194	R512-60	5YR	02/08/2016	2016-5/27
	40436	R512-60	AMD	07/22/2016	2016-12/39
	40152	R512-205	5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/79
	39939	R512-301	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/35
child care		B a a i a a			
Health, Child Care Center Licensing Committee	39898	R381-70	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/40
	40162	R381-70	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/20
	39896	R381-100	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/45
	40161	R381-100	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/24
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	40356	R392-110	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/84
Environmental Services	40442	D202 440	NCC	00/40/0040	Net Drinted
Workforce Services, Employment Development	40443 40104	R392-110 R986-700	NSC AMD	06/13/2016 04/01/2016	Not Printed 2016-3/495
workforce Services, Employment Development	40104	K900-700	AIVID	04/01/2010	2010-3/493
child care centers					
Health, Child Care Center Licensing Committee	39898	R381-70	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/40
	40162	R381-70	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/20
	39896	R381-100	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/45
	40161	R381-100	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/24
	10101		,	00/00/2010	2010 121
child care facilities					
Health, Child Care Center Licensing Committee	39902	R381-60	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/34
	40163	R381-60	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/15
	39898	R381-70	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/40
	40162	R381-70	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/20
	39896	R381-100	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/45
	40161	R381-100	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/24
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care	39897	R430-50	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/52
Licensing					
-					

	40160 39895 40159	R430-50 R430-90 R430-90	AMD AMD AMD	03/30/2016 01/31/2016 03/30/2016	2016-4/49 2015-22/57 2016-4/53
<u>child support</u> Human Services, Recovery Services	40415 40435 40096 40053 40054	R527-34 R527-35 R527-40 R527-200 R527-250	NSC AMD AMD 5YR 5YR	05/31/2016 07/22/2016 03/09/2016 01/05/2016 01/05/2016	Not Printed 2016-12/41 2016-3/485 2016-3/512 2016-3/513
<u>child welfare</u> Human Services, Administration Human Services, Child and Family Services	40454 40305 39938 40256 40151 40257 40194 40436 39905 39939 39955 39956 39940	R495-880 R512-10 R512-31 R512-43 R512-43 R512-43 R512-60 R512-60 R512-60 R512-100 R512-301 R512-305 R512-309 R512-310	5YR 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	05/31/2016 04/14/2016 05/09/2016 01/25/2016 05/09/2016 02/08/2016 07/22/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/21/2016 01/21/2016 01/07/2016	2016-12/64 2016-9/136 2015-23/33 2016-7/24 2016-4/79 2016-7/29 2016-5/27 2016-5/27 2016-52/7 2015-22/65 2015-23/35 2015-24/44 2015-24/46 2015-23/38
<u>children's account</u> Human Services, Child and Family Services	40194 40436	R512-60 R512-60	5YR AMD	02/08/2016 07/22/2016	2016-5/27 2016-12/39
<u>children's health benefits</u> Health, Children's Health Insurance Program	40374 40295	R382-10-6 R382-10-17	AMD AMD	07/01/2016 06/28/2016	2016-10/28 2016-9/105
<u>CHIP</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40181 40297	R414-320 R414-320-6	5YR AMD	02/01/2016 06/28/2016	2016-4/78 2016-9/112
<u>chiropractic physician</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40208	R156-73	5YR	02/11/2016	2016-5/25
<u>chiropractors</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40208	R156-73	5YR	02/11/2016	2016-5/25
Choose Life Adoption Support Human Services, Child and Family Services	40306 40258	R512-44 R512-44	5YR AMD	04/14/2016 05/09/2016	2016-9/136 2016-7/34
<u>citation monitoring service</u> Public Safety, Driver License	40147	R708-44	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/85
<u>citizenship</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40375	R414-302-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/29
<u>civil procedures</u> Human Services, Recovery Services	40416	R527-800	NSC	05/31/2016	Not Printed
<u>claims</u> Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	40179	R428-15	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/48
<u>Class I area</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39846	R307-405-3	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/48
<u>Clean Air Act</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39995	R307-104	NEW	03/03/2016	2016-1/28

clinical mental health counselor Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39911	R156-60c	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/14
<u>closing gifts</u> Commerce, Real Estate	40041	R162-2f	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/11
<u>co-curricular</u> Education, Administration	40098	R277-494	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/6
collateral Money Management Council, Administration	40228	R628-13	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/35
<u>college</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40024	R661-6	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/110
<u>comments</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40575	R313-17	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/174
commercial facility siting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	40105	R315-103	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/25
commercial interior designers Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40411	R156-86	NEW	07/11/2016	2016-11/10
communicable diseases Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	39952	R386-702	AMD	02/11/2016	2015-24/17
Human Services, Administration	40317 40050	R386-702 R495-862	5YR 5YR	04/15/2016 01/04/2016	2016-9/135 2016-3/512
<u>community needs</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40022	R661-4	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/107
compliance determinations Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40034 40035 40036	R309-210 R309-211 R309-215	AMD NEW AMD	05/01/2016 05/01/2016 05/01/2016	2016-2/26 2016-2/33 2016-2/40
<u>compulsory education</u> Education, Administration	40251	R277-616-3	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
<u>concrete</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39844	R307-312-5	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/46
<u>conduct</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40564	R33-16	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
<u>conflict of interest</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality Human Resource Management, Administration	39995 40392	R307-104 R477-9	NEW AMD	03/03/2016 07/01/2016	2016-1/28 2016-10/56
construction Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	40473 40474	R918-5 R918-5	EMR EXD	06/08/2016 06/08/2016	2016-13/156 2016-13/173
construction licensees Labor Commission, Administration	40450	R600-3	5YR	05/27/2016	2016-12/64
consumer confidence report Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40038	R309-225	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/53
consumer protection Commerce, Consumer Protection	40604	R152-1a	5YR	07/15/2016	2016-15/81

	40342	R152-11	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/80
	40414	R152-15-3	AMD	07/08/2016	2016-11/2
<u>consumers</u>	10211	D450.00		04/40/2040	2010 10/00
Commerce, Consumer Protection	40341	R152-26	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/80
contamination					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	39989	R313-15	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/29
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40003	R313-15	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
Radiation Control, Radiation					
continuing professional education					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39982	R156-26a	AMD	02/11/2016	2016-1/4
contract requirements Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	40044	R23-23	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
Management	40044	1120 20	Nee	01/10/2010	Not Finited
5	40440	R23-23	EMR	05/23/2016	2016-12/51
	40441	R23-23	AMD	07/22/2016	2016-12/6
contractors					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	40044	R23-23	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
Management					
	40440	R23-23	EMR	05/23/2016	2016-12/51
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40441	R23-23	AMD AMD	07/22/2016	2016-12/6
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40298 40526	R156-15A R156-15A	5YR	06/07/2016 06/20/2016	2016-9/4 2016-14/171
	40219	R156-55a	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/16
	40351	R156-55a-301	AMD	06/21/2016	2016-10/19
	40344	R156-55a-303b		05/11/2016	Not Printed
contracts	40044	D00.00	NCO	04/45/0040	Net Drinted
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	40044	R23-23	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
Management	40440	R23-23	EMR	05/23/2016	2016-12/51
	40441	R23-23	AMD	07/22/2016	2016-12/6
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40562	R33-12	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
Services					~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
Conital Draconvotion Doord (State) Administration	40047	R33-12-502 R131-4	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/7
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration Transportation, Operations, Construction	40092 40627	R131-4 R916-1	5YR 5YR	01/11/2016 07/28/2016	2016-3/507 Not Printed
	40027	1010-1	5110	01720/2010	Not Timed
controlled substance database					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39923	R156-37f	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/7
controlled substances					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40216	R156-37	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/14
<u>controversies</u>	40504	D 00.40	NOO	07/15/00/0	
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40564	R33-16	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
Services					
cooperative agreement					
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40304	R652-122	5YR	04/14/2016	2016-9/138
cooperative wildlife management unit					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	39977	R657-37	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/68
	00011			02/00/2010	2010 1/00
copying processes					
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and	39817	R436-13	AMD	02/17/2016	2015-21/88
Statistics	40439	R436-13-1	AMD	07/26/2016	2016-12/38
	-0	11-10-10-1		0112012010	2010-12/30
corrections					
Corrections, Administration	40039	R251-109	AMD	05/04/2016	2016-2/16

cost sharing agreement					
Public Safety, Administration	40001	R698-8	NEW	02/24/2016	2016-2/117
<u>costs</u>	40500	D00 40	NCC	07/45/0040	Net Drinted
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40562	R33-12	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
Services	40047	R33-12-502	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/7
	40041	100 12 002	, WID	02/20/2010	2010 2/1
cougar					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40629	R657-10	5YR	08/01/2016	Not Printed
<u>counselors</u>	00011	D 4 50 00		04/07/0040	0045 00444
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39911	R156-60c	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/14
court					
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and	40600	R436-5	5YR	07/13/2016	2016-15/82
Statistics	10000		0111	01110/2010	2010 10.02
coverage groups					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	40377	R414-303	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/30
Reimbursement Policy	40040	R414-303-8	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/89
	40040	R414-303-0	AMD	03/06/2010	2010-2/09
credit insurance filings					
Insurance, Administration	40158	R590-228-9	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/64
criminal background checks					
Education, Rehabilitation	40101	R280-204	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/510
	40102	R280-204	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/11
cultural sites					
Heritage and Arts, History	40186	R455-9	5YR	02/02/2016	2016-5/27
dairy inspections					
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40268	R70-330	5YR	03/16/2016	2016-8/91
de un electric					
dam safety Natural Resources, Water Rights	40166	R655-10	5YR	01/29/2016	2016-4/80
Natural Resources, Water Rights	40169	R655-10-5A	AMD	03/24/2016	2016-4/67
	40168	R655-12	5YR	01/29/2016	2016-4/81
	40176	R655-12	AMD	03/24/2016	2016-4/71
dams		D 0 / 0			
Natural Resources, Water Rights	40166	R655-10	5YR	01/29/2016	2016-4/80
	40169 40167	R655-10-5A R655-11	AMD 5YR	03/24/2016 01/29/2016	2016-4/67 2016-4/81
	40175	R655-11	AMD	03/24/2016	2016-4/68
	40168	R655-12	5YR	01/29/2016	2016-4/81
	40176	R655-12	AMD	03/24/2016	2016-4/71
<u>data</u>					
Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	40179	R428-15	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/48
day aara					
day care Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	40443	R392-110	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
Environmental Services	40440	1002 110	100	00/10/2010	Not i inted
decommissioning					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	39991	R313-22	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-1/33
Radiation Control, Radiation	40000	D212 22	NEC	01/15/2010	Not Drinted
	40009 39991	R313-22 R313-22	NSC CPR	01/15/2016 05/09/2016	Not Printed 2016-7/44
	40323	R313-22 R313-22	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-7/44 2016-9/63
	40578	R313-22	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/176
	-				
definitions					
Education, Administration	40247	R277-99-2	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed

Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39994	R307-101-2	AMD	03/03/2016	2016-1/21
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40032	R309-110-4	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/20
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40572	R313-12	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/172
Radiation Control, Radiation					
Human Resource Management, Administration	40398	R477-1	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/41
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40020	R661-2	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/104
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	39962	R850-1	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/48
demonstration					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	40296	R414-310-6	AMD	06/28/2016	2016-9/110
Reimbursement Policy					
de veder l					
dental Environmental Quelity, Weste Management and	40580	R313-28	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/177
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40300	K313-20	JIK	07/01/2010	2010-14/177
dental hygienists					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40150	R156-69	5YR	01/21/2016	2016-4/77
<u>dentists</u>					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40150	R156-69	5YR	01/21/2016	2016-4/77
depleted uranium					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40579	R313-25	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/177
Radiation Control, Radiation	40454	D040.05.00	NOO	00/40/0040	Net Drivted
	40451	R313-25-26	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
depository					
Money Management Council, Administration	40303	R628-10	EXD	04/12/2016	2016-9/139
Money Management Oodnen, Administration	40000	1020-10	LAD	04/12/2010	2010-0/100
developmentally disabled					
Agriculture and Food, Administration	40235	R51-4	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/27
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
digital media					
Governor, Economic Development	40483	R357-5	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/165
	40460	R357-5	R&R	07/22/2016	2016-12/20
Dine' Advisory Committee	40040	D004 4		00/00/0040	0040 0/400
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40019	R661-1 R661-2	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/103
	40020	R001-2	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/104
direct-entry midwife					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40353	R156-77	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/83
	10000		ont	0 1120/2010	2010 10,00
disabilities					
Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	40625	R539-9	5YR	07/26/2016	Not Printed
disciplinary presumptions					
Education, Administration	39837	R277-207	NEW	01/11/2016	2015-21/17
discipline of employees					
	40204	D 477 44		07/04/0040	0040 40/50
Human Resource Management, Administration	40394	R477-11	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/58
•	40394	R477-11	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/58
disclosure requirements					
•	40394 40214	R477-11 R638-1	AMD 5YR	07/01/2016 02/17/2016	2016-10/58 2016-6/36
disclosure requirements					
disclosure requirements Natural Resources, Geological Survey					
disclosure requirements Natural Resources, Geological Survey discrimination	40214	R638-1	5YR	02/17/2016	2016-6/36
disclosure requirements Natural Resources, Geological Survey discrimination Agriculture and Food, Administration	40214 40235	R638-1 R51-4	5YR 5YR	02/17/2016 02/29/2016	2016-6/36 2016-6/27
disclosure requirements Natural Resources, Geological Survey discrimination Agriculture and Food, Administration Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Antidiscrimination	40214 40235	R638-1 R51-4	5YR 5YR	02/17/2016 02/29/2016	2016-6/36 2016-6/27
disclosure requirements Natural Resources, Geological Survey discrimination Agriculture and Food, Administration Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Antidiscrimination disease control	40214 40235 40626	R638-1 R51-4 R606-1	5YR 5YR 5YR	02/17/2016 02/29/2016 07/28/2016	2016-6/36 2016-6/27 Not Printed
disclosure requirements Natural Resources, Geological Survey discrimination Agriculture and Food, Administration Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Antidiscrimination	40214 40235	R638-1 R51-4	5YR 5YR	02/17/2016 02/29/2016	2016-6/36 2016-6/27
disclosure requirements Natural Resources, Geological Survey discrimination Agriculture and Food, Administration Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Antidiscrimination disease control Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40214 40235 40626	R638-1 R51-4 R606-1	5YR 5YR 5YR	02/17/2016 02/29/2016 07/28/2016	2016-6/36 2016-6/27 Not Printed
disclosure requirements Natural Resources, Geological Survey discrimination Agriculture and Food, Administration Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Antidiscrimination disease control Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry disinfection monitoring	40214 40235 40626 40478	R638-1 R51-4 R606-1 R58-4	5YR 5YR 5YR	02/17/2016 02/29/2016 07/28/2016 06/09/2016	2016-6/36 2016-6/27 Not Printed 2016-13/160
disclosure requirements Natural Resources, Geological Survey discrimination Agriculture and Food, Administration Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Antidiscrimination disease control Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40214 40235 40626	R638-1 R51-4 R606-1	5YR 5YR 5YR	02/17/2016 02/29/2016 07/28/2016	2016-6/36 2016-6/27 Not Printed

dismissal of employees Human Resource Management, Administration	40394	R477-11	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/58
<u>distribution system monitoring</u> Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40034 40035	R309-210 R309-211	AMD NEW	05/01/2016 05/01/2016	2016-2/26 2016-2/33
	10000			00/01/2010	2010 200
diversion programs Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40412	R156-1	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/3
domestic violence Human Services, Child and Family Services	40152 39939	R512-205 R512-301	5YR AMD	01/25/2016 01/07/2016	2016-4/79 2015-23/35
<u>drinking water</u> Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40031 40032 40033 40034 40035 40035	R309-105-4 R309-110-4 R309-200-5 R309-210 R309-211 R309-215	AMD AMD AMD AMD NEW AMD	05/01/2016 05/01/2016 05/01/2016 05/01/2016 05/01/2016 05/01/2016	2016-2/19 2016-2/20 2016-2/23 2016-2/26 2016-2/33 2016-2/40
	40037	R309-220	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/46
	40038	R309-225	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/40
	10000	1000 220	,	00/01/2010	2010 2,00
driver address record Public Safety, Driver License	40145	R708-42	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/84
driver education					
Education, Administration Public Safety, Driver License	40250 40141	R277-507-1 R708-18	NSC 5YR	03/29/2016 01/19/2016	Not Printed 2016-4/82
<u>driver license</u> Public Safety, Driver License	40147	R708-44	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/85
driver license verification Public Safety, Driver License	40146	R708-43	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/84
dual employment Human Resource Management, Administration	40391	R477-8	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/55
due process Human Services, Child and Family Services	39938	R512-31	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/33
aarthquakaa					
<u>earthquakes</u> Natural Resources, Water Rights	40167 40175	R655-11 R655-11	5YR AMD	01/29/2016 03/24/2016	2016-4/81 2016-4/68
economic development Governor, Economic Development	40483 40460 40028 40028	R357-5 R357-5 R357-7 R357-7	5YR R&R R&R CPR	06/09/2016 07/22/2016 05/16/2016 05/16/2016	2016-13/165 2016-12/20 2016-2/60 2016-7/49
economic opportunity Governor, Economic Development	40462	R357-1	R&R	07/22/2016	2016-12/17
education finance Education, Administration	40287	R277-419	AMD	06/03/2016	2016-8/12
educational expenditures Education, Administration	40288	R277-478	REP	05/23/2016	2016-8/19
educational testing Education, Administration	40253	R277-702-4	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
educational tuition Human Resource Management, Administration	40393	R477-10-1	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/57

educator licensure Education, Administration	40250	R277-507-1	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
educators Education, Administration	39837 40099 40100 40362	R277-207 R277-510 R277-510 R277-510-5	NEW 5YR AMD NSC	01/11/2016 01/14/2016 03/09/2016 05/11/2016	2015-21/17 2016-3/510 2016-3/8 Not Printed
<u>effluent standards</u> Environmental Quality, Water Quality	39981	R317-1-3	AMD	02/25/2016	2016-1/40
eggs Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40149	R70-410	5YR	01/20/2016	2016-4/77
<u>electrical wiring</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40026	R661-8	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/115
<u>electronic cigarettes</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	40210	R384-415	AMD	04/15/2016	2016-5/8
electronic meetings Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	40148	R270-5	NEW	04/06/2016	2016-4/14
electronic prescribing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39980	R156-82-201	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/12
Electronic-Cigarette Regulation Act Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	40210	R384-415	AMD	04/15/2016	2016-5/8
<u>elevators</u> Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	40358	R616-3-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/66
<u>eligibility</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40244	R414-307-3	AMD	05/20/2016	2016-7/8
<u>eligible purchases</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40025	R661-7	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/113
emancipation Human Services, Recovery Services	40054	R527-250	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/513
emergency medical services Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency	40427	R426-3-600	AMD	07/15/2016	2016-11/37
Medical Services	40283 40178 40324 40426	R426-5 R426-7 R426-8 R426-9	AMD AMD AMD AMD	05/31/2016 03/25/2016 07/01/2016 07/15/2016	2016-8/70 2016-4/33 2016-9/114 2016-11/39
<u>emission fees</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39847	R307-415-3	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/50
employee benefit plans Human Resource Management, Administration	40390	R477-6	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/47
employee performance evaluations Human Resource Management, Administration	40393	R477-10-1	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/57
employee productivity Human Resource Management, Administration	40393	R477-10-1	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/57

employee's rights Human Resource Management, Administration	40395	R477-12	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/60
employees Human Services, Administration	40264	R495-885	NEW	05/11/2016	2016-7/18
employer liability Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	40400	R994-302	5YR	05/03/2016	2016-11/65
employment Human Resource Management, Administration Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Antidiscrimination	40389 40626	R477-4-5 R606-1	AMD 5YR	07/01/2016 07/28/2016	2016-10/46 Not Printed
employment tests Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	40045	R994-205-106	AMD	02/24/2016	2016-2/120
<u>endowment fund</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40024	R661-6	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/110
enforceable written assurance Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	40487	R311-600	5YR	06/10/2016	2016-13/163
<u>enforcement</u>	40477	D = 0 4 4		00/00/00 40	0040 40404
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40477 40573	R58-14 R313-14	5YR 5YR	06/09/2016 07/01/2016	2016-13/161 2016-14/172
Radiation Control, Radiation Human Services, Recovery Services	40416	R527-800	NSC	05/31/2016	Not Printed
	40410	11027 000	Nee	00/01/2010	Not i miteu
engineers Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40563	R33-15	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
enhancement programs Education, Administration	40428 40429	R277-707 R277-707	5YR AMD	05/16/2016 07/11/2016	2016-11/63 2016-11/21
<u>enterprise zones</u> Governor, Economic Development Tax Commission, Auditing	40461 40418	R357-15 R865-9I-37	NEW AMD	07/22/2016 07/14/2016	2016-12/24 2016-11/47
environmental analysis Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	39992	R313-24	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/38
equipment leasing Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code	40371	R154-2	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/81
essential health benefit insurance Insurance, Administration	40275	R590-266	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-8/82
	40210	1000 200		00/20/2010	2010 0/02
<u>evaluation cycles</u> Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	40192	R597-3-5	AMD	04/20/2016	2016-5/14
event permits Alcoholic Beverage Control, Administration	40384	R81-7	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/77
evidentiary restrictions Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40412	R156-1	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/3
Executive Residence Commission Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	40481	R23-31	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/159
exemptions Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	39990	R313-19-34	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/32

Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40572	R313-12	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/172
Radiation Control, Radiation	40577 40322	R313-19 R313-19-13	5YR AMD	07/01/2016 06/10/2016	2016-14/175 2016-9/59
exemptions to wildland suppression fund Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40132	R652-123	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/531
<u>exhibitions</u> Agriculture and Food, Marketing and Development	40233 40369	R65-8 R65-8-2	5YR AMD	02/29/2016 06/23/2016	2016-6/28 2016-10/13
expansion Education, Administration	40284 40289	R277-482 R277-482	5YR AMD	03/30/2016 05/23/2016	2016-8/93 2016-8/21
extracurricular Education, Administration	40098	R277-494	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/6
<u>facilities</u> Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health, State Hospital	40313	R525-8	5YR	04/14/2016	2016-9/137
	40314	R525-8	AMD	07/07/2016	2016-9/116
facilities use Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	40226	R23-19	NSC	03/11/2016	Not Printed
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	40437 40458	R131-2 R131-2	EMR AMD	05/19/2016 07/22/2016	2016-12/54 2016-12/8
fair employment practices Human Resource Management, Administration	40389	R477-4-5	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/46
<u>fairs</u> Fair Corporation (Utah State), Administration	40220 40221 40222 40223 40224	R325-1 R325-2 R325-3 R325-4 R325-5	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/23/2016 02/23/2016 02/23/2016 02/23/2016 02/23/2016 02/23/2016	2016-6/29 2016-6/30 2016-6/30 2016-6/31 2016-6/32
family employment program Workforce Services, Employment Development	39944 40241	R986-200 R986-200-240	AMD AMD	02/24/2016 05/03/2016	2015-23/52 2016-6/25
<u>fees</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40011	R313-70	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Driver License	40583 40065 40141	R313-70 R651-611 R708-18	5YR 5YR 5YR	07/01/2016 01/07/2016 01/19/2016	2016-14/179 2016-3/527 2016-4/82
filing deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	40470	R612-200-2	EMR	06/06/2016	2016-13/155
filing documents Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code	40371	R154-2	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/81
<u>finance</u> Housing Corporation (Utah), Administration	40013 40014 40015 40016 40017	R460-1 R460-4 R460-5 R460-6 R460-8	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016	Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
<u>financial disclosures</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40380	R414-304	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/32

financial institutions					
financial institutions	40400	D004.00		04/45/0040	0040 0/544
Financial Institutions, Administration	40139	R331-26	5YR	01/15/2016	2016-3/511
Money Management Council, Administration	40227	R628-12	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/35
	40228	R628-13	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/35
fingerprinting					
Human Services, Administration, Administrative	39913	R501-14	R&R	01/13/2016	2015-23/24
Services, Licensing	33313	1301-14	TOT Y	01/13/2010	2013-23/24
Services, Licensing					
floods					
Natural Resources, Water Rights	40167	R655-11	5YR	01/29/2016	2016-4/81
J	40175	R655-11	AMD	03/24/2016	2016-4/68
food					
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	39950	R70-530	AMD	02/02/2016	2015-24/12
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	40443	R392-110	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
Environmental Services					
food inspection					
Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	40201	R68-4	5YR	02/08/2016	2016-5/23
• · · · · ·					
food inspections	40070	D70 070		0014016212	0040 0/04
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40270	R70-370	5YR	03/16/2016	2016-8/91
	40361	R70-370	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/15
	40269	R70-380	5YR	03/16/2016	2016-8/92
	40368	R70-380	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/16
	40149	R70-410	5YR	01/20/2016	2016-4/77
food services	40054	D000 400		05/00/0040	0040 7/4
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	40254	R392-100	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-7/4
Environmental Services	40050	D000 440		04/00/0040	0040 40/04
	40356	R392-110	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/84
forensia					
<u>forensic</u> Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	40313	R525-8	5YR	04/14/2016	2016-9/137
Health, State Hospital	40313	1(323-0	511	04/14/2010	2010-3/137
ricaliti, otale riospital	40314	R525-8	AMD	07/07/2016	2016-9/116
	10011	11020 0	7400	01/01/2010	2010 0/110
former foster care youth					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	40377	R414-303	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/30
Reimbursement Policy					
,	40040	R414-303-8	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/89
foster care					
Human Services, Child and Family Services	39938	R512-31	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/33
	40151	R512-43	5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/79
	40257	R512-43	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-7/29
	39956	R512-309	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/46
	39940	R512-310	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/38
franchises					
Commerce, Administration	40293	R151-14	5YR	03/31/2016	2016-8/92
Commerce, Consumer Protection	40414	R152-15-3	AMD	07/08/2016	2016-11/2
Tax Commission, Auditing	40417	R865-6F-28	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/45
fraud					
Commerce, Consumer Protection	40341	R152-26	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/80
freedom of information		5-14		00/00/07	
Agriculture and Food, Administration	40234	R51-3	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/27
Commerce, Administration	40616	R151-2	5YR	07/18/2016	Not Printed
for and the stars					
funeral directors	40054	D450.0		04/00/0040	0040 40/04
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40354	R156-9	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/81

funeral industries					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40354	R156-9	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/81
game laws					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	39976	R657-5	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/60
	40403	R657-5	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/42
	40629	R657-10	5YR	08/01/2016	Not Printed
	40404	R657-23	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/43
	40093	R657-33	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/490
	40000	1007-00	AND	00/00/2010	2010-3/430
gasoline transport					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39845	R307-328-4	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/47
general assistance					
Workforce Services, Employment Development	40315	R986-400-402	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-9/122
general licenses	40009	D212 21	NEC	01/15/2016	Not Drinted
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40008	R313-21	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
Radiation Control, Radiation					
apporators					
<u>generators</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40109	R315-262	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/170
Radiation Control, Waste Management	40109	K313-202		04/13/2010	2010-3/170
Nation Control, Waste Management	40279	R315-262	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed
	40309	R315-262-10	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/95
	40000	1010-202-10	AND	00/10/2010	2010-0/00
government documents					
Agriculture and Food, Administration	40234	R51-3	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/27
Commerce, Administration	40616	R151-2	5YR	07/18/2016	Not Printed
Transportation, Administration	40590	R907-69	5YR	07/07/2016	2016-15/83
			•	0	2010 10/00
government ethics					
Human Resource Management, Administration	40392	R477-9	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/56
-					
government hearings					
Commerce, Administration	40265	R151-4	5YR	03/15/2016	2016-7/63
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40052	R156-46b	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/509
Human Resource Management, Administration	40394	R477-11	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/58
government purchasing					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40048	R33-6-114	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/6
Services	40.400	D 00 -	100	00/40/0040	N (D) ()
	40438	R33-7	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
	40563	R33-15	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
Osharah and Institutional Trust Lands. Administration	40564	R33-16	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	39961	R850-11	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/50
Governmental Immunity Act caps					
Administrative Services, Risk Management	40282	R37-4	AMD	06/01/2016	2016-8/6
Administrative Services, Mak Management	40202	1(37-4	AND	00/01/2010	2010-0/0
Governor's Mansion					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	40481	R23-31	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/159
Management		1120 01	ont	00/00/2010	2010 10,100
grading standards					
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40361	R70-370	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/15
graduation requirements					
Education, Administration	40363	R277-700	AMD	06/21/2016	2016-10/25
	40252	R277-700-7	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
	39936	R277-705	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/17
GRAMA			-		
Transportation, Administration	40590	R907-69	5YR	07/07/2016	2016-15/83
grants	40240	D077 400 4	NGC	02/20/2040	Not Drints -
<u>grants</u> Education, Administration	40249	R277-402-4	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed

Governor, Economic Development	40434	R357-16	NEW	07/15/2016	2016-11/29
	40606	R357-16	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary	40245	R434-40-11	AMD	06/01/2016	2016-7/16
Care and Rural Health	40240	R434-50	5YR	03/01/2016	2016-6/32
	40240	11434-30	511	03/01/2010	2010-0/32
graphic arts					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40225	R307-351-4	NSC	03/11/2016	Not Printed
<u>greenhouse gases</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39846	R307-405-3	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/48
Environmental Quality, All Quality	39847	R307-415-3	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/50
			7		2010 2.000
grievance procedures					
Career Service Review Office, Administration	40595	R137-1	5YR	07/11/2016	2016-15/81
grievances					
Agriculture and Food, Administration	40235	R51-4	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/27
Human Resource Management, Administration	40394	R477-11	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/58
-	40395	R477-12	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/60
habitat designation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40370	D657 49	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/86
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40370	R657-48	JIK	05/02/2010	2010-10/80
Hatch Act					
Human Resource Management, Administration	40392	R477-9	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/56
Hazardous Substances Mitigation Act	40497	D211 600	EVD	06/10/2016	2016 12/162
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	40487	R311-600	5YR	06/10/2016	2016-13/163
Remediation					
hazardous waste					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40117	R315-1	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/14
Radiation Control, Waste Management		5445 6			
	40118	R315-2	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/14
	40119 40120	R315-3 R315-4	REP REP	04/15/2016 04/15/2016	2016-3/15 2016-3/16
	40120	R315-4 R315-5	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/17
	40122	R315-6	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/18
	40123	R315-7	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/18
	40124	R315-8	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/19
	40125	R315-9	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/20
	40126	R315-12	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/21
	40127	R315-13	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/21
	40128	R315-14	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/22
	40260	R315-15	5YR	03/10/2016	2016-7/64
	40446	R315-15	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
	40129	R315-16	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/23
	40261	R315-17	5YR	03/10/2016	2016-7/65
	40130 40262	R315-50 R315-101	REP 5YR	04/15/2016 03/10/2016	2016-3/24 2016-7/65
	40263		5YR		2016-7/65
	40203	R315-102 R315-103	NEW	03/10/2016 04/15/2016	2016-7/66
	40105	R315-103	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/26
	40312	R315-124-34	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/72
	40107	R315-260	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/32
	40277	R315-260	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed
	40413	R315-260	NSC	06/06/2016	Not Printed
	40307	R315-260	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/73
	40108	R315-261	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/49
	40278	R315-261	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed
	40308 40109	R315-261 R315-262	AMD NEW	06/10/2016 04/15/2016	2016-9/84 2016-3/170
	40109 40279	R315-262 R315-262	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed
	40309	R315-262-10	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/95
	40110	R315-263	NEW	04/15/2016	2016-3/196
	40280	R315-263	NSC	04/15/2016	Not Printed

	40115 40281 40310 40475 40111 40112 40113 40114 40116 40311	R315-264 R315-264 R315-264-1 R315-265 R315-265 R315-266 R315-268 R315-270 R315-273 R315-273	NEW NSC AMD NSC NEW NEW NEW NEW NEW AMD	04/15/2016 04/15/2016 06/27/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 06/10/2016	2016-3/201 Not Printed 2016-9/96 Not Printed 2016-3/346 2016-3/347 2016-3/418 2016-3/468 2016-9/99
health Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	40170 40171 40172 40173 40174	R428-1 R428-2 R428-10 R428-11 R428-13	AMD AMD R&R REP AMD	03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016	2016-4/37 2016-4/38 2016-4/43 2016-4/45 2016-4/47
<u>health benefit plan insurance</u> Insurance, Administration	40545	R590-261	5YR	06/23/2016	2016-14/180
<u>health care facilities</u> Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing	39963 39966 40243	R432-100 R432-270 R432-550	AMD AMD AMD	02/10/2016 01/28/2016 05/16/2016	2015-24/29 2015-24/41 2016-7/9
<u>health data</u> Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	40172	R428-10	R&R	03/25/2016	2016-4/43
<u>health effects</u> Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40037	R309-220	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/46
<u>health insurance</u> Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	40044	R23-23	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
Insurance, Administration	40440 40441 40182	R23-23 R23-23 R590-167-11	EMR AMD AMD	05/23/2016 07/22/2016 03/23/2016	2016-12/51 2016-12/6 2016-4/57
health insurance claims reporting Insurance, Administration	40273	R590-262	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-8/80
health insurance filings Insurance, Administration	40155	R590-220-16	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/59
health insurance open enrollment Insurance, Administration	40154	R590-259	5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/80
<u>health planning</u> Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	40170 40171 40172 40173 40174	R428-1 R428-2 R428-10 R428-11 R428-13	AMD AMD R&R REP AMD	03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016	2016-4/37 2016-4/38 2016-4/43 2016-4/45 2016-4/47
health policy Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	40170 40171 40174	R428-1 R428-2 R428-13	AMD AMD AMD	03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016	2016-4/37 2016-4/38 2016-4/47
<u>hearing</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	40126	R315-12	REP	04/15/2016	2016-3/21
<u>hearings</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40575	R313-17	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/174

Labor Commission, Adjudication	40469	R602-2-4	EMR	06/06/2016	2016-13/153
heritage and arts	10100	D 450 0		05/00/0040	0040 0/404
Heritage and Arts, Administration	40103	R450-3	NEW	05/26/2016	2016-3/484
Education, Administration	39936	R277-705	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/17
higher education Regents (Board Of), Administration	40246 40343	R765-608 R765-608	NSC 5YR	03/29/2016 04/19/2016	Not Printed 2016-10/87
highly qualified Education, Administration	40099 40100 40362	R277-510 R277-510 R277-510-5	5YR AMD NSC	01/14/2016 03/09/2016 05/11/2016	2016-3/510 2016-3/8 Not Printed
<u>highway finances</u> Transportation, Program Development	40056	R926-3	AMD	04/08/2016	2016-3/492
<u>highways</u> Transportation, Program Development	40056 40204 40466 40057 40409	R926-3 R926-9 R926-9 R926-13-4 R926-14	AMD EXT 5YR AMD EMR	04/08/2016 02/09/2016 06/02/2016 04/08/2016 05/10/2016	2016-3/492 2016-5/30 2016-13/170 2016-3/493 2016-11/55
hiring practices Human Resource Management, Administration	40389	R477-4-5	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/46
historic preservation Heritage and Arts, History	40410	R455-8	5YR	05/10/2016	2016-11/65
Tax Commission, Auditing	40186 40417 40418	R455-9 R865-6F-28 R865-9I-37	5YR AMD AMD	02/02/2016 07/14/2016 07/14/2016	2016-5/27 2016-11/45 2016-11/47
<u>historic sites</u> Heritage and Arts, History	40187 40410	R455-6 R455-8	5YR 5YR	02/02/2016 05/10/2016	2016-5/26 2016-11/65
<u>historical society</u> Heritage and Arts, History	40406	R455-3	5YR	05/05/2016	2016-11/64
holidays Human Resource Management, Administration	40399	R477-7	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/50
<u>homesite leases</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40350	R661-12	NEW	06/23/2016	2016-10/71
<u>horse racing</u> Agriculture and Food, Horse Racing Commission (Utah)	39951	R52-7	AMD	02/02/2016	2015-24/4
(otan)	40366	R52-7-5	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/8
horses Agriculture and Food, Horse Racing Commission (Utah)	39951	R52-7	AMD	02/02/2016	2015-24/4
	40366	R52-7-5	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/8
hospital policy Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	40172 40173	R428-10 R428-11	R&R REP	03/25/2016 03/25/2016	2016-4/43 2016-4/45
<u>hostile work environment</u> Human Resource Management, Administration	40396	R477-15-1	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/61

HOT lanes					
Transportation Commission, Administration	40205	R940-1	EXT	02/09/2016	2016-5/30
	40467	R940-1	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/171
hotel convention center incentives					
Governor, Economic Development	40027	R357-13	NEW	03/14/2016	2016-2/76
hourly child care centers					
Health, Child Care Center Licensing Committee	39902	R381-60	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/34
	40163	R381-60	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/15
housing					
Housing Corporation (Utah), Administration	40013	R460-1	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
	40014	R460-4	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
	40015	R460-5	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
	40016	R460-6	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
	40017	R460-8	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40025	R661-7	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/113
housing finance					
Housing Corporation (Utah), Administration	40012	R460-2	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-2/90
5 1 (<i>p</i>	40018	R460-3	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-2/92
human services					
Human Services, Administration	40264	R495-885	NEW	05/11/2016	2016-7/18
hunter education					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40404	R657-23	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/43
	10101	11007 20	7 4110	011112010	2010 11/10
hunting					
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40215	R651-637	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/23
	10210		7 4110	0 112 1120 10	2010 0/20
import restrictions					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40094	R657-3	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/486
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40004	1007-0	AND	00/00/2010	2010-3/400
improvement projects					
Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	40473	R918-5	EMR	06/08/2016	2016-13/156
	40474	R918-5	EXD	06/08/2016	2016-13/173
	40474	K910-5	LAD	00/00/2010	2010-13/173
improvements					
Education, Administration	39789	R277-920	NEW	02/08/2016	2015-20/70
Education, Automistration	39709	NZ11-920		02/00/2010	2013-20/70
incentives					
Governor, Economic Development	40459	R357-17	NEW	07/22/2016	2016-12/26
Governor, Energy Development (Office of)					
Governor, Energy Development (Onice or)	40433	R362-4	NEW	07/14/2016	2016-11/32
incident reporting					
Public Service Commission, Administration	39934	R746-409	AMD	03/30/2016	2015-23/42
Fublic Service Commission, Auministration				00,00,00	
	39934	R746-409	CPR	03/30/2016	2016-3/504
incomo					
income	40000	D 444 004		07/04/0040	0040 40/00
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	40380	R414-304	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/32
Reimbursement Policy					
in a second date					
income tax	40440			07/14/00/10	0040 44/47
Tax Commission, Auditing	40418	R865-9I-37	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/47
Indian affairs	40407	D 450 4		04/44/00 10	0040 0/544
Heritage and Arts, Indian Affairs	40137	R456-1	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/511
in due on out with					
inducement gifts	10011	D 400 C		00/00/02 12	0040 0///
Commerce, Real Estate	40041	R162-2f	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/11
industrial assistance account					
Governor, Economic Development	40459	R357-17	NEW	07/22/2016	2016-12/26

<u>industry</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40582	R313-36	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/178
initiative Education, Administration	40249	R277-402-4	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
inspections Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40232 39950 40572	R68-7 R70-530 R313-12	5YR AMD 5YR	02/29/2016 02/02/2016 07/01/2016	2016-6/28 2015-24/12 2016-14/172
	40574 40004 40576 40007	R313-16 R313-16-230 R313-18 R313-18-11	5YR NSC 5YR NSC	07/01/2016 01/15/2016 07/01/2016 01/15/2016	2016-14/173 Not Printed 2016-14/175 Not Printed
insurance Human Resource Management, Administration Insurance, Administration	40390 40236 39945 40457 40237 40005 39755 39755 39755	R477-6 R590-144 R590-154 R590-160 R590-177 R590-212 R590-272 R590-272 R590-272	AMD 5YR AMD 5YR FEP NEW CPR CPR	07/01/2016 02/29/2016 01/15/2016 07/28/2016 02/29/2016 03/16/2016 06/15/2016 06/15/2016 06/15/2016	2016-10/47 2016-6/33 2015-23/40 2016-12/43 2016-6/33 2016-2/99 2015-19/72 2016-2/124 2016-9/126
Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	40006	R592-17	NEW	03/16/2016	2016-2/101
insurance certificate of authority Insurance, Administration	40346	R590-208	5YR	04/21/2016	2016-10/85
insurance law Insurance, Administration	39998 40238 40500	R590-164-6 R590-200 R590-206	AMD 5YR 5YR	02/23/2016 02/29/2016 06/15/2016	2016-2/97 2016-6/34 2016-13/165
Internet ratings Commerce, Consumer Protection	40604	R152-1a	5YR	07/15/2016	2016-15/81
interstate shell fish safety Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40360	R70-550	AMD	06/23/2016	2016-10/18
<u>intoxilyzer</u> Public Safety, Highway Patrol	39850	R714-500	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-22/144
investigations Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40165	R728-409-14	NSC	02/17/2016	Not Printed
IT bid committee Technology Services, Administration	40030	R895-5	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/118
IT standards Technology Services, Administration	40030	R895-5	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/118
j <u>ail reimbursement</u> Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on)	39964	R356-1	AMD	02/10/2016	2015-24/14
j <u>ob creation</u> Governor, Economic Development	40462	R357-1	R&R	07/22/2016	2016-12/17
judges Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	40192	R597-3-5	AMD	04/20/2016	2016-5/14

judicial performance evaluations Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	40192	R597-3-5	AMD	04/20/2016	2016-5/14
kidnap offender registry Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	40596	R722-360	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed
<u>knowledge test</u> Public Safety, Driver License	40586	R708-46	5YR	07/07/2016	2016-15/82
labor commission Labor Commission, Administration	40450	R600-3	5YR	05/27/2016	2016-12/64
<u>laboratories</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Improvement	40624	R444-14	5YR	07/26/2016	Not Printed
land exchange School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	40291	R850-90-200	AMD	05/24/2016	2016-8/83
<u>land exchanges</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40135	R652-80	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/531
<u>lead</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40207	R307-841-8	AMD	05/05/2016	2016-5/7
<u>lead-based paint</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40207	R307-841-8	AMD	05/05/2016	2016-5/7
leaders Education, Administration	39789	R277-920	NEW	02/08/2016	2015-20/70
<u>leases</u> School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	40185	R850-30-400	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/73
leave benefits Human Resource Management, Administration	40399	R477-7	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/50
<u>legitimation</u> Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	40600	R436-5	5YR	07/13/2016	2016-15/82
<u>liability</u> Administrative Services, Finance	39943	R25-15	NEW	01/13/2016	2015-23/6
license Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	39990	R313-19-34	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/32
<u>license plates</u> Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle	40419	R873-22M-34	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/49
licensed family child care Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care Licensing	39895	R430-90	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/57
	40159	R430-90	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/53
licenses Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40577	R313-19	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/175
	40322	R313-19-13	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/59
licensing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40412 40058 40354 40071	R156-1 R156-3a R156-9 R156-9a	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR	07/11/2016 01/07/2016 04/26/2016 01/07/2016	2016-11/3 2016-3/507 2016-10/81 2016-3/508

	40298	R156-15A	AMD	06/07/2016	2016-9/4
	40526	R156-15A	5YR	06/20/2016	2016-14/171
	40217	R156-17b	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/4
	40218	R156-17b-614a	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/11
	40407	R156-17b-614a	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/7
	39982	R156-26a	AMD	02/11/2016	2016-1/4
	40216	R156-37	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/14
	39923	R156-37f	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/7
	40352	R156-40	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/82
	40000	R156-47b	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/8
	40486	R156-54	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/162
	40219	R156-55a	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/16
	40351	R156-55a-301	AMD	06/21/2016	2016-10/19
	40344	R156-55a-303b	NSC	05/11/2016	Not Printed
	40131	R156-55c	NSC	02/02/2016	Not Printed
	40164	R156-55d	AMD	03/24/2016	2016-4/10
	40355	R156-57	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/83
	39924	R156-60b-102	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/12
	39911	R156-60c	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/14
	40055	R156-60d	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/509
	40196	R156-67	5YR	02/08/2016	2016-5/24
	40150	R156-69	5YR	01/21/2016	2016-4/77
	40208	R156-73	5YR	02/11/2016	2016-5/25
			5YR	04/26/2016	
	40353	R156-77			2016-10/83
	39912	R156-78-102	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/16
	39980	R156-82-201	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/12
	40411	R156-86	NEW	07/11/2016	2016-11/10
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40576	R313-18	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/175
Radiation Control, Radiation	40007	R313-18-11	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
	40582	R313-36	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/178
Lluman Carviaga, Administration, Administrativa					
Human Services, Administration, Administrative	39913	R501-14	R&R	01/13/2016	2015-23/24
Services, Licensing	10111	D700 40		04/40/0040	0040 4/00
Public Safety, Driver License	40141	R708-18	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/82
Reserves					
licensure Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency Medical Services	40427	R426-3-600	AMD	07/15/2016	2016-11/37
life insurance filings					
Insurance, Administration	40156	R590-226	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/60
<u>life jackets</u>					
lite jackets Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40078	R651-219	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/523
	40078	R651-219	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/523
	40078	R651-219	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/523
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation					
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40078 40282	R651-219 R37-4	5YR AMD	01/07/2016 06/01/2016	2016-3/523 2016-8/6
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation limitation on judgments Administrative Services, Risk Management					
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation limitation on judgments Administrative Services, Risk Management limited-term driver license	40282	R37-4	AMD	06/01/2016	2016-8/6
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation limitation on judgments Administrative Services, Risk Management					
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation <u>limitation on judgments</u> Administrative Services, Risk Management <u>limited-term driver license</u> Public Safety, Driver License	40282	R37-4	AMD	06/01/2016	2016-8/6
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation <u>limitation on judgments</u> Administrative Services, Risk Management <u>limited-term driver license</u> Public Safety, Driver License <u>line-of-duty death</u>	40282 40586	R37-4 R708-46	AMD 5YR	06/01/2016 07/07/2016	2016-8/6 2016-15/82
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation <u>limitation on judgments</u> Administrative Services, Risk Management <u>limited-term driver license</u> Public Safety, Driver License	40282	R37-4	AMD	06/01/2016	2016-8/6
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation <u>limitation on judgments</u> Administrative Services, Risk Management <u>limited-term driver license</u> Public Safety, Driver License <u>line-of-duty death</u> Public Safety, Administration	40282 40586	R37-4 R708-46	AMD 5YR	06/01/2016 07/07/2016	2016-8/6 2016-15/82
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation limitation on judgments Administrative Services, Risk Management limited-term driver license Public Safety, Driver License line-of-duty death Public Safety, Administration livestock	40282 40586 40001	R37-4 R708-46 R698-8	AMD 5YR NEW	06/01/2016 07/07/2016 02/24/2016	2016-8/6 2016-15/82 2016-2/117
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation <u>limitation on judgments</u> Administrative Services, Risk Management <u>limited-term driver license</u> Public Safety, Driver License <u>line-of-duty death</u> Public Safety, Administration	40282 40586 40001 40233	R37-4 R708-46 R698-8 R65-8	AMD 5YR NEW 5YR	06/01/2016 07/07/2016 02/24/2016 02/29/2016	2016-8/6 2016-15/82 2016-2/117 2016-6/28
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation limitation on judgments Administrative Services, Risk Management limited-term driver license Public Safety, Driver License line-of-duty death Public Safety, Administration livestock	40282 40586 40001	R37-4 R708-46 R698-8	AMD 5YR NEW	06/01/2016 07/07/2016 02/24/2016	2016-8/6 2016-15/82 2016-2/117
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation <u>limitation on judgments</u> Administrative Services, Risk Management <u>limited-term driver license</u> Public Safety, Driver License <u>line-of-duty death</u> Public Safety, Administration <u>livestock</u> Agriculture and Food, Marketing and Development	40282 40586 40001 40233	R37-4 R708-46 R698-8 R65-8	AMD 5YR NEW 5YR	06/01/2016 07/07/2016 02/24/2016 02/29/2016	2016-8/6 2016-15/82 2016-2/117 2016-6/28
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation limitation on judgments Administrative Services, Risk Management limited-term driver license Public Safety, Driver License line-of-duty death Public Safety, Administration livestock Agriculture and Food, Marketing and Development local health departments	40282 40586 40001 40233 40369	R37-4 R708-46 R698-8 R65-8 R65-8-2	AMD 5YR NEW 5YR AMD	06/01/2016 07/07/2016 02/24/2016 02/29/2016 06/23/2016	2016-8/6 2016-15/82 2016-2/117 2016-6/28 2016-10/13
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation <u>limitation on judgments</u> Administrative Services, Risk Management <u>limited-term driver license</u> Public Safety, Driver License <u>line-of-duty death</u> Public Safety, Administration <u>livestock</u> Agriculture and Food, Marketing and Development	40282 40586 40001 40233	R37-4 R708-46 R698-8 R65-8	AMD 5YR NEW 5YR	06/01/2016 07/07/2016 02/24/2016 02/29/2016	2016-8/6 2016-15/82 2016-2/117 2016-6/28
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation limitation on judgments Administrative Services, Risk Management limited-term driver license Public Safety, Driver License line-of-duty death Public Safety, Administration livestock Agriculture and Food, Marketing and Development local health departments Health, Administration	40282 40586 40001 40233 40369	R37-4 R708-46 R698-8 R65-8 R65-8-2	AMD 5YR NEW 5YR AMD	06/01/2016 07/07/2016 02/24/2016 02/29/2016 06/23/2016	2016-8/6 2016-15/82 2016-2/117 2016-6/28 2016-10/13
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation limitation on judgments Administrative Services, Risk Management limited-term driver license Public Safety, Driver License line-of-duty death Public Safety, Administration livestock Agriculture and Food, Marketing and Development local health departments Health, Administration MAGI-based	40282 40586 40001 40233 40369 40049	R37-4 R708-46 R698-8 R65-8 R65-8-2 R380-40	AMD 5YR NEW 5YR AMD	06/01/2016 07/07/2016 02/24/2016 02/29/2016 06/23/2016 03/02/2016	2016-8/6 2016-15/82 2016-2/117 2016-6/28 2016-10/13 2016-2/79
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation limitation on judgments Administrative Services, Risk Management limited-term driver license Public Safety, Driver License line-of-duty death Public Safety, Administration livestock Agriculture and Food, Marketing and Development local health departments Health, Administration MAGI-based Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	40282 40586 40001 40233 40369	R37-4 R708-46 R698-8 R65-8 R65-8-2	AMD 5YR NEW 5YR AMD	06/01/2016 07/07/2016 02/24/2016 02/29/2016 06/23/2016	2016-8/6 2016-15/82 2016-2/117 2016-6/28 2016-10/13
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation limitation on judgments Administrative Services, Risk Management limited-term driver license Public Safety, Driver License line-of-duty death Public Safety, Administration livestock Agriculture and Food, Marketing and Development local health departments Health, Administration MAGI-based	40282 40586 40001 40233 40369 40049	R37-4 R708-46 R698-8 R65-8 R65-8-2 R380-40	AMD 5YR NEW 5YR AMD	06/01/2016 07/07/2016 02/24/2016 02/29/2016 06/23/2016 03/02/2016	2016-8/6 2016-15/82 2016-2/117 2016-6/28 2016-10/13 2016-2/79
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation limitation on judgments Administrative Services, Risk Management limited-term driver license Public Safety, Driver License line-of-duty death Public Safety, Administration livestock Agriculture and Food, Marketing and Development local health departments Health, Administration MAGI-based Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	40282 40586 40001 40233 40369 40049	R37-4 R708-46 R698-8 R65-8 R65-8-2 R380-40	AMD 5YR NEW 5YR AMD	06/01/2016 07/07/2016 02/24/2016 02/29/2016 06/23/2016 03/02/2016	2016-8/6 2016-15/82 2016-2/117 2016-6/28 2016-10/13 2016-2/79

<u>maintenance</u> Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	40473 40474	R918-5 R918-5	EMR EXD	06/08/2016 06/08/2016	2016-13/156 2016-13/173
mammography Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40580	R313-28	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/177
<u>management</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40136	R652-41	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/530
marketing Commerce, Consumer Protection	40414	R152-15-3	AMD	07/08/2016	2016-11/2
marriage and family therapist Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39924	R156-60b-102	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/12
massage apprentice Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40000	R156-47b	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/8
massage therapist Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40000	R156-47b	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/8
massage therapy Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40000	R156-47b	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/8
<u>Medicaid</u> Health, Health Care Financing Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	39983 40043	R410-14 R414-1-5	R&R AMD	02/10/2016 03/08/2016	2016-1/43 2016-2/85
Reimbursement Policy	40320 39985 40180 40375 40373 40296 40181 40297 40372 40301 40318 39914 40319	R414-1-5 R414-1A R414-2B R414-302-3 R414-305-3 R414-310-6 R414-320 R414-320-6 R414-320-6 R414-401-3 R414-505 R414-505 R414-512 R414-513	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD SYR AMD SYR AMD EMR EMR EMR NEW EMR	06/27/2016 03/08/2016 04/01/2016 07/01/2016 07/01/2016 02/01/2016 06/28/2016 07/01/2016 04/06/2016 04/15/2016 01/11/2016 04/15/2016	2016-9/106 2016-1/56 2016-4/30 2016-10/29 2016-10/36 2016-9/110 2016-4/78 2016-9/112 2016-10/40 2016-9/129 2016-9/131 2015-23/20 2016-9/133
Human Services, Recovery Services	40416	R527-800	NSC	05/31/2016	Not Printed
<u>medical laboratories</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Improvement	40623	R444-1	5YR	07/26/2016	Not Printed
medical use advisory committee Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40230	R313-27	NSC	03/08/2016	Not Printed
<u>medical use of radiation</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40230	R313-27	NSC	03/08/2016	Not Printed
<u>medically underserved</u> Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary Care and Rural Health	40245	R434-40-11	AMD	06/01/2016	2016-7/16
mental health Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing Corrections, Administration Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health, State Hospital	40039 40313	R156-60c R251-109 R525-8	AMD AMD 5YR	01/07/2016 05/04/2016 04/14/2016	2015-23/14 2016-2/16 2016-9/137
	40314	R525-8	AMD	07/07/2016	2016-9/116

UTAH STATE BULLETIN, August 15, 2016, Vol. 2016, No. 16

midwife					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40353	R156-77	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/83
migratory birds Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	39978 40628	R657-9 R657-9	AMD 5YR	02/08/2016 08/01/2016	2016-1/66 Not Printed
<u>minimum standards</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40304	R652-122	5YR	04/14/2016	2016-9/138
misleading names Insurance, Administration	39945	R590-154	AMD	01/15/2016	2015-23/40
motion picture Governor, Economic Development	40483 40460	R357-5 R357-5	5YR R&R	06/09/2016 07/22/2016	2016-13/165 2016-12/20
<u>motor vehicle record</u> Public Safety, Driver License	40147	R708-44	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/85
<u>motor vehicle safety</u> Public Safety, Highway Patrol	40197 40463 40198 40464 40199 40465	R714-160 R714-160 R714-161 R714-161 R714-162 R714-162	EXT 5YR EXT 5YR EXT 5YR	02/08/2016 06/02/2016 02/08/2016 06/02/2016 02/08/2016 06/02/2016	2016-5/29 2016-13/167 2016-5/29 2016-13/168 2016-5/29 2016-13/169
<u>motor vehicles</u> Commerce, Administration Public Safety, Driver License Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle Enforcement	40293 40143 40419 40420	R151-14 R708-20 R873-22M-34 R877-23V-20	5YR 5YR AMD AMD	03/31/2016 01/19/2016 07/14/2016 07/14/2016	2016-8/92 2016-4/83 2016-11/49 2016-11/50
motorboat noise Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40081	R651-222	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/524
multiple stage bidding Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40048	R33-6-114	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/6
<u>mutual funds</u> Commerce, Securities	40206	R164-15-3	AMD	06/29/2016	2016-5/2
<u>naloxone</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	40549	R384-205	EMR	07/01/2016	2016-14/167
national register Heritage and Arts, History	40187	R455-6	5YR	02/02/2016	2016-5/26
Native American remains Heritage and Arts, Indian Affairs	40137	R456-1	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/511
<u>natural gas</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40408	R307-230	LNR	05/10/2016	2016-11/67
natural gas pipeline safety Public Service Commission, Administration	39934 39934	R746-409 R746-409	AMD CPR	03/30/2016 03/30/2016	2015-23/42 2016-3/504
natural resources Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40136	R652-41	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/530
negative options Commerce, Consumer Protection	40342	R152-11	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/80

UTAH STATE BULLETIN, August 15, 2016, Vol. 2016, No. 16

new source review Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40294 40422	R307-210 R307-210	EXT 5YR	04/04/2016 05/12/2016	2016-9/141 2016-11/63
new state revenue					
Governor, Economic Development	40483 40460	R357-5 R357-5	5YR R&R	06/09/2016 07/22/2016	2016-13/165 2016-12/20
<u>nicotine</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	40210	R384-415	AMD	04/15/2016	2016-5/8
<u>nonattainment</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40193	R307-403-2	NSC	02/25/2016	Not Printed
notification Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40482	R652-150	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/166
notification requirements Commerce, Real Estate	40276 40364	R162-2f R162-2f-202b	AMD NSC	05/31/2016 05/11/2016	2016-8/7 Not Printed
<u>NOx</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40408	R307-230	LNR	05/10/2016	2016-11/67
noxious weeds Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	39965	R68-9	AMD	02/02/2016	2015-24/8
nuclear medicine Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40581	R313-32	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/178
	40010	R313-32-2	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
<u>nursing facility</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40372	R414-401-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/40
<u>nutrient limits</u> Environmental Quality, Water Quality	39981	R317-1-3	AMD	02/25/2016	2016-1/40
occupational licensing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40052 40219 40351 40344 40131	R156-46b R156-55a R156-55a-301 R156-55a-303b R156-55c	5YR AMD AMD NSC NSC	01/05/2016 04/21/2016 06/21/2016 05/11/2016 02/02/2016	2016-3/509 2016-6/16 2016-10/19 Not Printed Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	40489	R317-11	5YR	06/13/2016	2016-13/164
off-highway vehicles Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40087 40088 40089 40447	R651-401 R651-405 R651-406 R651-601	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 07/28/2016	2016-3/526 2016-3/526 2016-3/527 2016-12/44
<u>offset</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40193	R307-403-2	NSC	02/25/2016	Not Printed
OHV education standards Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40213	R651-412	AMD	04/21/2016	2016-6/22
<u>oil and gas law</u> Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Oil and Gas	40302 40444	R649-1-1 R649-3-23	NSC NSC	04/15/2016 06/13/2016	Not Printed Not Printed
onsite professional Environmental Quality, Water Quality	40489	R317-11	5YR	06/13/2016	2016-13/164

<u>operating permit</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39847	R307-415-3	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/50
operational requirements Commerce, Real Estate	40276 40364	R162-2f R162-2f-202b	AMD NSC	05/31/2016 05/11/2016	2016-8/7 Not Printed
operator certification Public Safety, Highway Patrol	39850	R714-500	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-22/144
<u>opioids</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	40549	R384-205	EMR	07/01/2016	2016-14/167
out of school time child care programs Health, Child Care Center Licensing Committee	39898 40162	R381-70 R381-70	AMD AMD	01/31/2016 03/30/2016	2015-22/40 2016-4/20
out-of-home care Human Services, Child and Family Services	39955	R512-305	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/44
outdoor recreation Governor, Economic Development	40434 40606	R357-16 R357-16	NEW NSC	07/15/2016 08/01/2016	2016-11/29 Not Printed
Outdoor Recreation Infrastructure Grant Governor, Economic Development	40434 40606	R357-16 R357-16	NEW NSC	07/15/2016 08/01/2016	2016-11/29 Not Printed
<u>overdose</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	40549	R384-205	EMR	07/01/2016	2016-14/167
overtime Human Resource Management, Administration	40391	R477-8	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/55
<u>ozone</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39849 39845	R307-110-28 R307-328-4	AMD AMD	02/04/2016 02/04/2016	2015-21/45 2015-21/47
<u>paint</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40207	R307-841-8	AMD	05/05/2016	2016-5/7
<u>parades</u> Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	39941	R920-4	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/46
<u>pardons</u> Pardons (Board Of), Administration	40316	R671-315-1	AMD	07/07/2016	2016-9/118
park pass Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40445	R651-612	NEW	07/28/2016	2016-12/48
parks Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40059 40063 40064 40091 40074 40076 40078 40080 40213 40447 40448 40065 40215	R651-201 R651-205 R651-206 R651-215 R651-215 R651-217 R651-219 R651-219 R651-221 R651-601 R651-601 R651-601 R651-637	5YR 5YR SYR SYR 5YR 5YR SYR AMD AMD 5YR AMD	01/07/2016 01/07/2016 02/02/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 01/07/2016 04/21/2016 07/28/2016 07/28/2016 01/07/2016 04/21/2016	2016-3/513 2016-3/515 2016-3/516 Not Printed 2016-3/520 2016-3/522 2016-3/523 2016-3/524 2016-6/22 2016-12/44 2016-12/46 2016-3/527 2016-6/23

<u>payers</u> Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	40179	R428-15	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/48
<u>PCN</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40181	R414-320	5YR	02/01/2016	2016-4/78
Reinburgement Folicy	40297	R414-320-6	AMD	06/28/2016	2016-9/112
peer review Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39982	R156-26a	AMD	02/11/2016	2016-1/4
<u>penalties</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40573	R313-14	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/172
<u>per diem allowances</u> Administrative Services, Finance	40548 40042	R25-7 R25-7-10	EMR AMD	07/01/2016 02/23/2016	2016-14/161 2016-2/4
<u>performance standards</u> Health, Administration	40049	R380-40	AMD	03/02/2016	2016-2/79
<u>permits</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	40231 39941	R657-63 R920-4	5YR AMD	02/29/2016 01/07/2016	2016-6/37 2015-23/46
<u>personal property</u> Tax Commission, Property Tax	40421	R884-24P-10	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/51
personnel management Human Resource Management, Administration	40398 40390 40392	R477-1 R477-6 R477-9	AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2016 07/01/2016 07/01/2016	2016-10/41 2016-10/47 2016-10/56
<u>pesticides</u> Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	40232	R68-7	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/28
pharmacies Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40217 40218 40407	R156-17b R156-17b-614a R156-17b-614a		04/21/2016 04/21/2016 07/11/2016	2016-6/4 2016-6/11 2016-11/7
pharmacists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40217 40218 40407	R156-17b R156-17b-614a R156-17b-614a		04/21/2016 04/21/2016 07/11/2016	2016-6/4 2016-6/11 2016-11/7
physicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40196	R156-67	5YR	02/08/2016	2016-5/24
pipelines Public Service Commission, Administration	40292	R746-409	5YR	03/31/2016	2016-8/94
<u>plant disease</u> Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	40200	R68-18	5YR	02/08/2016	2016-5/23
<u>plant diseases</u> Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	40365	R68-12	REP	06/23/2016	2016-10/14
plumbers Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40131	R156-55c	NSC	02/02/2016	Not Printed
plumbing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40131	R156-55c	NSC	02/02/2016	Not Printed

<u>PM10</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39849	R307-110-28	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/45
<u>PM2.5</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39849	R307-110-28	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/45
<u>power lines</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40026	R661-8	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/115
preneed funeral arrangements Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40354	R156-9	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/81
prescription drug plans Insurance, Administration	40345	R590-235	5YR	04/21/2016	2016-10/86
<u>prescription drugs</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	40549	R384-205	EMR	07/01/2016	2016-14/167
<u>preservation</u> Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	40481	R23-31	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/159
presumptive eligibility Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	40377	R414-303	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/30
Reimbursement Policy	40040	R414-303-8	AMD	03/08/2016	2016-2/89
<u>primary care</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40296	R414-310-6	AMD	06/28/2016	2016-9/110
principals Education, Administration	39997 40286	R277-920-3 R277-920-4	AMD NSC	02/08/2016 04/05/2016	2016-1/20 Not Printed
<u>printing</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40225	R307-351-4	NSC	03/11/2016	Not Printed
procedures Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	40148	R270-5	NEW	04/06/2016	2016-4/14
procurement Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	40092	R131-4	5YR	01/11/2016	2016-3/507
producer compensation Insurance, Administration	39755 39755 39755	R590-272 R590-272 R590-272	NEW CPR CPR	06/15/2016 06/15/2016 06/15/2016	2015-19/72 2016-2/124 2016-9/126
professional competency Education, Administration	40285	R277-505	5YR	03/30/2016 05/23/2016	2016-8/93
Money Management Council, Administration	40290 40303	R277-505 R628-10	AMD EXD	04/12/2016	2016-8/25 2016-9/139
professional education Education, Administration	40250	R277-507-1	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
professional engineers Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40594	R156-22-302b	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed
professional land surveyors Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40594	R156-22-302b	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed
professional structural engineers Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40594	R156-22-302b	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed

<u>promotions</u> Agriculture and Food, Marketing and Development	40367	R65-2	REP	06/23/2016	2016-10/11
<u>property tax</u> Tax Commission, Property Tax	40421	R884-24P-10	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/51
protests Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40564	R33-16	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
Services	40566	R33-18	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
provider conduct Human Services, Administration	40455	R495-876	5YR	05/31/2016	2016-12/63
<u>PSD</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39846	R307-405-3	AMD	02/04/2016	2015-21/48
public assistance overpayments Human Services, Recovery Services	40096	R527-40	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/485
	40096	K027-40	AIVID	03/09/2016	2010-3/465
public buildings Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	40226	R23-19	NSC	03/11/2016	Not Printed
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	40437	R131-2	EMR	05/19/2016	2016-12/54
	40458	R131-2	AMD	07/22/2016	2016-12/8
	40092	R131-4	5YR	01/11/2016	2016-3/507
<u>public health</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	40254	R392-100	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-7/4
	40356	R392-110	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/84
	40443	R392-110	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
Regents (Board Of), University of Utah,	40153	R805-5	5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/85
Administration					
public health emergency					
Health, Administration	39879	R380-60	AMD	01/20/2016	2015-22/32
public investments Management Council Administration	40303	R628-10	EXD	04/12/2016	2016-9/139
Money Management Council, Administration	40303 40227	R628-10 R628-12	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/35
	40228	R628-12	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/35
	40229	R628-16	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/36
public notification Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40037	R309-220	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/46
public records					
Agriculture and Food, Administration	40234	R51-3	5YR	02/29/2016	2016-6/27
Commerce, Administration	40616	R151-2	5YR	07/18/2016	Not Printed
Transportation, Administration	40590	R907-69	5YR	07/07/2016	2016-15/83
nunil coccupting					
pupil accounting Education, Administration	40287	R277-419	AMD	06/03/2016	2016-8/12
	10201		7.000	00,00,2010	2010 0/12
quality standards					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40033	R309-200-5	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/23
guarantines					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40476	R58-2	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/160
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	39952	R386-702	AMD	02/11/2016	2015-24/17
Epidemiology	40217	D206 700	EVD	04/15/2010	2016 0/125
	40317	R386-702	5YR	04/15/2016	2016-9/135
rabies					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	39952	R386-702	AMD	02/11/2016	2015-24/17

	40317	R386-702	5YR	04/15/2016	2016-9/135
radiation Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40579	R313-25	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/177
Radiation Control, Radiation	40451	R313-25-26	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
radiation safety Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40576	R313-18	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/175
	40007	R313-18-11	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
radioactive materials Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	39991	R313-22	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-1/33
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	39989 40003	R313-15 R313-15	AMD NSC	03/15/2016 01/15/2016	2016-1/29 Not Printed
	40576 40007 40008 40009 39991 40323 40578 40581 40010 40582 40011 40583	R313-18 R313-18-11 R313-21 R313-22 R313-22 R313-22 R313-22 R313-32 R313-32 R313-32-2 R313-36 R313-70 R313-70	5YR NSC NSC CPR AMD 5YR SYR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR	07/01/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 05/09/2016 06/10/2016 07/01/2016 07/01/2016 01/15/2016 07/01/2016 01/15/2016 01/15/2016 07/01/2016	2016-14/175 Not Printed Not Printed 2016-7/44 2016-9/63 2016-14/176 2016-14/178 Not Printed 2016-14/178 Not Printed 2016-14/179
radioactive waste disposal Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40579 40451	R313-25 R313-25-26	5YR NSC	07/01/2016 06/13/2016	2016-14/177 Not Printed
radioactive waste generator permits Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40259	R313-26	5YR	03/10/2016	2016-7/63
radiologic technologists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40486	R156-54	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/162
radiologist assistants Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40486	R156-54	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/162
radiology practical technicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40486	R156-54	5YR	06/09/2016	2016-13/162
radiopharmaceutical Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40581	R313-32	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/178
	40010	R313-32-2	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
range management School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	39960 40184	R850-50 R850-50	AMD NSC	01/21/2016 02/17/2016	2015-24/52 Not Printed
raw milk Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40268	R70-330	5YR	03/16/2016	2016-8/91
readiness Education, Administration	40249	R277-402-4	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
real estate Financial Institutions, Administration	40139	R331-26	5YR	01/15/2016	2016-3/511

<u>real estate auction</u> Commerce, Real Estate	40041	R162-2f	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/11
<u>real estate business</u> Commerce, Real Estate	40276 40364	R162-2f R162-2f-202b	AMD NSC	05/31/2016 05/11/2016	2016-8/7 Not Printed
real estate investing Financial Institutions, Administration	40139	R331-26	5YR	01/15/2016	2016-3/511
<u>reciprocity</u> Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	39990 40577	R313-19-34 R313-19	AMD 5YR	03/15/2016 07/01/2016	2016-1/32 2016-14/175
	40322	R313-19-13	AMD	06/10/2016	2016-9/59
reconsiderations Career Service Review Office, Administration	40595	R137-1	5YR	07/11/2016	2016-15/81
records access Transportation, Administration	40590	R907-69	5YR	07/07/2016	2016-15/83
recreation therapy Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40352	R156-40	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/82
recreational therapy Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40352	R156-40	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/82
<u>refugees</u> Public Safety, Driver License	40586	R708-46	5YR	07/07/2016	2016-15/82
registration Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40011	R313-70	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40583 40482	R313-70 R652-150	5YR 5YR	07/01/2016 06/09/2016	2016-14/179 2016-13/166
regulated contaminants Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40033	R309-200-5	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/23
<u>religious activities</u> Tax Commission, Auditing	39987	R865-19S-94	AMD	04/14/2016	2016-1/76
<u>relinquishments</u> Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40165	R728-409-14	NSC	02/17/2016	Not Printed
renovation Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40207	R307-841-8	AMD	05/05/2016	2016-5/7
reporting Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency Medical Services	40426	R426-9	AMD	07/15/2016	2016-11/39
<u>request for proposals</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40438	R33-7	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	40185	R850-30-400	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/73
reservoirs Natural Resources, Water Rights	40166 40169 40167 40175 40168	R655-10 R655-10-5A R655-11 R655-11 R655-12	5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR	01/29/2016 03/24/2016 01/29/2016 03/24/2016 01/29/2016	2016-4/80 2016-4/67 2016-4/81 2016-4/88 2016-4/81
	40176	R655-12	AMD	03/24/2016	2016-4/71

<u>residency</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40021	R661-3	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/105
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40021	K001-3		02/29/2010	2010-2/105
residential certification Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care	39897	R430-50	AMD	01/31/2016	2015-22/52
Licensing	39097	R430-30	AND	01/31/2010	2013-22/32
	40160	R430-50	AMD	03/30/2016	2016-4/49
resources					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	40373	R414-305-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/36
Reimbursement Policy					
respiratory care					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40355	R156-57	5YR	04/26/2016	2016-10/83
retirement					
Human Resource Management, Administration	40395	R477-12	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/60
reverse auction					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40048	R33-6-114	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/6
Services					
revocations					
Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	40165	R728-409-14	NSC	02/17/2016	Not Printed
right to petition					
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40133	R652-9	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/530
<u>right-of-way</u>					
Transportation, Preconstruction	39988	R930-7	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-1/77
risk adjuster plan operation					
Insurance, Administration	40271	R590-260	5YR	03/18/2016	2016-8/94
risk management					
Administrative Services, Risk Management	40282	R37-4	AMD	06/01/2016	2016-8/6
road races					
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	39941	R920-4	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/46
roads					
Transportation, Program Development	40056	R926-3	AMD	04/08/2016	2016-3/492
rules					
Education, Administration	40247	R277-99-2	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
rules and procedures					
Education, Administration	40332	R277-100	REP	06/10/2016	2016-9/5
Fair Corporation (Utah State), Administration	40220	R325-1	5YR	02/23/2016	2016-6/29
	40221	R325-2	5YR	02/23/2016	2016-6/30
	40222	R325-3	5YR	02/23/2016	2016-6/30
	40223	R325-4	5YR	02/23/2016	2016-6/31
	40224	R325-5	5YR	02/23/2016	2016-6/32
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	39952	R386-702	AMD	02/11/2016	2015-24/17
Epidemiology	40317	R386-702	5YR	04/15/2016	2016-9/135
Human Resource Management, Administration	40398	R477-1	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/41
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40138	R652-2	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/529
Public Service Commission, Administration	39934	R746-409	AMD	03/30/2016	2015-23/42
,	39934	R746-409	CPR	03/30/2016	2016-3/504
	40292	R746-409	5YR	03/31/2016	2016-8/94
rural economic development					
Governor, Economic Development	40462	R357-1	R&R	07/22/2016	2016-12/17
Rural Fast Track Program					
Governor, Economic Development	40462	R357-1	R&R	07/22/2016	2016-12/17
-					

<u>safety</u>	00000	D040.45		00/45/0040	0040 4/00
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	39989	R313-15	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/29
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40003	R313-15	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	40357	R616-2-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/64
	40358	R616-3-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/66
Public Service Commission, Administration	40292	R746-409	5YR	03/31/2016	2016-8/94
			•		2010 0.01
safety inspection manual					
Public Safety, Highway Patrol	40197	R714-160	EXT	02/08/2016	2016-5/29
	40463	R714-160	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/167
	40198	R714-161	EXT	02/08/2016	2016-5/29
	40464	R714-161	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/168
	40199	R714-162	EXT	02/08/2016	2016-5/29
	40465	R714-162	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/169
safety regulations	20052	D000 40		01/01/0010	2045 24/50
Transportation, Motor Carrier	39953	R909-19	AMD 5YR	01/21/2016	2015-24/58
	40468	R909-19	SIR	06/02/2016	2016-13/170
sales tax					
Tax Commission, Auditing	39987	R865-19S-94	AMD	04/14/2016	2016-1/76
lux commodel, Additing	00001	1000 100 04	7.000	04/14/2010	2010 1/10
San Juan County					
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40021	R661-3	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/105
sanitation					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	40254	R392-100	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-7/4
Environmental Services					
satellite	40004	D077 400		00/00/0040	0040 0/00
Education, Administration	40284	R277-482	5YR	03/30/2016	2016-8/93
	40289	R277-482	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-8/21
scenic byways					
Transportation, Program Development	40057	R926-13-4	AMD	04/08/2016	2016-3/493
Transportation, Trogram Development	40409	R926-14	EMR	05/10/2016	2016-11/55
				00/10/2010	2010 1000
scholarships					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary	40245	R434-40-11	AMD	06/01/2016	2016-7/16
Care and Rural Health					
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40024	R661-6	NEW	02/29/2016	2016-2/110
Regents (Board Of), Administration	40246	R765-608	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
	40343	R765-608	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/87
school community councils	40424			07/11/2016	2016 11/14
Education, Administration	40431 40432	R277-477 R277-491	AMD AMD	07/11/2016 07/11/2016	2016-11/14 2016-11/18
	40432	R2//-491	AMD	07/11/2010	2010-11/10
school enrollment					
Education, Administration	40287	R277-419	AMD	06/03/2016	2016-8/12
	40207		7.000	00/00/2010	2010 0/12
school grading accountability					
Education, Administration	39984	R277-497	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/13
school improvement					
Education, Administration	39997	R277-920-3	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/20
	40286	R277-920-4	NSC	04/05/2016	Not Printed
school leaders	20007	D077 000 0		02/00/2016	2016 1/20
Education, Administration	39997 40286	R277-920-3 R277-920-4	AMD NSC	02/08/2016 04/05/2016	2016-1/20 Not Printed
	70200	11211-320-4	NOC	07/03/2010	
school personnel					
Education, Administration	40248	R277-107-6	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed

school reports Education, Administration	39984	R277-497	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/13
schools Education, Administration	40249 40431 39789	R277-402-4 R277-477 R277-920	NSC AMD NEW	03/29/2016 07/11/2016 02/08/2016	Not Printed 2016-11/14 2015-20/70
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	39848 39848	R307-801 R307-801 R307-801	AMD CPR	05/05/2016 05/05/2016	2015-20/70 2015-21/53 2016-5/18
<u>screening</u> Human Services, Administration	40264	R495-885	NEW	05/11/2016	2016-7/18
<u>sealed bidding</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40048	R33-6-114	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/6
<u>securities</u> Commerce, Securities	40206	R164-15-3	AMD	06/29/2016	2016-5/2
<u>securities regulation</u> Commerce, Securities Money Management Council, Administration	40206 40229	R164-15-3 R628-16	AMD 5YR	06/29/2016 02/26/2016	2016-5/2 2016-6/36
<u>self insurance plans</u> Public Safety, Driver License	40142	R708-19	5YR	01/19/2016	2016-4/82
settlements Labor Commission, Adjudication	40469	R602-2-4	EMR	06/06/2016	2016-13/153
<u>sex offender registry</u> Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	40596	R722-360	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed
sex offender treatment Corrections, Administration	40039	R251-109	AMD	05/04/2016	2016-2/16
<u>short-term training program</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40348	R661-10	NEW	06/23/2016	2016-10/68
<u>smoke</u> Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	40153	R805-5	5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/85
<u>smoking</u> Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	40153	R805-5	5YR	01/25/2016	2016-4/85
social services Human Services, Administration	40050	R495-862	5YR	01/04/2016	2016-3/512
Human Services, Child and Family Services	40455 39939 39955	R495-876 R512-301 R512-305	5YR AMD AMD	05/31/2016 01/07/2016 01/21/2016	2016-12/63 2015-23/35 2015-24/44
solid waste management Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	40267	R315-310	AMD	07/15/2016	2016-8/30
source materials Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40008	R313-21	NSC	01/15/2016	Not Printed
<u>space heaters</u> Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	40226	R23-19	NSC	03/11/2016	Not Printed

special education Education, Administration	40274	R277-752	EMR	03/18/2016	2016-8/87
<u>special events</u> Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	39941	R920-4	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/46
<u>special income group</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40244	R414-307-3	AMD	05/20/2016	2016-7/8
species of concern Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40370	R657-48	5YR	05/02/2016	2016-10/86
specific licenses Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	39991	R313-22	AMD	05/09/2016	2016-1/33
	40009 39991 40323 40578	R313-22 R313-22 R313-22 R313-22 R313-22	NSC CPR AMD 5YR	01/15/2016 05/09/2016 06/10/2016 07/01/2016	Not Printed 2016-7/44 2016-9/63 2016-14/176
standard procurement process Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40438	R33-7	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
standards Education, Administration	40363	R277-700	AMD	06/21/2016	2016-10/25
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	40252 39817	R277-700-7 R436-13	NSC AMD	03/29/2016 02/17/2016	Not Printed 2015-21/88
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	40439 40210	R436-13-1 R384-415	amd Amd	07/26/2016 04/15/2016	2016-12/38 2016-5/8
state employees Administrative Services, Finance	40548 40042 39943	R25-7 R25-7-10 R25-15	EMR AMD NEW	07/01/2016 02/23/2016 01/13/2016	2016-14/161 2016-2/4 2015-23/6
<u>state lands</u> Heritage and Arts, Indian Affairs	40137	R456-1	5YR	01/14/2016	2016-3/511
state parole inmates Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on)	39964	R356-1	AMD	02/10/2016	2015-24/14
<u>state probationary inmates</u> Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on)	39964	R356-1	AMD	02/10/2016	2015-24/14
<u>state register</u> Heritage and Arts, History	40187	R455-6	5YR	02/02/2016	2016-5/26
<u>state residency</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40375	R414-302-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/29
statewide online education program Education, Administration	39996	R277-726	AMD	02/08/2016	2016-1/15
<u>stationary sources</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40294 40422	R307-210 R307-210	EXT 5YR	04/04/2016 05/12/2016	2016-9/141 2016-11/63
stock brokers Money Management Council, Administration	40229	R628-16	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/36

student achievement Education, Administration	40097	R277-404	NSC	02/02/2016	Not Printed
student competency Education, Administration	40253	R277-702-4	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
student participation Education, Administration	40098	R277-494	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/6
students' rights Education, Administration	40251	R277-616-3	NSC	03/29/2016	Not Printed
substance use disorder counselors Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40055	R156-60d	5YR	01/05/2016	2016-3/509
supervision Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	40412	R156-1	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/3
supported employment program Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	40625	R539-9	5YR	07/26/2016	Not Printed
surface water treatment plant monitoring Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40036	R309-215	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/40
surveys Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40582	R313-36	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/178
Radiation Control, Radiation Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	40192	R597-3-5	AMD	04/20/2016	2016-5/14
surviving spouse trust fund Public Safety, Administration	40001	R698-8	NEW	02/24/2016	2016-2/117
suspensions Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40630	R657-26	5YR	08/01/2016	Not Printed
tailings Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	39992	R313-24	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/38
tax credits Governor, Economic Development	40028 40028 40027 40461	R357-7 R357-7 R357-13 R357-15	R&R CPR NEW NEW	05/16/2016 05/16/2016 03/14/2016 07/22/2016	2016-2/60 2016-7/49 2016-2/76 2016-12/24
<u>tax exemptions</u> Tax Commission, Auditing	39987	R865-19S-94	AMD	04/14/2016	2016-1/76
<u>tax returns</u> Tax Commission, Auditing	40418	R865-9I-37	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/47
<u>taxation</u> Tax Commission, Auditing Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle Enforcement Tax Commission, Property Tax	40417 40419 40420 40421	R865-6F-28 R873-22M-34 R877-23V-20 R884-24P-10	AMD AMD AMD AMD	07/14/2016 07/14/2016 07/14/2016 07/14/2016	2016-11/45 2016-11/49 2016-11/50 2016-11/51
teacher certification Education, Administration	40285 40290	R277-505 R277-505	5YR AMD	03/30/2016 05/23/2016	2016-8/93 2016-8/25
technology best practices Technology Services, Administration	40030	R895-5	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/118
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration	40030	R895-5	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/118

telecommuting Human Resource Management, Administration	40391	R477-8	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/55
telephones Commerce, Consumer Protection	40341	R152-26	5YR	04/19/2016	2016-10/80
<u>terms and conditions</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40562	R33-12	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
Services	40047	R33-12-502	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-2/7
therapists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39924	R156-60b-102	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/12
<u>third party liability</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40375	R414-302-3	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/29
time	40000	D000 4		07/00/0040	Net Drivte d
Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Antidiscrimination	40626	R606-1	5YR	07/28/2016	Not Printed
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	40470	R612-200-2	EMR	06/06/2016	2016-13/155
<u>timelines</u> Education, Administration	40284 40289	R277-482 R277-482	5YR AMD	03/30/2016 05/23/2016	2016-8/93 2016-8/21
title					
Insurance, Administration Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	40005 40006	R590-212 R592-17	REP NEW	03/16/2016 03/16/2016	2016-2/99 2016-2/101
title escrow filings Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	40300	R592-15	5YR	04/06/2016	2016-9/137
<u>title insurance</u> Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	40183 40499	R592-11 R592-11	AMD 5YR	04/15/2016 06/15/2016	2016-4/65 2016-13/166
	40433	1002-11	511	00/10/2010	2010-13/100
tolls Transportation, Program Development	40204	R926-9	EXT	02/09/2016	2016-5/30
	40466	R926-9	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/170
Transportation Commission, Administration	40205 40467	R940-1 R940-1	EXT 5YR	02/09/2016 06/02/2016	2016-5/30 2016-13/171
to Burrer or					
tollways Transportation, Program Development	40204	R926-9	EXT	02/09/2016	2016-5/30
Transmission Commission Administration	40466	R926-9	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/170
Transportation Commission, Administration	40205 40467	R940-1 R940-1	EXT 5YR	02/09/2016 06/02/2016	2016-5/30 2016-13/171
total coliform					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40035	R309-211	NEW	05/01/2016	2016-2/33
tow trucks					
Transportation, Motor Carrier	39953 40468	R909-19 R909-19	AMD 5YR	01/21/2016 06/02/2016	2015-24/58 2016-13/170
	10100		0111	00,02,2010	2010 10,110
towing Transportation, Motor Carrier	39953	R909-19	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/58
	40468	R909-19	5YR	06/02/2016	2016-13/170
traffic regulations		/ ·			
Public Safety, Driver License	40095 40140	R708-16 R708-16	EXT REP	01/11/2016 03/24/2016	2016-3/533 2016-4/72
training					
<u>training</u> Education, Administration	40284	R277-482	5YR	03/30/2016	2016-8/93

	40289	R277-482	AMD	05/23/2016	2016-8/21
<u>training programs</u> Human Resource Management, Administration	40393	R477-10-1	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/57
<u>Transition to Adult Living</u> Human Services, Child and Family Services	39955	R512-305	AMD	01/21/2016	2015-24/44
transparency Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	40179	R428-15	AMD	03/25/2016	2016-4/48
transportation Administrative Services, Finance	40548	R25-7	EMR	07/01/2016	2016-14/161
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40042 39990 40577	R25-7-10 R313-19-34 R313-19	AMD AMD 5YR	02/23/2016 03/15/2016 07/01/2016	2016-2/4 2016-1/32 2016-14/175
Radiation Control, Radiation Transportation, Program Development	40322 40204	R313-19-13 R926-9	AMD EXT	06/10/2016 02/09/2016	2016-9/59 2016-5/30
	40466 40057 40409	R926-9 R926-13-4 R926-14	5YR AMD EMR	06/02/2016 04/08/2016 05/10/2016	2016-13/170 2016-3/493 2016-11/55
Transportation Commission, Administration	40205 40467	R940-1 R940-1	EXT 5YR	02/09/2016 06/02/2016	2016-5/30 2016-13/171
<u>transportation policy</u> Transportation, Program Development	40056	R926-3	AMD	04/08/2016	2016-3/492
trauma Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency Medical Services	40426	R426-9	AMD	07/15/2016	2016-11/39
<u>trauma center designation</u> Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency Medical Services	40426	R426-9	AMD	07/15/2016	2016-11/39
treatment providers Corrections, Administration	40039	R251-109	AMD	05/04/2016	2016-2/16
<u>trucking industries</u> Tax Commission, Auditing	40417	R865-6F-28	AMD	07/14/2016	2016-11/45
trust account records Commerce, Real Estate	40276 40364	R162-2f R162-2f-202b	AMD NSC	05/31/2016 05/11/2016	2016-8/7 Not Printed
<u>trust fund</u> Administrative Services, Finance	39943	R25-15	NEW	01/13/2016	2015-23/6
trust land management School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	40185	R850-30-400	AMD	03/23/2016	2016-4/73
trust lands funds Education, Administration	40431	R277-477	AMD	07/11/2016	2016-11/14
trustees Money Management Council, Administration	40228	R628-13	5YR	02/26/2016	2016-6/35
underground injection control Environmental Quality, Water Quality	40456	R317-7	5YR	05/31/2016	2016-12/63
unemployment compensation Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	40045 40400 40401	R994-205-106 R994-302 R994-308	AMD 5YR 5YR	02/24/2016 05/03/2016 05/03/2016	2016-2/120 2016-11/65 2016-11/66

unfair marketing practices Insurance, Administration	39945	R590-154	AMD	01/15/2016	2015-23/40
unincorporated entity Labor Commission, Administration	40450	R600-3	5YR	05/27/2016	2016-12/64
<u>units</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40572	R313-12	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/172
universal health insurance application Insurance, Administration	40321	R590-247	AMD	06/15/2016	2016-9/117
<u>UPP</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40181	R414-320	5YR	02/01/2016	2016-4/78
Termbursement roney	40297	R414-320-6	AMD	06/28/2016	2016-9/112
uranium mills					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	39992	R313-24	AMD	03/15/2016	2016-1/38
used oil Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	40260	R315-15	5YR	03/10/2016	2016-7/64
	40446	R315-15	NSC	06/13/2016	Not Printed
<u>Utah Capital Investment Board</u> Governor, Economic Development	40028 40028	R357-7 R357-7	R&R CPR	05/16/2016 05/16/2016	2016-2/60 2016-7/49
<u>Utah Court of Appeals</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40566	R33-18	NSC	07/15/2016	Not Printed
<u>Utah Navajo Trust Fund (UNTF)</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40019 40020 40021 40022 40023 40024 40025 40025 40026 40347 40348 40349 40350	R661-1 R661-2 R661-3 R661-4 R661-5 R661-6 R661-7 R661-8 R661-8 R661-9 R661-10 R661-11 R661-12	NEW NEW NEW NEW NEW NEW NEW NEW NEW NEW	02/29/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016 02/29/2016 06/23/2016 06/23/2016 06/23/2016	2016-2/103 2016-2/104 2016-2/105 2016-2/109 2016-2/109 2016-2/110 2016-2/113 2016-2/115 2016-10/67 2016-10/68 2016-10/70 2016-10/71
utilities Transportation, Preconstruction	39988	R930-7	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-1/77
utility accommodation Transportation, Preconstruction	39988	R930-7	AMD	02/23/2016	2016-1/77
vacations Human Resource Management, Administration	40399	R477-7	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/50
veterans Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40445	R651-612	NEW	07/28/2016	2016-12/48
victim compensation Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	40495 40177	R270-1 R270-1-17	5YR AMD	06/15/2016 05/13/2016	2016-13/162 2016-4/13
victims of crimes Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	40495 40177	R270-1 R270-1-17	5YR AMD	06/15/2016 05/13/2016	2016-13/162 2016-4/13

violations Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40573	R313-14	5YR	07/01/2016	2016-14/172
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40630	R657-26	5YR	08/01/2016	Not Printed
<u>vital statistics</u> Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and	39817	R436-13	AMD	02/17/2016	2015-21/88
Statistics	40439	R436-13-1	AMD	07/26/2016	2016-12/38
<u>VOC</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40225	R307-351-4	NSC	03/11/2016	Not Printed
vocational rehabilitation counselor Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	39912	R156-78-102	AMD	01/07/2016	2015-23/16
wages Human Resource Management, Administration	40390	R477-6	AMD	07/01/2016	2016-10/47
<u>waivers</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	40244	R414-307-3	AMD	05/20/2016	2016-7/8
<u>waste disposal</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	40267	R315-310	AMD	07/15/2016	2016-8/30
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Dediction Control Dediction	39989 40003	R313-15 R313-15	AMD NSC	03/15/2016 01/15/2016	2016-1/29 Not Printed
Radiation Control, Radiation Environmental Quality, Water Quality	39981	R317-1-3	AMD	02/25/2016	2016-1/40
<u>waste water</u> Environmental Quality, Water Quality	40489	R317-11	5YR	06/13/2016	2016-13/164
<u>water heaters</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40408	R307-230	LNR	05/10/2016	2016-11/67
water pollution Environmental Quality, Water Quality	39981	R317-1-3	AMD	02/25/2016	2016-1/40
<u>water projects</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40349	R661-11	NEW	06/23/2016	2016-10/70
<u>water quality</u> Environmental Quality, Drinking Water Environmental Quality, Water Quality	40038 40456	R309-225 R317-7	AMD 5YR	05/01/2016 05/31/2016	2016-2/53 2016-12/63
water safety rules Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40085 40086	R651-801 R651-802	5YR 5YR	01/07/2016 01/07/2016	2016-3/528 2016-3/528
water skiing Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	40082	R651-224	5YR	01/07/2016	2016-3/525
waterfowl Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	39978 40628	R657-9 R657-9	AMD 5YR	02/08/2016 08/01/2016	2016-1/66 Not Printed
watershed management Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40031	R309-105-4	AMD	05/01/2016	2016-2/19
weed classifications Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	39965	R68-9	AMD	02/02/2016	2015-24/8
weed control Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	39965	R68-9	AMD	02/02/2016	2015-24/8

welfare fraud Human Services, Recovery Services	40416	R527-800	NSC	05/31/2016	Not Printed
white collar crime offender registry Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	40597	R722-390	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed
white collar crime offenders Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	40597	R722-390	NSC	08/01/2016	Not Printed
wildland urban interface Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	40304	R652-122	5YR	04/14/2016	2016-9/138
<u>wildlife</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40094 39976 40403 39978 40628 40629 40404 40630 40093 39977 40231	R657-3 R657-5 R657-9 R657-9 R657-9 R657-10 R657-23 R657-23 R657-33 R657-37 R657-63	AMD AMD AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR AMD AMD SYR	03/09/2016 02/08/2016 07/11/2016 02/08/2016 08/01/2016 07/11/2016 07/11/2016 08/01/2016 03/09/2016 02/08/2016 02/29/2016	2016-3/486 2016-1/60 2016-1/66 Not Printed Not Printed 2016-11/43 Not Printed 2016-3/490 2016-1/68 2016-6/37
workers' compensation Labor Commission, Adjudication Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	40469 40470	R602-2-4 R612-200-2	EMR EMR	06/06/2016 06/06/2016	2016-13/153 2016-13/155
<u>written plans</u> Public Service Commission, Administration	39934 39934	R746-409 R746-409	AMD CPR	03/30/2016 03/30/2016	2015-23/42 2016-3/504
<u>x-rays</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	40574 40004 40580 40011 40583	R313-16 R313-16-230 R313-28 R313-70 R313-70 R313-70	5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR	07/01/2016 01/15/2016 07/01/2016 01/15/2016 07/01/2016	2016-14/173 Not Printed 2016-14/177 Not Printed 2016-14/179
youth advocate Human Services, Child and Family Services	40305	R512-10	5YR	04/14/2016	2016-9/136
zoological animals Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	40094	R657-3	AMD	03/09/2016	2016-3/486